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June 28,2013 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable Layton Ricks, Pansh President 
and Members of the Livingston Parish Council 

Livingston, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activity, each major fiind, the budgetary companson statements of the major fiinds, and the aggregate 
remaining fiand information of the Livingston Pansh Council (the Council), as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively compnse the 
basic financial statements of the Councirs primary govemment as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are fi:ee from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error 
In making those nsk assessments, the auditor considers mtemal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements m order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

1 



the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
mtemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units and Qualified 
Opinion on Aggregate Remaining Fund Information 

The financial statements referred to above do not include financial data for the Council's legally separate 
component units Accounting pnnciples generaUy accepted in the United States of Amenca require 
financial data for those component units to be reported with the financial data of the Council's pnmary 
govemment unless the Council also issues financial statements for the financial reporting entity that 
include the financial data for its component units The Council has not issued such reporting entity 
financial statements. Because of this departure from accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the 
United States of Amenca, the assets, liabilities, net position, revenues, and expenses of the aggregate 
discretely presented component units is not reasonably determinable. In addition, the assets, liabilities, 
fiind balances, revenues, and expenditures of the aggregate remaining fiind information is not reasonably 
determinable. 

Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

In our opmion, because of the significance of the matter descnbed in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on 
Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units and Qualified Opinion on Aggregate Remaining Fund 
Information" paragraph, the financial statements referred to above do not present fairly the financial 
position of the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Livingston Pansh Council, as of 
December 31, 2012, or the changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended. 

Qualified Opinion on Aggregate Remaining Fund Information 

In our opinion, except for the matter descnbed m the the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on Aggregate 
Discretely Presented Component Units and Qualified Opimon on Aggregate Remaining Fund 
Information" paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, 
the respective financial position of the aggregate remaining fiind information of the Livingston Pansh 
Council as of December 31, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended 
m accordance with accounting pnnciples generally accepted m the United States of Amenca. 

Unmodified Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements refened to above, present fairly, in all matenal respects, the 
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the busmess-type activity, the major fiinds, 
each of the major fiind budgetary comparative statements of the pnmary govemment of the Livingston 
Parish Council, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended m conformity with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States 
of Amenca 



Emphasis of Matters 

As described in Note 7 and Note 24 to the financial statements, m 2012, the Livingston Pansh Council 
adopted new accounting guidance, GASB Statement No 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities Our opmion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

As discussed in Note 23 to the financial statements, the Pansh Council's special counsel and management 
have not been able to reasonably estimate and record the estimated assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses 
related to the hurricane debns cleanup that was necessary after Humcane Gustav caused damages within 
Livingston Pansh in September 2008. According to the Council's special counsel and management, the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has denied the reimbursement requests of the Council 
relating to leaners and hangers The Council is in the process of appealing the denial of claims for 
reimbursement of debns removal in the Gravity Drainage Distncts and outside the Gravity Drainage 
Distncts and contesting FEMA's denial In addition, a lawsuit has been filed by contractors against 
Livingston Parish Council seeking a judgment to require the Council to pay the cost related to the debns 
cleanup on claims denied by FEMA. Due to the unresolved disputes and uncertainties involving the 
appeals with FEMA, the Council and special counsel cannot make a reasonable estimate to include in the 
financial statements for the additional unpaid debns cleanup costs or associated federal assistance 
reimbursement This estimate could be material to these financial statements and the amount can vary 
significantly depending on the results of the appeal with FEMA 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropnate operational, economic, or histoncal context We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, which consisted of inquines of management 
about the methods of prepanng the information and companng the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquines, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
dunng our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the pnmary govemment financial 
statements that collectively compnse the Livingston Pansh Council's pnmary govemment financial 
statements The schedules listed in the table of contents as Schedules 2 through 6 are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, identified in the Table of Contents as Schedule 7, is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and is also not a required part of the 
financial statements 



Schedules 1 through Schedule 4 and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, Schedule 7, are the 
responsibility of management and were denved from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca. In 
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all matenal respects in relation to the financial statements 
as a whole 

Schedules 5 and 6 have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the pnmary 
govemment basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 28, 2013, 
on our consideration of the Council's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Livingston Parish Council's intemal 
control over financial reporting and compliance 

Respectfully submitted, 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Introduction 

Livingston Pansh Council (the Council) is pleased to present its Annual Financial Report developed in 
compliance with Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements -
Management's Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local Govemments (GASB 34), and related standards 

This discussion and analysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) 
provide an overview of the Councirs financial activity, (c) identify changes in the Council's fmancial position, 
(d) identify any significant vanations from the Council's financial plan, and (e) identify individual fiind issues or 
concerns 

Since Management*s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the cuirent year's activities, 
resulting changes, and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Councirs financial statements 
starting on page 11 of this report 

Financial Highlights 

• At December 31, 2012, the Council's assets exceeded its liabilities by $91,764,691 (net position) Of this 
amount, $68,840,707 is invested in capital assets, net of related debt, $15,852,377 is restncted for 
construction; $9,110,933 is restricted to meet the Council's ongoing obligations to its citizens for debt 
service, and $91,851 is restncted for grant expenses, leaving a net deficit of $2,131,177 

• At December 31, 2012, the Council's govemmental fiinds reported a combined endmg fiind balance of 
$36,910,276 Of this amount, 8%, or $280,947 is restncted for constmction and 42 2% or $15,571,430 is 
committed for construction; 24 5%, or $9,049,314 is restncted for debt service, 0 8%, or $288,971 is 
nonspendable for inventory; .2% or $91,851 is restncted for grant expenditures while 4 8% or $1,779,070 is 
comnutted for grant expenditures, 14 1% or $5,198,394 is assigned to Health Unit expenditures, 9 4% or 
$3,457,314 is assigned to Road Fund expenditures, 3% or $118,325 is restricted for Other Purposes while 
1 3% or $496,469 is assigned to vanous other purposes, and 1.6%, or $578,191 is an unassigned surplus. 

Overview of the Annua! Financial Report 

The financial statement's focus is on both the Council as a whole and on the major individual funds Both 
perspectives, government-wide and major funds, allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for 
companson, and enhance the Council's accountability The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly 
detailed look at specific financial activities The MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to the Council's 
basic financial statements, which consist of three components (1) govemment-wide financial statements, (2) fiind 
financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
Council's finances m a manner similar to a pnvate-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on the Councirs assets and liabilities using the 
accrual basis of accounting, in a manner similar to the accounting used by private business 
cnterpnscs The difference between the assets and liabihties is reported as net position. Over time, the 
increases or decreases in net position and changes m the components of net position may serve as a usefiil 
indicator of whether the financial position of the Council is improving or detenoratmg 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Council's net position changed dunng the 
most recent fiscal year, focusing on both the gross and net costs of vanous activities that are supported by the 
Council's revenues. This is intended to summarize and simplify the reader's analysis of the cost and/or 
subsidy of vanous govemmental services 

In both of the govemment-wide financial statements, the Council's activities are divided into two types 

1 Govemmental activities - Most of the Council's basic services are reported here and are financed 
pnmanly through governmental activities 

2 Business-type activities - The Council charges a fee to customers to help it cover most of the cost 
of the services provided The activities of the Livingston Pansh Utility Fund are reported in this 
section 

The govemment-wide financial statements only include the Livingston Parish Council (no component 
units of the Livingston Pansh Council are included) and can be found on pages 11 and 12 of this report 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fiind is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintam control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives The Council, like other state and local govemments, uses 
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related and legal requirements The 
Council uses two categones of fimds to account for fmancial transactions: govemmental fiinds and 
propnetary fiinds. Traditional users of govemmental financial statements will find the fimd financial 
statements' presentation more ^nmliar. 

Govemmental fimds are used to account for most of the Council's basic services However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on how money 
fiows mto and out of those fimds and the balances that are left at year-end that are available for 
spending These fiinds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash 
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash 

The govemmental ftind statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Council's general 
govemment operations and the basic services it provides Govemmental ftind mformation helps to 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near fiiture to 
finance the Council's programs The basic governmental fimd financial statements can be found on pages 
13 through 22 of this report Because the focus of govemmental fiinds is narrower than the govemment-
wide financial statements, there are differences in the information presented for govemment fimds and for 
govemmental activities in the government-wide financial statements Review of these differences 
provides the reader of the financial statements insight on the long-term impact of the Council's more 
immediate decisions on the current use of fmancial resources Both the govemmental fimd balance sheet 
and the govemmental fimd statement of revenues, expenditures and changes m fiind balances provide a 
reconciliation to facilitate this companson between governmental fiinds and govemmental activities 

Propnetary fiinds account for utility services provided by the Council to its customers. The propnetary 
fund statement provides the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, but 
the fiind's presentation provides more detail The basic propnetary fiind financial statements can be found 
on pages 23 through 26 of this report 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Fiduciary fiinds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the govemment 
Fiduciary fiinds are not reflected in the govemment-wide financial statement because the resources of 
those fiinds are not available to support the Councirs own programs 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a fiill understanding 
of the data provided in the government-wide and fiind financial statements The notes to the financial 
statements start on page 27 of this report 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a usefiil indicator of a govermnent's financial position The 
following table provides a summary of the Council's net position for the current year. For more detailed 
information, see the Statement of Net Position on page 11 of this report 

December 31,2012 and 2011 

Assets 

Current and Other Assets 

Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Deferred Oudlow of Resources 
Total Assets and 

Deferred Resources 

Liabibties 

Current Labilities 

Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position. 

Invested m Capital Assets, 

Net of Related Debt 
Restricted 
Unrestncted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

S 

$ 

$ 

_L 

$ 

Governmental Activities 

2012 

42,742,724 

141.936,207 

184,678,931 

431.056 

185,109,987 

5,760,765 

92.893.620 

98.654385 

63,640,152 
24,993>»2 
(2,178,092). 

86,455,602 

2011 

$ 45,946,586 

146,135,991 

192,082,577 

-

$ 192.082,577 

$ 5,238329 

97,833,209 

$ 103.071,538 

64310,254 

28,019,905 

(3319.120) 

$ 89,011,039 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

s 

Business-Type Activities 

2012 

148,880 

7,939,758 

8,088,638 

. 

8.088,638 

39,845 

2,739,704 

2.779>t9 

5,200355 
61,619 
46,915 

5309,089 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

2011 

89.042 

8.149.033 

8;238,075 

. 

8,238,075 

129.191 

2,809,927 

2,939.118 

5346,828 
47301 

(95372) 

5,298,957 

Total 

2012 

$ 42,891.604 

149,875.965 

192,767369 

431,056 

$ 193,198.625 

S 5,800,610 

95,633324 

$ 101,433.934 

68,840,707 

25,055,161 

(2.131,177) 

$ 91,764,691 

$ 

=i 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

2011 

46,035,628 

154,285,024 

200320,652 

_ 

200320,652 

5367,520 

100.643.136 

106,010,656 

69,657.082 

28.067,406 

(3.414,492) 

94309.996 

Approximately 75% of the Council's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (land, buildings, 
fiimiture, equipment) net of any outstanding related debt used to acquire those capital assets These capital assets 
are used to provide services to citizens and do not represent resources available for fiiture spending 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Approximately 27% of the Council's net position represents resources that are subject to extemal restnction on 
how they may be used. The Council's restncted net assets consist of reserves required for capital projects and 
debt service 

Approxunately (2)% of the Council's net position is unrestncted and may be used to meet the Council's ongoing 
obligations to its citizens at the Council's discretion 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Council was able to report positive balances in both categones of net 
position, govemmental activities and business-type activities 

The Council's activities increased its total net position by $425,783 dunng the fiscal year The increase m its 
govemmental activiUes is $369,997 and the increase in business activities is $55,786 

In order to fiirther understand what makes up the changes m net position, see the Statement of ActiviUes on page 
12 of this report 

The Statement of Activities on Page 12 of the report mdicates the Livingston Pansh Council Revenues and 
Expenses by program 

General Revenues 
Taxes 
Royalties 
Other Grants and Contributions 

Not Restncted 
Miscellaneous 
Interest Income 

Total 

$ 

$ 

21^16,663 
1,851^05 

788,500 
1,129,838 

78,510 

25,065,016 
•••r.-,.i • ' • : 

84 64% 
7 39% 

3.15% 
4 51% 
0 31% 

100 00% 

Livmgston Pansh Council's net expenses from govemmental activities are detailed by ftmction on the statement 
of activities 

General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Pubhc Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Economic Development 
Debt Service Interest and Fees 

Total 

$ 1,278,888 
3,071,268 

14,600,214 
1,195,281 

648,127 
103,759 

3,247,263 

$ 24.144,800 

5 30% 
12 72% 
60 47% 
4 95% 
2 68% 
043% 

13.45% 

100 00% 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

There are $35 9 million in total expenses for govemmental activities and about $910 thousand in business 
activities from sewer and water services Pubhc works expenses account for $18 million, or 50 1%, which is 
related to the constmction and maintenance of the pansh roads, bndges and related drainage. Public safety 
expenses account for $5 7 million, or 15 8%, which is related to the operation of the pansh jail and the Office of 
Homeland Secunty and Emergency Preparedness General Govemment expenses account for $5 6 million, or 
15 6%. which IS related to overall council govemment and the Judicial System. After Public Works and Public 
Safety, Debt Service Interest and Fees is the largest govemmental expense, and will remain so for at least ten 
years This accounts for $4 4 million, or 12 2%, of total govemmental activities. Other expenses including health 
and welfare, culture and recreation and economic development totaled $2 2 million or 6 3% of total expenses 

As noted earlier, the Council uses fimd accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the Council's govemmental fiinds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendable resources Such information is usefiil m assessing the Council's fmancmg 
requirements In particular, the unassigned fimd balance may serve as a useful measure of the Council's 
net resources available for spending at the end of the year The basic govemmental iiind financial 
statements can be found on pages 13 through 22 of this report 

At the end of the current year, the Council's govemmental funds reported a combined ending fiind 
balance of $36,910,276, This represents a decrease of $857,824 from the pnor year's endmg balance 
This decrease is largely due to capital project expenditures 

Within govemmental fimds, there are intra-ftind appropnations called transfers These amounts are 
reported on the govemmental fimds Statement E Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balance. By their nature, transfers balance among govemmental fimds and are eliminated on the 
statement of activities. The largest single use of transfers is from special revenue fiinds to debt service 
fimds in order to pay the debt service 

In analyzing the fimd balances of the individual fiinds, we found that the Jail Sales tax fiind has the most 
senous problem This fiind accounts for the expenses of the pansh pnson We anticipate that in 2021, 
after the jail debt is paid off, the Jail Sales Tax Fund will begin repaymg its debt to the General Fund and 
have the ability to operate independently. 

This approximately $6 million, which is due to transfers from other funds, adversely affects the General 
Fund and Health Umt Fund, however, this amount is not readily collectible 

Major Governmental Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Livingston Pansh Council demonstrated legal compliance by adopting and amending budgets m accordance with 
provisions of the Local Govemment Budget Act 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

The Councirs investment in capital assets for its govemmental activities as of December 31, 
2012, amounts to $141,936,207 (net of depreciation) and $7,939,758 (net of depreciation) for its 
business-type activities. 

The following table provides a summary of the Council's capital assets (net of depreciation) for 
govemmental activities at the end of the current year as compared to the pnor year. For more 
detailed information, see Note 10 to the financial statements 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 
December 31, 2012 and 2011 

2012 2011 
Land 
Buikiings 
Recreadonal Facilities 
Improvements/Infestructure 
Machinery and Equipment 
FuiTuture and Fixtures 
Sewer System 
Constmction m Progress 

Total 

$ 5,844,429 
45,105,087 
3,593,809 

76,143,233 
1,730,705 

76,086 
2,026,297 
7,416.561 

$ 141,936,207 

$ 5,844,429 
45,943301 
3,687.765 

85,095,074 
1,832,583 

105,026 
1,293,920 
2333,893 

$ 146,135,991 

Long-Term Debt 

At December 31, 2012, the Council had total debt outstanding of $95,633,324 Of this total, 
$6,129,041 is due withm one year, $89,504,283 is due after one year. 

Contacting the Council's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide the Councirs users with a general overview of the Council's 
finances and show the Council's accountability for the money it receives Questions regarding this 
report or requests for additional information should be addressed to Livingston Pansh Council, Finance 
Department, at 20399 Govemment Blvd, Post Office Box 427, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 The 
Council's telephone number is (225) 686-2266. 
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Statement A 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Pnmary Govemment 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Intemal Balances 
Due from Other Govemments 
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs 
Prepaid Items 
Restncted Assets 

Cash 
Capital Assets, Net 

Non-depreciable 
Depreciable - Net 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Amount on Refunding of Debt 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Due to Other Govemments 
Unearned Revenue 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 
Non-Current Liabilities. 

Due Within One Year 
Due in More Than One Year 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Invested m Capital Assets, 

Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for 

Constmction 
Debt Service 
Grant 

Unrestncted 

Total Net Position 

Total Liabilities and Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part 

Govemmental 
Activities 

$ 2,855.786 
3,405,271 
1,068,419 

288,971 
22,383 

11,781,736 
700,117 

83,533 

22,536,508 

13,260,990 
128,675,217 

184,678,931 

431,056 

$ 185,109,987 

$ 4,167,305 
208,839 

19,700 
1,364,921 

5,973,355 
86,920,265 
98,654,385 

63,640,152 

15,852,377 
9,049,314 

91,851 
(2,178,092) 

86,455,602 

S 185,109,987 

of this statement 
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Busmess-Type 
Activities 

$ 63,379 
-

38,845 
-

(22,383) 
2,960 
-

670 

65,409 

237,105 
7,702,653 

8,088,638 

-

$ 8,088,638 

$ 36,055 
-

-

3,790 

155,686 
2,584,018 
2,779,549 

5,200,555 

-

61.619 
-

46,915 

5,309,089 

$ 8,088,638 

Total 

$ 2,919,165 
3.405,271 
1,107,264 

288,971 
-

11,784,696 
700,117 
84,203 

22,601,917 

13.498,095 
136.377.870 

192.767,569 

431,056 

$ 193,198,625 

$ 4,203,360 
208.839 

19,700 
1,368,711 

6,129,041 
89,504,283 

101,433.934 

68.840,707 

15,852,377 
9,110,933 

91,851 
(2,131.177) 

91,764,691 

$ 193,198,625 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Primary Govemment: 
Governmental Activities 

General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Economic Development 
Debt Service Interest and Fees 

Total Govemmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities 
Utilities - Water and Sewer 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Expenses 

$ 5.615,095 
5,676,400 

17,990,311 
1,498,764 

648,127 
103,759 

4.391,295 

35,923,751 

910,123 

910,123 

Charges for 
Services 

$ 1,382,122 
1,319,252 

19,778 
35,100 
-

-
-

2,756,252 

313,390 

313,390 

Program Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contnbutions 

$ 2,328,766 
1,180,110 
1,315,180 

268.383 
-

-

1,144,032 

6,236,471 

102,300 

102,300 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contnbutions 

$ 625.319 
105.770 

2,055,139 
-
-

-
-

2,786,228 

-

-

Total Pnmary Govemment $ 36,833,874 $ 3,069.642 $ 6,338.771 $ 2,786,228 

General Revenues 
Taxes 

Property 
Sales 
Franchise 
Occupational 
Other 

Royalties 
Other Grants and Contnbutions Not 

Restncted to Specific Programs 
Miscellaneous 
Transfers 
Use of Money and Property 

Total General Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year, As Restated 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Statement B 

Pnmary Govemment 
Net Revenue (Expense ) 

and Changes in Net Assets 
Govemmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

$ (1,278,888) 
(3,071.268) 

(14.600,214) 
(1,195,281) 

(648,127) 
(103,759) 

(3,247,263) 

(24,144,800) 

(1,278,888) 
(3.071,268) 

(14.600,214) 
(1.195,281) 

(648,127) 
(103.759) 

(3,247,263) 

(24,144.800) 

(24.144,800) 

(494,433) 

(494.433) 

(494.433) 

(494,433) 

(494,433) (24,639,233) 

5,351,798 

13.711,531 

1.191,002 

930,328 

32,004 

1,851,505 

788.500 

1,129.838 

(550,000) 
78,291 

24,514,797 

369.997 

86,085,605 

$ 86.455,602 I 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

550.000 

219 

550.219 

55,786 

5.253.303 

B 5,309.089 
.- = 

5,351,798 

13.711,531 

1,191,002 

930.328 

32.004 

1.851,505 

788,500 

1.129,838 

-

78.510 

25,065,016 

425,783 

91.338.908 

$ 91.764,691 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Restncted Cash 
Inventory 
Due From Other Funds 
Due From Other Govemments 
Advance to Jail Sales Tax Fund 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses Payable 
Due to Other Govemments 
Due to Other Funds 
Unearned Revenue 
Advance from Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 

iNunapciiuauic 
Inventory 

Restncted For 
Construction 
Cnminal Court 
Cnminal Court Witness 
Debt Service 
Grant Expenditures 

Committed For 
Construction 
State Grant Programs 
Federal Grant Programs 

Assigned To 
Bingo 
Construction 
Court Fees 
Health Unit 
Other Purposes 
Road 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances (Deficits) 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31. 

General Fund 

$ 226.911 
71,175 

574,901 
91.851 
-

4,026,470 
1,324,393 
3,431,708 

$ 9,747.409 

$ 429.896 
206.141 

34,642 
991.277 

19.700 
-

1.681,656 

-

-
. 
-
-

91,851 

-

4.000 
1.154,763 

-
-
-
-
-
-

6,815,139 

8,065,753 

$ 9,747,409 

2012 

Health Unit 
Fund 

$ 328,431 
3,065,549 

475 
-
-
-

1.866.902 
300,000 

$5,561,357 

$ 25,165 
31,757 
78,492 

227,549 
-
-

362,963 

-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

5,198,394 
-
-
-

5,198,394 

$5,561,357 
L . ^ 

Office of 
Emergency 

Preparedness 
Fund 

$ 327.126 
-

396.997 
-
-
-

376.902 
-

$ 1,101.025 

$ 1.267,458 
32,317 
-
-
-
-

1,299,775 

-

-
. 
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

(198,750) 

(198,750) 

$ 1,101,025 
— • • — 

Road Fund 

$ 38.812 
268.547 
66,007 
-

288,971 
1,388.509 
5,005.985 

-

$ 7,056,831 

$ 914,717 
244,174 
78,492 

1.303.434 
-
-

2,540,817 

288,971 

-
. 
. 
-
-

149,422 
502.219 
118.088 

-
-
. 
-
-

3,457.314 
-

4,516.014 

$ 7,056.831 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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statement C 

Courthouse 
Capital Outlay 

Fund 

$ 
-
-

15,664.736 
-
-
-
-

$ 15,664,736 

$ 242,728 
-
-
-
-
-

242,728 

Road 06 
Sinking Fund 

$ 
-
-

3,261,273 
-
-
-
-

$3,261,273 

$ 
-
-
-
-
-

-

Other 
Govemmental 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Funds 

1.934,506 
-

30,039 
3,518,648 

-
153,329 

2.554,600 
-

8.191,122 

738.272 
34.680 
17.213 

3,023.665 
-

3.731.708 

7.545.538 

Total 
Govemmental 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Funds 

2.855.786 
3.405.271 
1.068,419 

22,536,508 
288.971 

5.568.308 
11,128,782 
3,731,708 

50,583,753 

3,618,236 
549.069 
208.839 

5.545,925 
19,700 

3,731.708 

13.673,477 

288.971 

3,261.273 

15.422,008 

280,947 
63,925 
54.400 

5.788.041 
-

. 

-
-

28,620 
238.269 
175.763 

-
53,817 
-

(6,038,198) 

280,947 
63.925 
54,400 

9.049,314 
91.851 

15.571,430 
506.219 

1,272,851 

28.620 
238,269 
175.763 

5,198,394 
53.817 

3.457,314 
578,191 

15,422,008 3.261,273 645.584 36,910,276 

S 15.664.736 $3,261,273 $ 8,191.122 $ 50,583.753 



Statement D 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

Fund balances - total govemmental funds $ 36,910,276 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of 
net position are different because. 

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported in the fiinds 

Govemmental capital assets 221,891,093 
Less accumulated depreciation (79,954,886) 

141,936,207 

Assets used in govemmental activities that are not financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported in the govemmental funds 

Unamortized bond issuance costs 700,117 
Prepaid Insurance 83,533 

Some revenues were collected more than sixty days after year-end 
and, therefore, are not available soon enough to pay for current-
penod expenditures 

Property taxes 400,043 
Louisiana revenue shanng 252,911 

652,954 

Some liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable 
m the current penod and. therefore, are not reported in the 
govemmental fiinds. 

Bonds payable (91,405,000) 
Accmed interest payable on bonds (1,3 64,921) 
Net unamortized bond (premiums) paid or discounts withheld (1,201,5 85) 
Deferred Amount on Refunding of Debt 431,056 
Compensated absences payable (287,035) 

(93,827,485) 

Net position of govemmental activities $ 86,455,602 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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General Fund 

S 886,857 
-

1,144,542 
1.819,368 

33.844 
1.849.058 

2,615.155 
872,625 
261,149 

11.661 

Health Unit 
Fund 

$ 2,009,670 
-
-

35,100 
-
-

3,785 
59,364 
-

17,193 

Office of 
Emergency 

Preparedness Fund 

$ 
-
• 
-
-
-

554,336 
486,778 

-
915 

Road Fund 

$2,015,702 
10,283.648 

-
-
-

19.778 

2,055,139 
589,304 
127,992 

13,937 

9.494.259 2,125,112 

5.229.169 
1.335.535 

53.832 
242,721 

1,096 
103.759 

6.966.112 

3.000 

936.323 

936,323 

1,000 

(283,635) 

665,895 

7.399.858 

(677,000) 

510,789 

4,687,605 

1,042,029 15.105,500 

1.417.263 

L I V I N G S T O N PARISH C O U N C I L 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 ,2012 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Property Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Franchise Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Fees and Commissions 
Intergovernmental Revenues 

Federal Sources 
State and Local Sources 

Miscellaneous 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health & Welfare 
Culture & Recreation 
Economic Development 

Total Current 
Debt Service 

Principal 
Interest and Fees 
Cost of Issuance 

Total Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 

General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Govemmental Transfers In 
Governmental Transfers Out 
Proceeds from Refunding Bonds 
Payment of Pnncipal to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 
Payment of Interest to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 
Premiums (Discounts) on Debt 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances (Deflcits), Beginning of Year 
Fund Balances (Deflcits). End of Year $ 8,065.753 $ 5.198,394 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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5.639,079 

1,417,263 5.639,079 

3.500 

3,000 

417,938 
115,132 

1,042,547 
1,575.617 

8,544.729 

949.530 

1,821,532 
(2.105,167) 

1,000 

. 

-
-
-

937,323 

1,187.789 

, 

(677,000) 

-

. 

22,895 
-

22,895 

1,440,158 

(398,129) 

250,000 
(5,000) 

3,500 

_ 

-
2,855,697 
2,855.697 

8,498.276 

6,607,224 

. 

(5,027,250) 

245,000 (5,027,250) 

(153.129) 1,579,974 

(45,621) 2,936,040 

(198,750) $4,516,014 



Statement E 

Courthouse 
Capital Outlay 

Fund 

$ 
• 
-
-
-
• 

. 

-
-

23,479 

23,479 

. 

-
-
-
-
-

-

. 

-
-

-

1.521,240 
-
-

1.521,240 

1.521.240 

(1,497,761) 

. 

-
-
-

-
-

-

(1.497,761) 

16,919,769 
$ 15,422.008 

Road 06 
Sinking Fund 

S -
-
-
-
-
-

. 

-
-

54 

54 

-
-
-
-
-

-

2,925,000 
1,766,625 

-

4.691,625 

. 

-
-
-

4,691,625 

(4,691,571) 

4,767.250 
-
-
-

-
-

4,767,250 

75.679 

3,185,594 
$3,261,273 

Other 
Govemmental 

Funds 

$ 451,286 
3.427,883 

46.460 
32,004 

220,204 
1,281,091 

75.428 
2,710,517 

801,534 

11,052 

9.057,459 

200,839 
2,324,179 
2.999.020 

-
17,213 
-

5.541,251 

2,520,000 
2,629,698 

147.732 
5,297,430 

. 

6,799 
833,807 
840,606 

11,679,287 

(2,621,828) 

3,511,670 
(3.086,035) 
6,180,000 

(5,675.000) 
(431,056) 

82,978 
582.557 

(2,039,271) 

2,684.855 
$ 645,584 

Total 

S 5,363,515 
13.711,531 
1,191.002 
1.886,472 

254,048 
3,149.927 

5,303,843 
4,718,588 
1,190,675 

78,291 

36,847.892 

5.430,008 
5,076,977 
8,691,931 
1,179.044 

18,309 
103,759 

20.500,028 

5,445,000 
4,403,823 

147,732 
9,996,555 

1.939.178 
144.826 

4,732,051 
6.816.055 

37,312,638 

(464.746) 

10,350.452 
(10,900,452) 

6,180.000 
(5,675,000) 

(431,056) 
82.978 

(393.078) 

(857,824) 

37.768.100 
$ 36,910,276 



Statement F 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Govemmental Funds $ (857,824) 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activities 
are different because 

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, m the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets are allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay 6,816,055 
Depreciation expense (11,015,839) 

Less cost of capital assets retired dunng the year (115,514) 
Add accumulated depreciation of capital assets retired during the year 115,514 

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months after year-end, 
they are not considered "available" revenues m the governmental fixnds. 

Property tax revenue (11,717) 
Louisiana revenue shanng 7,573 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to govemmental 
funds, while the repayment of the pnncipal of long-term debt consumes the 
current financial resources of govemmental funds Neither transaction, however, 
has any effect on net position Also, govemmental funds report the effect of issuance 
costs, premiums, discounts and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these 
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities 

Revenue refunding bond proceeds (6,180,000) 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 5,675,000 
Deferred Amount on Advanced Refunding of Debt 431,056 
(Premiums) discounts on debt issuance (82,978) 
Pnncipal payments on loans and notes 5,445,000 
Amortization of bond issuance costs (43,365) 
Amortization of bond premiums and discounts (net) 99,156 

Some expenses reported m the statement of activities do not require the use 
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures 
in govemmental funds. 

Change m compensated absences payable (16,589) 
Change m accrued interest expense 104,469 

Change in net position of govemmental activities $ 369,997 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Statement G - 1 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Taxes 

Property Taxes 
Franchise Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Fees and Commissions 
Intergovemmental Revenues 

Federal Sources 
State and Local Sources 

Miscellaneous 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures. 

General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Economic Development 

Total Current Expenditures 

Debt Service: 
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt Service 
Capital Outlay: 

General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal 

$ 825.000 
935,000 

1,655,000 
30,500 

1,674,650 

308.000 
1,916,686 

141,953 
5,742 

Final 

$ 944,677 
1,099,928 
2,116,188 

32.232 
1,710,205 

2,231,966 
732.881 
93.147 

7.442 

Actual 

$ 886,857 
1,144,542 
1,819,368 

33.844 
1,849.058 

2,615.155 
872,625 
261,149 

11,661 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ (57,820) 
44,614 

(296.820) 
1.612 

138,853 

383,189 
139,744 
168,002 

4,219 

36,500 

36,500 

174,629 

(CONTINUED) 
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7.492,531 S,96S,666 9.494,259 

7,281,402 8,360.540 6,966.112 

3,000 

3,000 

7,317,902 8,426,873 8,544,729 

541.793 949,530 

525.593 

5.488,246 
1,304,149 

61,496 
265.305 

1.381 
160,825 

6,715,934 
1,320.562 

55,874 
163,596 

1,496 
103,078 

5,229.169 
1.335,535 

53.832 
242.721 

1,096 
103,759 

1.486,765 
(14.973) 

2,042 
(79,125) 

400 
(681) 

1,394.428 

(3.000) 

(3.000) 

14.623 
51,710 
-

417,938 
115.132 

1.042,547 

(403.315) 
(63,422) 

(1,042,547) 

66,333 1.575,617 (1,509,284) 

(117,856) 
407,737 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - (CONTINUED^ 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Statement G -1 
(Continued) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

Other Financing Sources and (Uses): 

Govemmental Transfers In 
Govemmental Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

1,685,372 1,810,067 1,821.532 11,465 
(1,801,266) (2,054,498) (2,105,167) (50,669) 

(115,894) (244,431) (283.635) (39,204) 

58.735 297,362 665,895 

7,399,858 7,399,858 7,399.858 

368,533 

$7,458,593 $7,697,220 $8,065,753 $ 368,533 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Statement G - 2 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

HEALTH UNIT - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Taxes 

Property Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
Intergovemmental Revenues-

Federal Sources 
State and Local Sources 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures* 

Health and Welfare 

Total Current Expenditures 

Debt Service: 
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers Out 
Total Other Financing Uses 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$1,750,000 
35,000 

-

56,500 
12,000 

1,853,500 

970,957 

970.957 

-

. 

970.957 

882,543 

(682,841) 
(682,841) 

Final 

$1,851,578 
36,580 

-

51.741 
13,842 

1,953,741 

858,421 

858,421 

-

-

858,421 

1,095,320 

(682.841) 
(682,841) 

Actual 

$2,009,670 
35,100 

3.785 
59,364 
17.193 

2,125,112 

936,323 

936.323 

1.000 

1.000 

937,323 

1,187,789 

(677,000) 
(677,000) 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 158,092 
(1.480) 

3,785 
7,623 
3,351 

171,371 

(77,902) 

(77,902) 

(1,000) 

(1,000) 

(78,902) 

92,469 

5,841 
5.841 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

199,702 412,479 510,789 

4,687,605 4,687.605 4,687,605 

98,310 

$4,887,307 $5,100,084 $5,198,394 $ 98,310 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Statement G - 3 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS -
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues 

Federal Sources 
State and Local Sources 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures-

Public Safety 

Total Current Expenditures 

Capital Outlay. 
Public Safety 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources and (Uses): 
Govemmental Transfers In 
Govemmental Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal 

$ 435,000 

1,000 

436,000 

668,743 

668,743 

10,000 

10.000 

678,743 

(242,743) 

250,000 
(5,000) 

245,000 

2,257 

(45,621) 

$ (43,364) 

Final 

$ 512,809 
465.148 

1,001 

978,958 

1,142.734 

1,142,734 

-

1,142,734 

(163,776) 

250,000 
(5,000) 

245,000 

81,224 

(45,621) 

$ 35,603 

Actual 

$ 554,336 
486,778 

915 

1,042,029 

1,417,263 

1,417,263 

22,895 

22,895 

1,440,158 

(398,129) 

250,000 
(5,000) 

245,000 

(153,129) 

(45,621) 

$ (198,750) 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 41,527 
21,630 

(86) 

63,071 

(274,529) 

(274,529) 

(22,895) 

(22,895) 

(297,424) 

(234.353) 

-

-

(234,353) 

-

$ (234,353) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Statement G - 4 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
ROAD - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Taxes. 

Property Taxes 
Sales Taxes 

Fees and Commissions 
Intergovemmental Revenues 

Federal Sources 
State and Local Sources 

Miscellaneous 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures: 

Public Works 

Total Current Expenditures 

Debt Service: 
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt Service 

Capital Outlay: 
Public Works 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers In 
Govemmental Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Uses 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal 

$1,850,000 
9,250,000 

10,000 

. 

201.800 
3,100 
5,000 

11,319,900 

Final 

$1,851,578 
10,296,346 

16,249 

1,686,889 
211.235 

(3,674) 
9.069 

14,067,692 

Actual 

$2,015,702 
10,283,648 

19,778 

2,055,139 
589,304 
127,992 
13,937 

15,105.500 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 164.124 
(12,698) 

3,529 

368,250 
378,069 
131.666 

4.868 

1,037.808 

5,668,574 4.791,710 5,639,079 

5,668,574 4,791,710 

225,000 3,179,805 

225,000 3.179,805 

5,893,574 7,971,515 

5,426,326 6,096,177 

50,000 
(4,955,125) (5,127.208) 
(4,955,125) (5,077.208) 

(CONTINUED) 
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(847,369) 

5,639,079 

3,500 
3,500 

2,855,697 

2,855,697 

8,498,276 

6,607,224 

(5,027,250) 
(5,027,250) 

(847,369) 

(3.500) 
(3.500) 

324,108 

324,108 

(526,761) 

511,047 

(50,000) 
99,958 
49,958 



Statement G - 4 
(Continued) 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
ROAD - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

471,201 1,018,969 1.579,974 

2,936.040 2,936.040 2,936,040 

561,005 

$3,407,241 $3,955,009 $4,516,014 $ 561,005 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowance for 

Uncollectible Accounts of $752,000) 
Due From Other Govemments 
Due from Other Funds 

Total Current Assets 

S 63,379 

38,845 
2,960 

517,617 

622.801 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Bond Covenant Accounts 65,409 

Capital Assets: 
Land 
Constmction in Progress 
Sewer and Water System 

Total Capital Assets 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 

Deposits 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

13,243 
223,862 

9,261,411 

9,498,516 

(1,558,758) 

7,939,758 

670 

8,005,837 

$ 8,628,638 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Statement H 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable 
Accmed Expenses Payable 
Accmed Interest Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Customer Deposits 
Current Portion of Debt 
Accumulated Unpaid VacaUon 

Total Current LiabiliUes 

13,803 
8.470 
3.790 

540,000 
13,782 

155,561 
125 

735,531 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Debt Payable after One Year 
Accumulated Unpaid Vacation 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

2,583,642 
376 

2,584,018 

3,319,549 

NET POSITION 
Investment in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt 
Restncted for Debt Service 
Unrestncted Net Postion 

Total Net Position 

5.200.555 
61,619 
46,915 

5.309,089 

Total Liabilities and Net Positon $ 8,628,638 



Statement I 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Penalties 
Miscellaneous Charges 

Total Operating Revenue 

Operating Expenses: 
Personal Services 
Employee Benefits 
Bad Debt Expense 
Cost of Matenals 
Depreciation 
OfiEice Expenses 
Professional Services 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Utilities and Telephone 

Total Operating Expenses 

Net Operating Loss 

Non Operating Revenues (Expenses): 

Interest Income 

Operating Federal Grant 

Operating State and Local Grants 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Total Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Loss Before Transfers 

Transfers In 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position at Beginning of Year, As Restated 

Net Position at End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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209,122 
104,220 

48 

313,390 

51,975 
54,564 

163.000 
6,940 

278,008 
8,150 

94,432 
88,676 
55,217 

800,962 

(487,572) 

219 
82,960 
19,340 

(109,161) 

(6,642) 

(494,214) 

550,000 

55.786 

5,253,303 

$ 5,309,089 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Statement J 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 
Cash Payments to Employees for Services and Benefits 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related Financing Activities: 
Transfers from Other Funds 
Operating Grants 
Net Increase in Customer Deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing: 
Acquisition and ConstmcUon of Capital Assets 
Interest Paid on Long Term Debt 
Pnncipal Paid on Long Term Debt 

Net Cash Used in Capital and Related Financing 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Interest Income 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash 

Cash at Beginning of Year 

Cash at End of Year 

124,723 
(348,359) 
(108,752) 

(332,388) 

550,000 
99,340 

1,172 

650,512 

(68.733) 
(109,743) 

(63,002) 

(241.478) 

219^ 

219 

76,865 

51,923 

$ 128,788 

(CONTINUED) 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Statement J 
(Continued) 

Reconciliation of Net Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Used in Operating Activities: 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss 

to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities* 
Depreciation Expense 
Provision for Bad Debts 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities* 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable - Trade 
Increase (Decrease) in Accmed Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Accumulated Unpaid Vacation 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Reconciliation of Cash at Year End to the 
Statement of Net Position: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bond Covenant Accounts 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(487,572) 

278,008 

163,000 

(188,667) 

(94,944) 

5,008 

(7,221) 

(332,388) 

63,379 

65,409 

128.788 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

INTRODUCTION 

The Livingston Parish Council (the Council) is the goveming authonty for Livingston Pansh, 
Louisiana, and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The year 1996 was the first year 
that the Pansh Council operated as a President/Council form of govemment which operates under a 
home mle charter Pnor to 1996, the Pansh operated under the police jury system of govemment. 
The Livingston Pansh Home Rule Charter operates with an elected Pansh President, who is the chief 
executive officer of the pansh and the head of the executive branch of pansh govemment, and an 
elected nine member council, which is the legislative branch of the govemment. The council enacts 
ordinances, sets policies, and establishes programs for social welfare, transportation, drainage, 
industnal inducement, and health services 

The area of Livingston Pansh is approximately 702 square miles and the Council maintains 724 
miles of roads. The estimated populaUon of Livingston Parish is 128,549 based on the 2010 census 
and the Council employs approximately 211 persons as of December 31,2012 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33.1236 gives the President and Council vanous powers in regulating and 
directing the affairs of the pansh and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to 
make regulations for its own govemment, to regulate the constmction and maintenance of roads, 
bndges, and drainage, to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages, and to provide for the health and 
welfare of the poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed m the pansh. Funding to accomplish these 
tasks is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, state revenue 
shanng, and vanous state and federal grants 

In accomplishing its objectives, the Council also has the authonty to create special distncts 
(component units) within the pansh. The distncts perform specialized functions, such as fire 
protecUon, library services, drainage maintenance and regulation, economic development, and utility 
services such as water and natural gas distnbution and sewerage processing 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

As the goveming authonty of Livingston Pansh, for reporting purposes, the Livingston Pansh 
Council is the financial reporting entity for Livmgston Parish The financial reporting entity 
consists of [a] the pnmary govemment (President and Council), [b] organizations for which the 
pnmary govemment is financially accountable, and [c] other organizations for which nature 
and significance of their relationship with the pnmary govemment are such that exclusion 
would cause the reportmg entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Statement No. 61 established cntena for determining the govemmental reporting entity 
and component imits that should be included within the reportmg entity For financial 
reporting purposes, in conformance with GASB Statement No 61, the Livingston Pansh 
Council includes all funds, accounts groups, etc , that are within the oversight responsibility of 
the Council 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

The basic cntena for including a potential component unit withm the reporting entity is 
financial accountability. The GASB has set forth cnteria to be considered in detemiining 
financial accountability. This cnteria includes 

1. Legal status of the potential component unit, and 

2. Financial accountability, and 

a. The pnmary govemment appoints a voting majonty of the potential component unit's 
goveming body and the pnmary govemment is able to impose its will on the potential 
component unit (or) 

b When a potential component unit is fiscally dependent on the pnmary govemment 
regardless of whether the organization has separately elected officials or boards. 

3. Financial benefits^urden relationship between the Council and the potential component 
unit, and 

4 Misleading to exclude which covers other potential component units for which the nature 
and significance of their relationship with tiie primary govemment are such that exclusion 
would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading 

Based on the previous critena, the Council has determined that the following component units 
are part of the reporting entity. 

COMPONENT UNIT 

Fire Protection Distncts* 
No 1 
No 2 
No 4 
No. 5 
No 6 
No, 7 
No 8 
No 9 

No 10 
No 11 
No 12 

FISCAL 
YEAR END 

31-Dec 
30-Jun 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
30-Jun 
31-Dec 
30-Jun 
30-Jun 
31-Dec 
30-Jun 
30-Jun 

CRITERIA 
USED 

land 3 
1 and 3 
1 and 3 
1 and 3 
land 3 
land 3 
1 and 3 
land 3 
land 3 
land 3 
land 3 

(CONTINUED) 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

COMPONENT UNIT 

Recreation Distncts* 
No. 2 
No 3 
No 4 
No. 5 
No. 6 
No. 7 
No 8 
No 9 

FISCAL 
YEAR END 

31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 

CRITERIA 
USED 

land 3 
1 and 3 
land 3 
land 3 
land 3 
1 and 3 
land 3 
1 and 3 

Livingston Pansh Gas Utility Distnct 30-Nov land 3 

Sewerage Distncts 
No 1 
No 2 

Waterworks Distncts: 
Ward 2 
Ward 6 

Gravity Drainage Distncts 
No. 1 
No 2 
No 5 

Communication Distnct 

Livingston Pansh Library Commission 

Community Development Distncts 
Carter Plantation 

Carter Plantation Manna 
Greystone 

Isabella 
Juban Park 

Whispenng Spnngs 

Livingston Parish Clerk of Court 
Livingston Pansh Tax Assessor 

31-Dec 
31-Dec 

31-Dec 
31-Dec 

31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 

31-Dec 

31-Dec 

31-Dec 
31-Aug 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 
31-Dec 

30-Jun 
31-Dec 

1 and 3 
1 and 3 

land 3 
1 and 3 

1 and 3 
land 3 
land 3 

1 and 3 

land 3 

1 and 3 
1 and 3 
1 and 3 
1 and 3 
land 3 
land 3 

2 and 3 
2 and 3 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

The Council has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary govemment only; 
therefore, only the funds, account groups, and organizaUons for which the Council maintains 
the accounting records are included 

GASB Statement 61 provides for the issuance of pnmary govemment financial statements that 
are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the pnmary govemment's (Pansh 
Council) financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial statements 
The accompanying primary govemment financial statements have been prepared in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to govemmental units. These 
financial statements are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but rather are 
intended to reflect only the financial statements of the pnmary govemment only of the Council. 

It was determined that the following govemmental entities are not component units of the 
Livingston Pansh Council reporting entity because they have separately elected goveming 
bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent* 

Livingston Pansh Shenff 
Livingston Pansh School Board 

Distnct Attomey of the Twenty First Judicial Distnct 
Various municipalities within Livingston Pansh 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The Council's basic financial statements include both govemment-wide statements on all of 
the non-fiduciary acUvities and the fund financial statements (individual major fiind and 
combined nonmajor funds) The statements are prepared in accordance with accounting 
pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca as applied to govemmental units. 
The Council follows the guidance included m GASB Statement No. 62 - Codification of 
Accounting and Fmancial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November J 989 FASB and 
AICPA Pronouncements for Us business-type activity financial reporting. Both the 
government-wide and fund financial statements categonze pnmary activities as either 
govemmental or business-type 

The financial statements also contain a narrative introduction and analytical overview of the 
govemment's financial activities in the form of "Management's Discussion and Analysis" 
(MD&A) This analysis is similar to analysis the pnvate sector provides in their annual 
reports. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities. The govemment-wide presentation focuses pnmanly on the 
sustainability of the Council as an entity and the change in aggregate financial position 
resulting from the activities of the fiscal penod. These statements are prepared using full 
accmal accounUng for all of the govemment's activities This approach includes not just 
current assets and liabilities (such as cash and accounts payable), but also capital assets and 
long-term liabilities (such as buildings and infirastmcture, including bridges and roads, and 
general obligation debt), Accmal accounting also reports all of the revenues and cost of 
providing services each year, not just those received or paid in the current year or soon 
thereafter. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements with the 
excepUon of transfers between the utility enterpnse fund and govemmental funds. 

Statement of Net Position - In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the 
govemmental and business-type activities columns are presented on a consolidated basis by 
column, and are refiected, on a full accmal, economic resource basis, which incorporates long-
term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The Council generally 
first uses restncted assets for expenses incun-ed for which both restncted and unrestncted 
assets are available The columns presented in the statement of net position and general 
descnptions of each are as follows 

• Governmental Activities represent programs which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovemmental revenues. 

• Business-Type Activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to extemal parties 
for goods and services 

Statement of Activities - The government-wide statement of activities reflects both the gross 
and net cost per fiinctional category (general govemment, public safety, public works, health 
and welfare, culture and recreation, and economic development), which are otherwise being 
supported by general govemment revenues (property, sales and use taxes, fines, permits and 
charges, etc). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses by related program 
revenues, operating and capital grants, and contnbutions. The program revenues must be 
directly associated with the function (general govemment, public safety, public works, health 
and welfare, culture and recreation, and economic development) or a business-type activity and 
include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from 
goods, services, or pnvileges provided by a given function or segment, and (2) grants and 
contnbutions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. The operating grants include operating-specific and 
discreUonary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects 
capital-specific grants. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues 
are reported instead as general revenues The Council does not allocate indirect expenses. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements of the pnmary govemment are organized into funds, each of which is 
considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a 
separate set of self balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund balance, 
revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories* 
govemmental, propnetary, and fiduciary. The emphasis of fund financial reporting is on the 
major fimd level m either the govemmental or business-type categones. Nonmajor funds (by 
category) or fimd type are summarized into a single column in the basic financial statements 
An emphasis is placed on major fiinds within the govemmental and propnetary categones 
The vanous fiinds of the primary govemment are grouped mto generic fund types and three 
broad fimd categones as follows. 

Govemmental Activities Presented as Govemmental Funds in the Fund Financial Statements. 

General Fund - The General Fund is the primary operating fimd of the Pansh Council and 
IS always classified as a major fiind It is used to account for all activities except those 
required to be accounted for in other fiinds. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to accoimt for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources that are legally restncted to expenditures for certain purposes. 
The three special revenue funds reported as major fiinds in the fiind financial statements 
are as follows. 

Health Unit Fund - This fiind accounts for state and pansh health programs The 
major means of financing are provided by ad valorem taxes, state revenue shanng, 
and permits 

Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund - This fund accounts for the operations of 
the pansh Office of Emergency Preparedness and the federal and state grants that it 
monitors 

Road Fund - This fund accounts for maintenance of pansh wide roads and streets 
Major means of financing are provided by the State of Louisiana Pansh 
Transportation Fund, sales tax. ad-valorem tax, and state revenue sharing 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for resources 
restncted for the acquisition or construction of specific capital projects or items The 
capital project fimd reported as a major fiind in the fiind financial statements is as follows. 

Courthouse Capital Outlay Fund - This fimd is used to account for the proceeds 
of the Courthouse Project Series 2011 Revenue Bonds that are dedicated for 
constmcting, equipping and fiimishmg a building to serve as the Livingston Pansh 
Courthouse 
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Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt pnncipal and interest and related costs 
Following IS the debt service fiind that is reported by the Council as a major flind in the 
fiind financial statements 

Road 06 Sinking Fund - This fimd accounts for the principal, interest and related 
charges for the Road Bonds Senes 2006, the transfers from the Road Fund, and the 
accumulated restncted cash for the repayment of the bonds. 

Propnetary Fund* 

Enterprise Funds - The enterpnse fund is used to account for operations* (a) that are 
financed and operated similarly to pnvate business enterpnses, where the intent of the 
goveming body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered pnmanly 
through user charges; or (b) where the goveming body has decided penodic determination 
of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropnate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. The 
enterprise fimd is presented in the busmess-type activities column in the govemment-wide 
financial statements and the major fimds secUon of the basic financial statements The 
enterprise fiind distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 
and delivenng goods in connecfion with a proprietary fiind's pnncipal ongoing operations. 
Operating expenses for enterpnse funds the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses Tlie following enterpnse 
fimd is reported as a major fimd in the fiind financial statements: 

The Utility Enterprise Fund - This fiind accounts for the activities of the parish-
wide water and sewer systems that is provided to residents that live in areas where 
these services are not already provided by another entity. 

Fiduciary Fund 

Agency Fund - Agency fiinds account for assets held by the Pansh Council on behalf of 
others as their agent Agency fiinds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do 
not involve measurement or results of operation The agency fund is as follows 

Sales Tax District Six - This fiind accounts for the collection and distnbution of a 
one-half percent sales and use tax levied by Sales Tax Distnct Number Six for 
Gravity Dramage Distnct Number Two. Since all collections received dunng the 
year were disbursed, the fiduciary fimd does not have any assets or liabilities to 
report as of December 31, 2012 
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C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
PRESENTATION 

Govemment-Wide Financial Statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as is the propnetary fund financial 
statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as 
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Fund Financial Statements* 

Govenmiental fimd financial statements are accounted for using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting which is also the method used 
to prepare the budget. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet Operating statements of these fimds present 
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other uses) in 
net cuirent assets 

Govemmental fimd revenues resulting from exchange transactions are recognized in the fiscal 
year in which the exchange takes place and meets the govemment's availability cntena 
(susceptible to accmal) Available means that the resoiurces will be collected within the current 
fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current fiscal year Charges for services, fines and forfeits, and most govemmental 
miscellaneous revenues, including investment eamings are recorded as eamed since they are 
measurable and available. The Council's definition of available means expected to be received 
within sixty days of the end of the fiscal year 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Council receives value without directly giving 
value in retum includes sales tax, property tax, grants, and donations. Property taxes are 
recognized as revenues in the calendar year of the tax levy if collected soon enough to 
meet the availability cntena. Sales tax and gross receipts business tax revenues are 
recognized when the underlying transaction occurs and meets the availability criteria. 
Anticipated refimds of such taxes are recorded as fimd liabilities and reductions of 
revenue when they are measurable and valid Revenue from grants and donations is 
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied, 
subject to the availability cnteria. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, 
which specify the year when the resources can be used. 
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Expenditures are recognized in the accoimtmg penod in which the related fiind liability 
IS incurred, if measurable, except for the following: (1) pnncipal and interest on long-
term debt are recorded when due, and (2) claims and judgments and compensated 
absences are recorded as expenditures in the govemmental fimd type when paid with 
expendable available financial resources Allocations of costs such as depreciation and 
amortization are not recognized in the govemmental fiinds. 

The propnetary fiind is accounted for on an economic resources measurement focus. 
Propnetary fimds are maintained on the accmal basis of accounting wherein revenues 
are recognized in the accounting penod in which they are eamed and become 
measurable, and expenses are recognized in the penod incurred, if measurable 
Revenues resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives 
essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. 
Proprietary fiinds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating 
items. OperaUng revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and 
producing and delivenng goods in cormection with a propnetary fund's principal 
ongoing operations. The pnncipal operating revenues of the Council's utility fimd are 
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise fiind 
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on 
capital assets. Ail revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses 

Since the govemmental fiind statements are presented on a different measurement focus and 
basis of accounting than the government-wide statements' govemmental colunm, a 
reconciliation is presented which bnefly explains the adjustments necessary to reconcile fiinds 
based on financial statements with the govemmental column of the govenunent-wide 
presentation 

D. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The Finance Department compiles for the President estimates of revenues and requests for 
appropriations of the annual budget No later than November 5, the President's budget is 
submitted to the Council for possible revision and adoption. The Coimcil conducts public 
heanngs on the budget, which must be adopted by December 15, to become effective January 
1. In no event shall the total appropnations exceed total anticipated revenues taking into 
account the estimated surplus or deficit at the end of the current fiscal year 

Budgets for the Capital Projects Fund do not necessanly follow the time schedule for other 
fimds, since capital projects may be started and completed at any time dunng the year 
However, the capital project budget must be submitted to the Council for adequate public 
heanng and adoption on a project-length basis 
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Armual operating budgets are adopted for the following govemmental fiinds: General, Special 
Revenue, and Debt Service All annual appropnations lapse at fiscal year-end. The General 
Fund, and the major special revenue funds (Health Unit Fund, Jail Sales Tax Fund, Office of 
Emergency Preparedness Fund and Road Fund) armual budgets are presented in the basic 
financial statements. Other major fiinds and the nonmajor govemmental fiind budget 
presentations appear in the supplementary section of the financial statements 

Formal budgetary integraUon is used for management control in the accounting records dunng 
the year for the govemmental fimd types. The Capital Projects Fund project appropriations are 
initiated by project budgets rather than armual budgets, and accountability is controlled on the 
project-life basis 

E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY 

L Cash and Investments 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, and money 
market accounts. Under state law, the Council may deposit fiinds in demand deposits, 
interest beanng demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their pnncipal offices in 
Louisiana Under state law, the Council may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, 
treasury certificates, or the State Treasurer's Investment Pool These are classified as 
investments if their ongmal matunties exceed 90 days; however, if the original maturities 
are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents Investments are stated at fair 
market value. 

2. Receivables and Payables 

Activity between fiinds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/fi-om other fimds" 
(i e , the current portion of interfimd loans) or "advances to/from other fimds" (i.e., the non-
current portion of interfimd loans) All other outstanding balances between fiinds are 
reported as "due to/from other fimds." Any residual balances outstanding between the 
govermnental activities and busmess-type activities are reported in the financial statements 
as "intemal balances." 

Advances between fiinds. as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund 
balance nonspendable account in applicable govemmental fimds to indicate that they are 
not available for appropnation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles 
Trade accounts receivable based on agings and estimated charge-off percentages compnse 
the trade accounts receivable allowance for uncollectibles. Property taxes are levied in 
September or October each year on property values assessed as of the same date Billed 
taxes become delinquent on January I of the following year, at which time the applicable 
property is subject to lien, and penalties and interest are assessed 

36 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31.2012 

In the govemment-wide statements, receivables include trade receivables and due from 
other govemments and consist of all revenues eamed at year-end and not yet received 
Major receivable balances for the govemmental activities include sales and use taxes, 
property taxes, franchise taxes, grants, fines, and grant reimbursements Business-type 
activities report charges for services and penalties billed for utilities services and not 
collected at year end and due fi*om other govemments as the major receivables 

In the fiind financial statements receivables are recorded when eamed only if paid within 
60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available Receivables 
recorded in the propnetary fimd are equal to the receivable balances recorded in the 
government-wide statement as the same cnteria are used to recognize the receivable 

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventones for supplies of the Road Fund are valued at cost using the first-in first-out 
method. Costs of materials are recorded as expenditures in the Road Fund when consumed 
rather than when purchased Other funds' supplies on hand at year end are not sigmficant 
and are recorded as expenditures/expenses when purchased. Certain payments to vendors 
reflect costs applicable to fiiture accounting penods and are recorded as prepaid items in 
the govemment-wide financial statements Payments representing deposits are recorded as 
prepaid items in both the govemment-wide financial and fimd statements. 

4. Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are 
classified as restncted assets on the balance sheet in both the govenunental and enterpnse 
fiinds because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants or for capital outlay 
projects. All restncted assets are held in cash. It is the policy of the Livingston Parish 
Council to expend the restncted assets first when both unrestricted and restricted assets are 
available 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e g., 
roads, bndges, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable govemmental or 
business-type activities columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital 
assets are defined by the govemment as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than 
$5,000. Such assets are recorded at histoncal cost or estimated histoncal if actual cost is 
unavailable. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
the asset or matenally extend assets lives are not capitalized. 
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Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constmcted Interest incurred dunng the constmcUon phase of capital assets of business-
type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed, net of 
interest eamed on the invested proceeds over the same penod 

Infrastmcture assets acquired pnor to 2003 were not capitalized and have been valued at 
estimated historical cost. All infrastmcture assets purchased or constmcted by the pnmary 
govemment are depreciated accordingly. Certain improvements, including roads, bndges, 
and curbs and gutters acquired from subdivision developers, have been capitalized. 
Depreciation on all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the 
Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statements of Net 
Position 

Fixed assets are included on the statement of net position net of accumulated depreciation. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following usefiil lives: 

ASSET TYPE 
Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Computer equipment 

Vehicles 
Infirastmcture 

YEARS 
5-40 

20-40 

3-10 

5 

6 

20-40 

6. Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, and propnetary fimd types financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities Bond 
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the 
effective mterest method Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium 
or discount Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the 
term of the related debt 

In the fund financial statements, govemmental fimd types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, dunng the current penod The face amount of 
the debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt 
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing uses Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures 
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7. Compensated Absences 

Employees of the Council earn aimual leave at varying rates according to years of service. 
Employees that are terminated or resign will not be paid for accumulated sick leave. As of 
December 31, 2012, the accmed liability for unpaid vacation benefits amounted to 
$287,536 The amount applicable to the Business-type acUvities was $501, and is recorded 
in the Utility Enterpnse Fund, and the amount of $287,035 applicable to the Govemmental 
Activities is reflected on the Statement of Net Position. 

In accordance with GASB-16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability has 
been accmed for unused employee sick leave In addition, applicable percentages of 
retirement contnbution, social secunty, and medicare have been added to the above 
accmed leave 

8. Net Position and Fund Balance 

Government-wide Statements 

Equity IS classified as net position and displayed in three components. 

a Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the 
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowing that are 
attnbutable to the acquisition, constmction, or improvement of those assets. 

b Restncted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use 
either by (1) extemal groups such as creditors, grantors, contnbutors, laws or 
regulaUons of other govemments, or (2) laws through consUtutional provisions or 
enabling legislation 

c Uiu*estncted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

Fund Statements 

Govemmental fiind equity is classified as fimd balance. The Council implemented the 
provisions of Govemmental Accoimtmg Standards Board Statement No 54 which 
redefined how fiind balances are presented in fund financial statements, effective 
January!, 2011 In the govemmental fimd fmancial statements, fiind balances are 
classified as follows: 

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable 
form or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
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Restncted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of state or 
federal laws, or extemally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors. 

Committed - Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes determined by a formal 
action by Pansh Council ordinance or resolution. These amounts cannot be used for any 
other purpose unless the Pansh Council removes or changes the specified use by taking the 
same type of action (ordinance or resolution) that was employed when the fimds were 
initially committed 

Assigned - Amounts the Council intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be 
expressed by the Pansh Council or by an official or body to which the Pansh Council 
delegates the authonty 

Unassigned - All amounts not included in other spendable classifications, posiUve amoxmts 
are only in the general fiind. The Council has not adopted a policy to maintain the general 
fiind's unassigned fimd balance above a certain mimmum level. 

The details of the fiind balances are included in the Balance Sheet - Govemmental Funds 
(Statement C) The Council establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fiind balance 
commitments by passage of an ordinance or resolution. This is typically done through 
adoption and amendment of the budget. As noted above, restncted fiinds are used first as 
appropnate Assigned Funds are reduced to the extent that expenditure authonty has been 
budgeted by the Council or the Assignment has been changed by the Council. Decreases to 
fimd balance first reduce Unassigned Fund balance; in the event that Unassigned becomes 
zero, then Assigned and Committed Fund Balances are used in that order 

Propnetary fiind equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

9. Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting pnnciples generally 
accepted m the United States of Amenca require management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting penod Actual results could differ 
fi'om those estimates 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash mdudes amounts m demand deposits, interest beanng demand deposits, and money market 
accounts. Under state law, the Council may deposit fimds in demand deposits, interest beanng 
demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under 
Louisiana law and national banks having their pnncipal offices in Louisiana 

Under state law, the Council may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates These 
are classified as investments if their onginal matunties exceed 90 days; however, if the onginal 
matunties are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The Council maintains a consolidated cash account that is available for use by all fimds In addition, 
the Council maintains other accounts that are required by bond covenants or by grant requirements. 
All cash maintained in the vanous bond covenant accoimts are reported as restricted cash. In 
addition, an allocation is made from the consolidated cash account to report a portion as restncted to 
comply with bond covenant requirements that do not require a separate bank account. Under state 
law. demand deposits, interest beanng demand deposits, money market accounts, or certificates of 
deposit with a bank must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of secunties owned 
by the bank. These pledged secunties are held by and in the name of the fiscal agent bank but 
pledged to the Council Under state law, deposits held in a separate bank tmst account are not 
required to have pledged securities in the name of the Council; however, the bank must deposit with 
an unaffiliated bank pledged securities to cover die deposits held in tmst The following is a 
summary of cash and cash equivalent carrying values and bank balances at December 31,2012: 

Governmental Busmess-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Balance per Balance Sheet 
Unrestncted 

Cash m Bank Accounts 
Petty Cash 

Restricted 

Bank Balances 
Unrestncted 
Restncted 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

2.853,886 
1.900 

2.855,786 

22.536,508 

25392.294 

3309362 
22336308 

25.846,070 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

63,329 
50 

63379 

65.409 

128.788 

63379 
65.409 

128,788 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

2.917.215 
1,950 

2.919.165 

22.601,917 

25321.082 

3372.941 
22,601.917 

25,974,858 
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Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Council's deposits may 
not be returned to it. As of December 31, 2012. $3,214,646 of the Council's bank balance of 
$25,974,858 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured but collateralized with 
secunties held by the pledging institution's tmst department or agent, but not in the Council's name. 
The remainder of the Council's bank balance was either insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation or it was held in a bank tmst department where state law requires the bank tmst 
department to deposit secundes with an unaffiliated bank that is equal to the amount held in tmst 

NOTE 3. INVESTMENTS 

Investments held at December 31, 2012 consist of $3,405,271 in the Louisiana Asset Management 
Pool (LAMP), a local govemment investment pool which is reported in the Govemmental Activities 
column of the Statement of Net Position. LAMP is administered by the Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. 
Only local govemment entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment interest 
in its pool of assets. The pnmary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the 
placement of pubhc fiinds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes 
only secunties and other obligations in which local govemments m Louisiana are authonzed to 
invest in accordance with LA - R S. 33.2955 

GASB Statement No 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure of credit nsk, 
custodial credit nsk, concentration of credit nsk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk for all 
public entity investments. 

LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for a 2a7 like investment 
pools: 

• Credit Risk: LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

• Custodial credit nsk. LAMP participants* investments in the pool are evidenced by shares of the 
pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categonzed because they are not 
evidenced by securities that exist m physical or book-entry form The public entity's investment 
IS with the pool, not the secunties that make up the pool, therefore, no disclosure is required 

• Concentration of credit nsk Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 percent disclosure 
requirement 

• Interest rate risk 2a7-like investment pools are excluded fi'om this disclosure requirement, per 
paragraph 15 of the GASB 40 statement. 

• Foreign currency nsk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools. 
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The dollar weighted average portfolio matunty of LAMP assets is restncted to not more than 90 
days, and consists of no secunties with a matunty in excess of 397 days. LAMP is designed to be 
highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to their account balances The investments in 
LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates The fair value is determined on a 
weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the extemal investment pool is the same as 
the value of the pool shares. 

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulator oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors 
LAMP IS not registered with the SEC as an investment company 

NOTE 4, RECEIVABLES 

Receivables as of December 31. 2012, for the govemment's individual major fiinds and nonmajor 
fiinds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowance for uncollectible accounts, are as follows. 

Govemmental Activities 
General Fund 
Health Umt Fund 
Office of Emergency 

Preparedness Fund 
Road Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 

Total Govemmental 
Activities 

Business-Tvpe Activities 
Utihty Enterpnse Fund 

Total Receivables 

Fanchise 
Taxes Royalties 

$ 290.574 $ 161.176 

26,006 

Less Total 
Allowance for Net 

Accounts Uncollectible Receivable 

$ 123.151 $ 
475 

396,997 
66,007 

4.033 

316380 161,176 590.663 

790,845 (752,000) 

$ 574,901 
475 

396,997 
66.007 
30,039 

1,068,419 

38,845 

$ 316.580 $ 161.176 $1381.508 $ (752.000) $ 1,107.264 
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NOTE 5. DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 

Due firom other govemments by govermnental agency by individual major fimd and nonmajor fiinds 
in the aggregate are as follows 

Federal State 
School 
Board Shenff Other Total 

$ 294,864 
3.785 

376328 
1,132,439 

386.975 

. 

2,194391 

2.960 

$2,197351 

$ 173360 
-

374 
184.478 
191.986 

. 

550,198 

. 

$ 550,198 

$ -

-

. 

1,767,404 
589,135 

2356339 

. 

$ 2356.539 

$ 

— 

A 

856.169 
1,863.117 

-

1.921,664 
1,77.6.884 

652,954 

6.520.788 

. 

6320.788 

$ 

=L 

. 

-

-

-

159,620 

„ 

159,620 

. 

159.620 

$ 1324393 
1.866.902 

376,902 
5,005,985 
2354,600 

652.954 

11.781,736 

2,960 

$ 11,784,6% 

Govemmental Activities 
General Fund 
Health Unit Fund 
Office of Emergency 

Preparedness Fund 
Road Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 
Adjustment to Full Accrual 

Basis of Accounting 
Total Govemmental 

Activities 
Bxismess-Tvpe Activities. 

Utihty Enterpnse Fund 
Total Receivables 

The following schedule provides additional details of the balance due from the Livingston Parish 
ShenfTs Office. 

Govemmental Activities 
General Fund 
Health Umt Fund 
Road Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 
Adjustment to Full Accrual 

Basis of Accounting 

Tolal Govemmental 
AcUvities 

Ad Valorem 
Taxes 

$ 8I437I 
1,837,943 
1,843,940 

412360 

400,043 

$ 5308.857 

Revenue 
Shanng 

$ 33,785 
20,558 
72,112 
-

252,911 

$ 379366 

Occupational 
and Alcohol 

Licenses 

$ 1314 
-

-

-

-

$ 1314 

Fines and 

Forfeitures 

$ -

-

-

14,416 

-

$ 14.416 

Other 

$ 6.699 
4.616 
5,612 

799,908 

-

$ 816.835 

Total 

$ 856,169 
1.863,117 
1.921.664 
1.226.884 

652,954 

$ 6,520,788 
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AD VALOREM TAXES 

All taxable property located within the State of Louisiana is subject by law to taxation on the basis of 
Its assessed valuation The assessed value is determined by the Pansh Assessor, except for public 
utility property which is assessed by the Louisiana Tax Commission. 

The 1974 Louisiana Constitution provided that, beginning in 1978, all land and residential property 
were to be assessed at 10% of fair market value, agncultural, horticultural, marsh lands, timber lands 
and certain historic buildings are to be assessed at 10% of "use" value; and all other property is to be 
assessed at 15% of fair market value. Fair market values are determined by the elected assessor of 
the pansh and are subject to review and final certification by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The 
Assessor is required to reappraise all property every four years 

The Sheriff of Livingston Pansh, as provided by State Law, is the official tax collector of general ad 
valorem taxes levied by the Pansh Council. All taxes are due by December 31st of the year-end and 
are delinquent on January 1 of the next year, which is also the hen date If the taxes are not paid by 
the due date of December 31st, the taxes bear interest at 1.25% per month until the taxes are paid. 
After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Shenff is required by the Constitution of the 
State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of property necessary to settle the taxes and interest 
owed. 

Ad valorem taxes are considered measurable each year following the filing of the tax rolls by the 
Assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission. Accordingly, the entire tax roll less an estimate for 
uncollectible taxes is recorded as taxes receivable in the goverrunent-wide financial statements. 
Uncollectible taxes are those taxes which based on past experience will not be collected in the 
subsequent year and are pnmanly due to subsequent adjustments to the tax roll. At the 
govemmental fimd level, ad valorem taxes are recorded when measurable and available where only 
amounts received within the current year or within 60 days thereafter are recognized as revenue. 

The following is a summary of maximum and levied ad valorem taxes and the expiration dates for 
each. 

Fund 
General Fund 

Pansh Tax 
Withm MuniC5)alities 

Heahh Umt Fund 
Road Fund 
Library Debt Service 

Sinking Fund 

Total 

Expiradon 
Date 

Statutory 
Statutory 

12/31/2014 
12/31/2022 

12/31/2023 

Assessed 
Millage 

2 320 
1 160 
4 560 
4 560 

1000 

Taxable 
Assessed 
Valuations 

323.150,680 
119.497.690 
442,648370 
442.648370 

442,648370 

Taxes Assessed For 
General 
Purpose 

$ 749.710 
138.617 

-

-

-

$ 888327 

Special 
Purposes 

$ 

-

2,018,477 
2.018.477 

442.649 
$ 4.479.603 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Ad valorem taxes as presented in the govemment-wide financial statements are as follows. 

Revenues: 

Assesed Taxes 

Add Accumulated Taxes Paid in 
Protest Released by Sheriff 

Less Allowance for 
Uncollectible Taxes 

Adjustment for Over / 

(Under) Collection of 
Pnor Year Receivable 

Receivable: 

General 
Fund 

S 888,327 

24,988 

(21,971) 

(5.609) 

$ 885.735 

$ 

$ 

Health 
Unit 
Fund 

2,018,477 

42,347 

(49,880) 

(7.585) 

2,003,359 

Road 
Fund 

$ 2,018,477 

48,526 

(49.880) 

(7.536) 

$ 2.009,587 

Library Debt 
Service 

Sinking Fund 

$ 442.649 

18,868 

(10.939) 

2.539 

$ 453,117 

$ 

$ 

Total 

5.367.930 

134.729 

(132,670) 

(18.191) 

5.351,798 

Assesed Taxes 
Add Accumulated Taxes Paid in 

Protest Released by Shenff 
Less Current Year Taxes 

Collected Prior to Year End 
Less Allowance for 

IMcollectible Taxes 

Net Ad Valorem Tax Receivable 
at December 31. 2012 

$ 888.327 $ 2.018.477 $ 2.018,477 $ 442.649 $ 5,367.930 

24,988 

(9.506) 

(21.971) 

42,347 

(23,263) 

(49.880) 

48,526 

(23,262) 

(49.880) 

18,868 134.729 

(5.101) (61,132) 

(10.939) (132,670) 

$ 881,838 $ 1.987,681 $ 1.993,861 $ 445.477 $ 5.308,857 

NOTE 7. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

In 2012, the Council implemented GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets 
and Liabilities and GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of 
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position. These statements provide guidance 
on reporting the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old 
debt for current and advance refiinding resulting m defeasance of debt The difference is reported 
as a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources and recognized as a component 
of interest expense over the remaining life of the old debt. At December 31,2012, the Council had 
a deferred amount on refunding of debt of $431,056 which resulted from the advance refimding of 
the Library General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

NOTE 8. INTERFUND RECEVABLE AND PAYABLES 

The following schedule is a summary of due from (to) other fiinds including long term-advances 
reported in the fiind financial statements and net intemal balances as reported on the Statement of 
Net Position: 

Govemmental Activities: 

Govemmental Funds 

Balance Sheet 

General Fund 
Health Umt Fund 

Road Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 

Business Tvpe Activities: 

Utility Enterpnse Fund 
Statement of Net Position 

Due From 
Other Funds 

$ 7.458,178 
300,000 

1388309 
153.329 

9300,016 

517,617 

$ 9,817,633 

Due (To) 
Other Funds 

$ (991,277) 
(227,549) 

(1303,434) 

(6,755373) 

(9.277.633) 

(540,000) 

$ (9.817.633) 

Net 
Intemal 
Balances 

$ 6.466,901 
72.451 
85,075 

(6.602,044) 

27383 

(22383) 

$ 

NOTE 9. PAYABLES 

The payables as reported on the Statement of Net Position at December 31, 2012 include the 
following. 

Accounts Payable 
Accmed Wages 
Accmed Expenses and 

Withhokhngs 
Customer Deposits 

Total 

Govemmental 
Activities 

$ 3.618.236 
309.475 

239394 
-

$ 4,167305 

Business Type 

$ 

J= 

Activities 

13.803 
5.272 

3.198 
13.782 

36.055 

Total 

$ 3.632.039 
314.747 

242.792 
13.782 

$ 4,203360 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

NOTE 10, CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following is a summary of the changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2012, 

Governmental Activities 

Capital Assets Not Bang Depreciated 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Total Capital Assets Not 

Being Depreciated 

Capital Assets Bang Depreciated 

Building 

Recreational Facilities 

Machinery and equipment 

Sewer System 

Infrastructure 

Fumiture and Hxtures 

Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for 

Buildings 

Recreational Facilities 

Equipment 

Sewer System 

Infrastructure 

Fumiture and Fixtures 

Tolal Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated. Net 

Total Governmental Activities 

Capital Assets, Net 

Balance 

12/31/2011 

$ 5,844.429 

2.333,893 

8.178.322 

52,596,860 

3,758,232 

5.996.013 

1.302,450 

143,108,015 

250,660 

207.012,230 

(6.653,559) 

(70.467) 

(4.163,430) 

(8,530) 

(58,012,941) 

(145,634) 

(69.054,561) 

137,957.669 

$ 146.135,991 

Additions 

$ 

6,319,873 

6.319,873 

499,835 

-

409,768 

823,784 

-

-

1.733.387 

(1.338.049) 

(93.956) 

(511.646) 

(91.407) 

(8,951,841) 

(28,940) 

(11.015.839) 

(9.282,452) 

$ (2.962.579) 

Deletions 

$ 

(1,23735) 

(1,237,205) 

-

-

(115.514) 

-

-

-

(115,514) 

-

-

115.514 

-

-

-

115.514 

-

S (1.237,205) 

Balance 

12/31/2012 

S 5.844.429 

7,416,561 

13.260.990 

53.096.695 

3.758.232 

6.290.267 

2.126.234 

143.108,015 

250,660 

208.630.103 

(7.991.608) 

(164.423) 

(4.559.562) 

(99.937) 

(66.964.782) 

(174.574) 

(79.954,886) 

128,675.217 

$ 141,936.207 

(CONTINUED) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Business-Type Activities 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Total Capital Assets Not 

Being Depreciated 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated 

Utility System 

Total Capita! Assets Bemg 

Depreciated 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for* 

Utility System 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated, Net 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Capital Assets. Net 

Balance 

12/31/2011 

S 13.243 

155.129 

168,372 

9.261,411 

9,261,411 

(1,280.750) 

(1,280.750) 

7.980.661 

$ 8.149.033 

Additions Deleti 

$ - $ 

68.733 

68,733 

-

-

(278,008) 

(278,008) 

(278.008) 

$ (209.275) $ 

Balance 

ions 12/31/2012 

$ 13,243 

223,862 

237,105 

9,261,41! 

9.261,411 

(1,558,758) 

(1.558,758) 

7,702,653 

$ 7.939,758 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less an allowance for accumulated depreciation. 
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 
Depreciation expense is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of 
the assets as descnbed in Significant Accounting Policies. 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the pnmary govemment as follows 

Govemmental Activities 
General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfere 
Culture and Recreation 

$ 169,967 
578,787 

9,321,020 
316,247 
629,818 

Total Govemmental Depreciation $ 11,015,839 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

NOTE I L LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of debt transactions of the Council for the year ended December 31, 
2012-

Debt Payable Debt Payable Due wrthin 
12/31/2011 Additions Deletions 12/31/2012 1 year 

Governmental Activities: 
Compensated Absences $ 270,446 S 346.921 $ 330,332 $ 287,035 $ 71,759 
Library General Obhgation 

Bonds, Series 2004 6.890.000 - 6.060.000 830,000 405,000 
Library General Obligation Refunding 

Bonds, Series 2012 
Health Unit Refunding Bonds, 

Senes 2011 
Road Project Revenue Bonds. 

Senes 2006 
Jail Project Revenue Bonds. Senes 2006 
Live Oak Sports Complex Project 

Revenue Bonds. Senes 200S 
North Park Project Revenue 

Bonds. Series 2008 
Office of Motor Vehicles Project 

Revenue Bonds. Series 2009 
Sewer District No 2 Project 

Revenue Bonds. Series 2009 
Livingston Pansh Courthouse Project 

Revenue Bonds. Series 2011 
Unamortized Premium on Debt 
Unamortized Discount on Debt 

Total Govemmental Activities 
Business-TVpe Activities: 

Compensated Absences 
Bruce's Harbor Project Certificates 

of Indebtedness. Senes 2006 
Water Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007 
Community Development Water 

System Loan 
Total Business-Type Activities 

Total Debt 

50 

-

1.240.000 

36.795.000 

13.905.000 

4.225.000 

8,325.000 

4.645,000 

2.455.000 

17.865.000 

1.533,413 

(315.650) 

97.833.209 

7.722 

210,000 

2,295,105 

297.100 

2.809.927 

SIOO.643.136 

6.180.000 

-

. 

-

-

-

-

-

-

82,979 

-

6,609.900 

3,436 

-

-

. 

3,436 

$ 6.613.336 

-

300.000 

2,925.000 

1.150,000 

80,000 

120,000 

95.000 

45.000 

345,000 

115,773 

(16,616) 

11.549.489 

10,657 

-

53.102 

9.900 

73.659 

$ 11,623.148 

6.180.000 

940.000 

33.870,000 

12.755,000 

4.145.000 

8.205,000 

4.550.000 

2.410.000 

17,520,000 

1.500.619 

(299.034) 

92.893.620 

501 

210,000 

2,242.003 

287.200 

2.739,704 

$ 95.633,324 

100,000 

305,000 

3,070,000 

1,200,000 

85,000 

125,000 

100.000 

50,000 

355,000 

123.811 

(17,215) 

5.973,355 

125 

110,000 

34.561 

11,000 

155.686 

$6,129,041 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Governmental Activity Debt: 

Library General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004 

Library General Obligation Bonds, Senes 2004 - $8,900,000, dated March 1, 
2004, due in onginal annual installments of principal and semi-annual 
installments of interest through March 1, 2024, variable interest rate ranging 
from 3.000% to 6.350%. On May 10, 2012, the callable bonds maturing from 
2015 through 2024 were refunded with the issuance of the Library General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 The debt service requirements to 
matunty remaining on the non-callable portion of the Library General 
Obligation Bonds, Senes 2004 are as follows $ 830,000 

A schedule of the outstanding Library General Obligation Bonds, Senes 2004, pnncipal and interest 
requirements are as follows. 

Library General Obligation Bonds 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 

Pnncqjal 

$ 405,000 
425,000 

$ 830,000 

Interest 

$ 21,031 
7,225 

$ 28,256 

Total 

$ 426,031 
432,225 

$ 858,256 

Library General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

Library General Obhgation Refunding Bonds, Senes 2012 - $6,180,000, dated 
May 10, 2012, due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual 
installments of interest through March 1, 2024; vanable mterest rate ranging 
from 2 0% to 3 0% $ 6,180,000 

A schedule of the outstanding Library General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Senes 2012, pnncipal 
and mterest requirements are as follows 
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Library General Obligation Refimding Bonds 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2024 

Pnncq)al 

$ 100,000 
70,000 

520,000 
535,000 
555,000 

3,035,000 
1,365,000 

$ 6.180,000 

Interest 

$ 140,234 
138,531 
132,631 
122,081 
111,181 
376.552 
41,325 

$ 1,062,535 

Total 

$ 240,234 
208,531 
652,631 
657,081 
666,181 

3,411,552 
1,406,325 

$ 7,242,535 

The 2004 Library Bonds were issued for the purpose of constructing, acquiring and improving 
public libraries within Livingston Pansh, and acquiring the necessary land, equipment and 
fumishings. The bonds are secured and payable from unlimited ad valorem taxation and were 
authonzed m a special election held on October 4,2003 

Pursuant to the ordinance, the Pansh established and maintains a Debt Service Fund where all 
proceeds of the ad valorem taxes are deposited for the repayment of these general obligation bonds 
The Debt Service Fund is designed to achieve a proper matching of revenues and debt service on the 
Bonds withm each bond year For purposes of this Arbitrage Certificate and compliance with 
Arbitrage Regulations, "Bond Year" shall mean the 1-year penod ending on each principal payment 
date of the Bonds, which is March 1 of each year. All amounts deposited m the Debt Service Fund 
will be applied to the next payment of pnncipal or interest on the Bonds following such transfer All 
amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at least once each Bond 
Year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the greater of (i) the eamings 
on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond year, or (ii) 1/12 of the principal and 
interest payments on the bonds for the immediately preceding bond year. At December 31, 2012, 
the Library Debt Service Sinking Fund has a debt service restncted fund balance of $ 1,976,180 

Road Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 

Road Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2006 - $49,295,000, dated May 1, 2006, 
due m annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual installments of 
interest through March 1, 2021; variable interest rate ranging from 4 00% to 
5.00%. $ 33,870,000 

A schedule of the outstanding Road Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2006, pnncipal and interest 
requirements are as follows 
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Road Project Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2021 

Prmcqjal 

S 3,070,000 
3,225,000 
3,385.000 
3,555,000 
3,735,000 

16,900.000 

S 33,870,000 

Interest 

$ 1,616,750 
1,459,375 
1,294,125 
1,120,625 

938,375 
1,741,838 

$ 8,171,088 

Total 

$ 4,686.750 
4,684,375 
4.679,125 
4,675,625 
4,673,375 

18.641,838 

$42,041,088 

The Road Project Revenue Bonds were issued through the Louisiana Local Govemment 
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authonty (the Authonty) for the purpose of 
providing funding to finance the construction, acquisition, extension, expansion and improvement of 
roads, bndges and related road dramage projects throughout Livingston Pansh As a condition to 
enter into this debt, the Council pledged lawfully available funds to secure payment of these bonds 
as defined in the agreement between the Council and the Authonty In addition, as a condition of the 
loan, the Authority determined that it is financially advantageous to fund the Reserve Fund 
Requirement of this loan with a reserve fund instrument consisting of a surety bond which costs 
$466,545. 

According to the terms of the Trust Indenture, the Council established the Road 06 Sinking Fund -
Debt Service Fund All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at 
least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the 
greater of (i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond year, or (ii) 
1/12 of the next pnncipal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per month on the 
Bonds for the immediately preceding bond year. At December 31,2012, the Road Project Revenue 
Bond sinking fimd was fully funded with an actual balance of $3,261,273. 

Jail Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 

Jail Project Revenue Bonds. Senes 2006 - $18,890,000, dated May 4, 2006, 
due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual installments of 
interest through March 1, 2021, variable mterest rate ranging from 4.00% to 
5.00% $ 12,755,000 
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A schedule of the outstanding Jail Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2006, pnncipal and interest 
requirements are as follows* 

Jail Project Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended December 31. 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2021 

$ 

A 

Principal 

1.200,000 
1.245,000 
1.295,000 
1,350,000 
1,405,000 
6,260.000 

12,755.000 

$ 

J= 

Interest 

523,487 
474.587 
422,978 
368.425 
310,725 
585,354 

2,685,556 

Total 

$ 1,723,487 
1,719,587 
1.717,978 
1.718,425 
1,715,725 
6,845,354 

$ 15,440.556 

The Jail Project Revenue Bonds were issued through the Louisiana Local Govemment 
Enviromnental Facilities and Community Development Authority (the Authonty) for the purpose of 
providing funding to finance the construction, acquisition, expansion, improvement, equipment and 
fumishings of jail facilities in Livingston Pansh. As a condition to enter into this debt, the Council 
pledged lawfully available funds, including Jail Tax Revenues, to secure payment of these bonds as 
defined in the agreement between the Council and the Authonty. In addition, as a condition of the 
loan, the Authonty determined that it is financially advantageous to fund the Reserve Fund 
Requirement of this loan with a Reserve Fund Instrument consisting of a surety bond which costs 
$170,915. 

According to the terms of the Trust Indenture, the Council established the Jail Debt Service Sinking 
Fxmd - Debt Service Fund. All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be 
depleted at least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not 
exceed the greater of (i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond 
year, or (li) 1/12 of the next pnncipal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per 
month on the bonds for the immediately preceding bond year. At December 31, 2012, the Jail 
Project Revenue Bond sinking fund was fully funded with an actual balance of $1,352,950 

Live Oak Sports Complex Project Revenue Bonds, Scries 2008 

Live Oak Sports Complex Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2008 - $4,455,000. 
dated September 4, 2008, due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi­
annual installments of interest through September 1, 2038, vanable mterest 
rate ranging from 3.00% to 5 25% $ 4,145.000 
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A schedule of the outstanding Live Oak Sports Complex Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2008, 
pnncipal and interest requirements are as follows 

Live Oak Sports Conplex Project 

Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 

2038 

Principal 

$ 85,000 
85,000 
90,000 
95,000 

100,000 
560.000 
725,000 
930,000 

1,195.000 
280,000 

$ 4,145,000 

Revenue Bonds 

$ 

J= 

Interest 

208,700 
205,512 
202,325 
198,725 
194,925 
901,988 
740,025 
536,070 
268.168 

14.700 

3.471,138 

Total 

$ 293,700 
290,512 
292,325 
293,725 
294,925 

1,461,988 
1,465,025 
1,466,070 
1.463.168 

294.700 

$ 7,616.138 

The Live Oak Sports Complex Project Revenue Bonds were issued through the Louisiana Local 
Govemment Environmental Facilities and Commimity Development Authonty (the Authonty) for 
the purpose of providing funding to finance the cost of acquiring, designing, constructing, and 
developing public parks, playgrounds and recreational properties and facilities within Recreation 
Distnct No 2 of Livingston Pansh As a condition to enter into this debt, the Council pledged 
lawfully available funds, to secure payment of these bonds as defined m the agreement between the 
Coimcil and the Authonty. In addition, as a condition of the loan, a Reserve Fund Requirement for 
this loan was necessary to complete the financing. The Reserve Fund was funded with a 
withholding of the bond proceeds of $295,450. 

The Council entered mto a Local Service Agreement with Recreation Distnct No. 2 of Livingston 
Pansh where the Recreation Distnct agreed to repay the pnncipal and interest on the bonds in 
exchange for the Council to administer the constmction funds. 

According to the terms of the Tmst Indenture, the Council established the Live Oak Sports Complex 
Sinking Fund - Debt Service Fund All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to 
be depleted at least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not 
exceed the greaterof(i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond 
year, or (ii) 1/12 of the next pnncipal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per 
month on the bonds for the immediately preceding bond year At December 31, 2012, the Live Oak 
Sports Complex Project Revenue Bond sinking fund was fully funded with an actual balance of 
$121,823. 
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North Park Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2008 

North Park Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2008 - $8,635,000, dated October 
30. 2008, due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual installments 
of interest through October 1, 2038; variable interest rate ranging from 6 90% 
to 7 00%. $ 8.205,000 

A schedule of the outstanding North Park Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2008, principal and mterest 
requirements are as follows 

North Park Project Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 

2038 

Pnncipal 

$ 125,000 
135,000 
145.000 
150,000 
160,000 
965,000 

1,350,000 
1.885.000 
2,645,000 

645,000 

$ 8,205,000 

Interest 

$ 563,860 
556,235 
548,000 
539,155 
530,005 

2,485,855 
2,103,260 
1,564,685 

806,750 
45,150 

$ 9,742,955 

Total 

$ 688,860 
691,235 
693,000 
689.155 
690,005 

3,450,855 
3,453,260 
3,449,685 
3,451,750 

690.150 

$ 17,947.955 

The North Park Project Revenue Bonds were issued through the Louisiana Local Govemment 
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authonty (the Authority) for the purpose of 
providing funding to finance the cost of acquinng, designing, constmcting, and developing of an 
indoor basketball court, a multi-purpose gym, a health and fitness center, and indoor/outdoor pool 
and splash park, a pond walking trail, tennis faciliUes, soccer facilities, and expansion of existing 
ball fields within Recreation Distnct No 3 of Livingston Pansh As a condition to enter mto this 
debt, the Council pledged lawfully available funds, to secure payment of these bonds as defined in 
the agreement between the Council and the Authority In addition, as a condition of the loan, a 
Reserve Fund Requirement for this loan was necessary to complete the financing The Reserve Fund 
was funded with a withholding of the bond proceeds of $693,195 

The Council entered into a Local Service Agreement with Recreation District No. 3 of Livingston 
Pansh where the Recreation Distnct agreed to repay the pnncipal and interest on the bonds in 
exchange for the Council to administer the constmction funds. 

According to the terms of the Tmst Indenture, the Council established the North Park Sinking Fund -
Debt Service Fund All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at 
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least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the 
greater of (i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond year, or (ii) 
1/12 of the next principal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per month on the 
bonds for the immediately preceding bond year At December 31, 2012, the North Park Project 
Revenue Bond sinking fund was fully funded with an actual balance of $172,216. 

Ofllce of Motor Vehicles Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 

Office of Motor Vehicles Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 - $4,820,000, 
dated September 30, 2009 due in annual installments of principal and semi­
annual installments of interest through September 1, 2039, variable interest 
rate ranging from 3 00% to 4 75% $ 4,550,000 

A schedule of the outstandmg Office of Motor Vehicles Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2009, 
pnncipal and interest requirements are as follows. 

Office of Motor Vehicles 
Project Revenue Bonds 

Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2039 

Principal 

$ 100,000 
105,000 
105,000 
110,000 
115,000 
625,000 
750,000 
930,000 

1,165,000 
545,000 

$ 4,550,000 

Interest 

$ 193,565 
190.565 
187,415 
184.265 
180,965 
846,355 
717,695 
538,850 
300,588 
39,188 

$ 3,379.451 

Total 

$ 293,565 
295.565 
292,415 
294,265 
295,965 

1,471,355 
1,467,695 
1,468,850 
1,465,588 

584,188 

$ 7,929,451 

The Office of Motor Vehicles Project Revenue Bonds, were issued through the Louisiana Local 
Govemment Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authonty (the Authonty) for 
the purpose of providing funding to finance the constmction, equipping, and furnishing of a building 
for the Livingston Pansh Office of Motor Vehicles As a condition to enter into this debt, the 
Council pledged lawfully available funds, including motor vehicle service fees of $3 per transaction, 
to secure payment of these bonds as defined in the agreement between the Council and the 
Authonty. In addition, as a condition of the loan, the Authonty determined that it is financially 
advantageous to fund the Reserve Fund Requirement of this loan with a Reserve Fund Instmment 
consisting of a surety bond which costs $65,854. 
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According to the terms of the Tmst Indenture, the Council established the Livingston Sinking Fund -
Debt Service Fund All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at 
least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the 
greater of (i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond year, or (ii) 
1/12 of the next pnncipal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per month on the 
bonds for the immediately preceding bond year At December 31, 2012, the Motor Vehicles Project 
Revenue Bond sinking fund was fully funded with an actual balance of $117,448. 

Sewer District No. 2 Project, Series 2009 

Sewer Distnct No. 2 Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 - $2,500,000, dated 
December 1, 2009 due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual 
installments of interest through March 1, 2039; variable interest rate ranging 
from 2,50% to 5.125%. $ 2,410.000 

A schedule of the outstanding Sewer Distnct No. 2 Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2009. pnncipal 
and interest requirements are as follows 

Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2039 

Sewer District No. 2 
Project 

Principal 

$ 50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
55,000 
55,000 

320,000 
395,000 
500,000 
635,000 
300.000 

$ 2,410,000 

$ 

J= 

Revenue Bonds 
Interest 

111,663 $ 
110,412 
108,788 
106,688 
104,488 
484,833 
406,809 
302,422 
161,269 
15,631 

1,913,003 $ 

Total 

161,663 
160,412 
158,788 
161,688 
159,488 
804,833 
801,809 
802,422 
796,269 
315.631 

4,323,003 

The Sewer Distnct No 2 Project Revenue Bonds were issued through the Louisiana Local 
Govemment Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authonty (the Authonty) for 
the purpose of providing funding to finance the acquisition, constmction, extension and 
improvement of the sewerage system of Sewerage Distnct No 2 of Livingston Pansh, As a 
condition to enter mto this debt, the Council pledged lawfully available funds, to secure payment of 
these bonds as defined in the agreement between the Council and the Authonty. In addition, as a 
condition of the loan, a Reserve Fund Requirement for this loan was necessary to complete the 
financing The Reserve Fund was funded with a withholding of the bond proceeds of $ 162,830. 
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The Council entered into a Local Service Agreement with Sewerage Distnct No. 2 of Livingston 
Pansh where the Sewerage Distnct agreed to repay the pnncipal and interest on the bonds in 
exchange for the Council to administer the constmction funds. 

According to the terms of the Tmst Indenture, the Council established the Sewer #2 Sinking Fund -
Debt Service Fund All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at 
least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the 
greater of (i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond year, or (ii) 
1/12 of the next pnncipal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per month on the 
bonds for the immediately preceding bond year. At December 31, 2012, the Sewer Distnct No. 2 
Project Revenue Bond sinking fund was fully funded with an actual balance of $79,113. 

Health Unit Refunding Bonds, Series 2011 

Health Unit Refimding Bonds, Senes 2011 - $1,490,000, dated March 31, 
2011, due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual installments of 
interest through May 1, 2015; variable interest rate ranging from 2 00% to 
3.00%. $ 940,000 

A schedule of the outstanding Health Unit Refunding Bonds, Senes 2011, pnncipal and mterest 
requirements are as follows: 

Health Umt Refimding Bonds 

Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 

$ 

=i 

Princpal 

305,000 
315,000 
320,000 
940,000 

$ 

«L 

Interest 

18.950 
12,750 
4,800 

36,500 

Total 

$ 323,950 
327,750 
324,800 

$ 976,500 

The Health Unit Refunding Bonds were issued for the purpose of refunding its $4,240,000 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Senes 2005, funding a debt service fund, and paying the costs of 
issuance The bonds are secured from a pledge and dedication of the excess of armual revenues over 
the necessary and usual charges in each of the fiscal years dunng which the certificates are 
outstandmg and include fiinds in the General Fund and the Health Unit Fund As a condition to 
enter into this debt, a Reserve Fund Requirement for this loan was necessary to complete the 
financing The Reserve Fund was funded with a withholding of the bond proceeds of $149,010. 

The Health Unit Debt Service Sinking Fund (the "Debt Service Fund") is created by the Bond 
Ordinance and shall be maintained with the Paying Agent. Five (5) days pnor to each Interest 
Payment Date, the Issuer shall deposit into the Debt Service Fund, such amounts required to make 
pnncipal and interest payments due on such Interest Payment Date. The Paying Agent shall use the 
moneys on deposit in the Debt Service Fund to msjce principal and interest payments to the 
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Bondholders It shall be specifically understood and agreed, however, that after the fiinds have 
actually been set aside out of the revenues of any Fiscal Year sufficient to pay the pnncipal and 
interest on the Bonds for that Fiscal Year, and all required amounts have been deposited in the 
aforesaid Debt Service Fund established for the Bonds, then any excess of annual revenues 
remaining in that Fiscal Year shall be free for expenditure by the Issuer for any other lawful 
corporate purpose 

Courthouse Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 

Courthouse Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2011 - $17,865,000, dated 
September 1, 2011, due m annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual 
installments of interest through September 1, 2041, vanable interest rale 
ranging from 2 00% to 5 00% $ 17,520,000 

A schedule of the outstanding Courthouse Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 2011, pnncipal and 
interest requirements are as follows. 

Courthouse Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 

Pnnc5)al 
$ 355,000 

360,000 
370,000 
375,000 
385,000 

2,080,000 
2,530,000 
3.190.000 
3,980,000 
3,895,000 

$ 17,520,000 

Interest 
$ 736,481 

729,381 
722,181 
714,781 
707,281 

3,367,230 
2,918.680 
2.258.725 
1,469,595 

460,419 
$14,084,754 

Total 
$ 1.091.481 

1.089.381 
1,092,181 
1,089,781 
1.092,281 
5,447,230 
5.448.680 
5,448,725 
5,449,595 
4.355,419 

$31,604,754 

The Courthouse Project Revenue Bonds were issued through the Louisiana Local Govemment 
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authonty (the Authonty) for the purpose of 
providing fimding to finance the constmcUon, acquisition, equipping and furnishing of a building to 
serve as the Livingston Pansh Courthouse As a condition to enter into this debt, the Council 
pledged lawfiiUy available fimds, including special filing charges imposed by the Courthouse 
Financing Act, to secure payment of these bonds as defined in the agreement between the Council 
and the Authonty. In addition, as a condition of the loan, the Authonty determined that it is 
financially advantageous to fund the Reserve Fund Requirement of this loan with a Reserve Fimd 
Instmment consisting of a surety bond which costs $205,967 
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According to the terms of the Tmst Indenture, the Council established the Courthouse Sinking Fund 
- Debt Service Fund All amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at 
least once each bond year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the 
greater of (i) the eamings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately preceding bond year, or (ii) 
1/12 of the next pnncipal payment per month and 1/6 of the next interest payment per month on the 
Bonds for the immediately preceding bond year. At December 31, 2012, the Courthouse Project 
Revenue Bond sinking fiind was fiilly funded with an actual balance of $363,898, 

Business-Type Activity Debt: 

Bruce's Harbor Project Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2006 

Bmce's Harbor Project Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2006 - $285,000, 
dated December 6, 2006 due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi­
annual installments of interest through December 16, 2016, with interest rate 
of4.50%. $ 210,000 

A schedule of the outstanding Bmce's Harbor Project Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2006, 
pnncipal and interest requirements are as follows 

Bmce' Harbor Project 
Certificates of Indebtedness 

Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

$ 

J= 

Princpal 

110,000 
30,000 
35,000 
35.000 

210,000 

$ 

$ 

Interest 

5,850 
4,500 
3,150 
1.575 

15,075 

$ 

J^ 

Total 

115,850 
34.500 
38,150 
36,575 

225,075 

The Bmce's Harbor Project Certificates of Indebtedness were issued for the purpose of providing 
funding to finance the cost of constmcting and acquinng improvements, extensions and 
replacements to the waterworks system in the Bmce's Harbor area of Livingston Pansh, 

Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 

Water Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007 - $2,572,000, dated September 26, 2007 
due in annual installments of pnncipal and semi-annual installments of 
interest through August 26, 2045; with interest rate of 4.25%. $ 2,242,003 
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A schedule of the outstanding Water Revenue Bonds. Senes 2007, pnncipal and interest 
requirements are as follows-

Water Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 
2043-2045 

Principal 

$ 34,561 
36,059 
37,621 
39,252 
40,953 

232,975 
288,028 
356,090 
440,236 
544,264 
191,964 

$ 2.242,003 

Interest 

$ 100,623 
99,126 
97,653 
95,932 
94,231 

442,946 
387,893 
319,830 
235,687 
131,657 
20,614 

$ 2,026,192 

Total 

$ 135,184 
135,185 
135,274 
135,184 
135,184 
675,921 
675,921 
675,920 
675,923 
675,921 
212,578 

$ 4,268,195 

The Water Revenue Bonds were issued for the purpose of providing funding to finance the cost of 
constmcting and acquinng improvements, extensions and replacements to the waterworks system. 

Community Development Water System Loan 

Community Development Water System Loan - $350,000. drawn on various 
dates due in vanous monthly increments with interest calculated at a variable 
rate with the final payment due on November 1. 2029 S 287,200 
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A schedule of the outstandmg Community Development Water System Loan, pnncipal and interest 
requirements are as follows: 

Community Development Water System Loan 
Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2029 

Principal 

$ 11,000 
12.500 
13,200 
13,200 
13,600 
78,900 
99,500 
45,300 

$ 287,200 

Interest 

$ 3,893 ; 
3,733 
3,554 
3,372 
3,190 

12,850 
6,754 

628 

$ 37,974 

Total 

S 14,893 
16,233 
16,754 
16,572 
16,790 
91,750 

106,254 
45,928 

$ 325,174 

The Council authonzed this loan by ordinance 03-247 dated June 12, 2003 and has drawn a total of 
$350,000. This loan requires pnncipal repayments through the next 18 years The loan proceeds 
were used to finance improvements to the Council's water systems serving Bmce's Harbor, 
Springfield Terrace and Haynes Settlement, 

The annual requirements to amortize the loan balance outstanding using an estimated current mterest 
rate of 1.38% is shown in the above schedule The actual fiiture amounts of interest paid may vary 
from this schedule depending on fluctuations in the vanable rate applied to the loan. 

Govemmental Activities Bond Refunded 

Dunng the current year, the Council issued $6,180,000 Refunding Bonds, Senes 2012 for the 
purpose of refunding the callable portion (2015 through 2024) of the outstanding balance of the 
Library General Obligation Bonds, Senes 2004 that was onginally issued for the purpose of 
constmcting, acquinng and improving public libranes within Livmgston Parish, and acquinng the 
necessary land, equipment and fiimishings In addition to refunding the callable portion of the 
Senes 2004 General Obligation Bonds, the Refimding Bonds proceeds will be used to pay the cost of 
issuance of the Bonds and the interest from October 2012 through March 2014 of $431,056 of the 
callable balance of $5,675,000 
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The proceeds of the Refunding Bonds, Senes 2012 were as follows 

Proceeds of Refimdmg Bonds, Senes 2012 
Par Amount of Bonds $ 6,180,000 
Reoflfenng Premium 82,979 
Underwriters Discount (49.440) 

$ 6,213,539 

The sources and uses of the refunding issue are summanzed as follows. 

Sources and Uses of Funds 
Sources: 

Wire from Underwriter $ 6,213,539 

Uses: 
Deposits to Escrow Fund $ 6,106,056 
Deposit to Issuance Cost Account 107,483 

$ 6.213,539 

The following is the calculation of cash flow requirements and economic gam: 

Cash Fbw Diferencc 
Old Debt Service Cash Ffows $7,518,070 
New Debt Service Cash Flows 7,286,081 
Phis* 

Contribution from Sinking Funds - 7,286,081 
Cash Ftow Diference $ 231,989 

Economic Gam on RefLmdmg 
Present Value of Old Debt Service Cash Flows $ 6,488,684 
Present Value of New Debt Service Cash Flows 6,282,459 
Phis. 

Contribution from Sinking Funds - 6,282,459 
Economic Gain $ 206.225 

This advance refiinding was undertaken to decrease total debt service payments over the next 12 
years by $231,989 and resulted in an economic gain of $206,225. 
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 

The annual requirements to repay the debt of the pnmary govemment, with the exception of 
compensated absences, including pnncipal and interest, are as follows 

Year Ended 

December 31, 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018-2022 

2023-2027 

2028-2032 

2033-2037 

2038-2042 

2043-2047 

Net Unamotizcd 

Premium (Discounts) 

Governmental Activities 

Pnncipal 

$ 5.795,000 

6,015,000 

6,280.000 

6.225,000 

6,510,000 

30,745.000 

7,115,000 

7,435.000 

9,620.000 

5,665,000 

-

$ 91.405.000 

1.201,585 

$ 92,606,585 

$ 

S 

Interest 

4,134,721 $ 

3.884.573 

3.623,243 

3.354,745 

3,077.945 

10,790.005 

6,927,794 

5.200.752 

3.006.370 

575.088 

-

44.575,236 $ 

Total 

9,929,721 

9,899,573 

9,903.243 

9,579.745 

9.587,945 

41.535,005 

14,042.794 

12,635,752 

12,626,370 

6.240,088 

-

135.980,236 

Busmess-Type Activilies 

Pnncipal 

S 155.561 

78,559 

85,821 

87,452 

54,553 

311.875 

387.528 

401,390 

440.236 

544,264 

191,964 

$ 2.739.203 

Interest 

$ 110,366 $ 

107.359 

IH357 

100.879 

97,421 

455.796 

394,647 

320,458 

235.687 

131.657 

20.614 

S 2,079.241 $ 

Total 

265,927 

185,918 

190,178 

188,331 

151,974 

767.671 

782,175 

721,848 

675,923 

675.921 

212.578 

4,818,444 

Louisiana Revised Statute 39 562 limits the amount of outstanding general obligaUon bonded debt of 
any subdivision for any one of the purposes authonzed to 10% of the assessed valuation of the 
taxable property of such subdivision, including both (1) homestead exempt property, which shall be 
included on the assessment roll for the purposes of calculating debt limitation and (2) nonexempt 
property, as ascertained by the last assessment for parish, municipal, or local purposes pnor to 
delivery of the bonds representing such indebtedness, regardless of the date of the election at which 
said bonds were approved For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Council's general obligation 
debt limit was $66,758,000. The CounciPs general obligation debt did not exceed the legal limits as 
ofDecember31,2012 
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NOTE 12. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at December 31. 2012* 

Funds Restncted For 

Governmental Activities 

Road Project Revenue Bonds, 

Senes 2006 

Jail Project Revenue Bonds, 

Senes 2006 

Live Oak Sports Complex 

Project Revenue Bonds. 

Senes 2008 

North Park Project Revenue 

Bonds, Senes 2008 

Office of Motor Vehicles Project 

Revenue Bonds. Senes 2009 

Sewer Distnct No 2 Project 

Revenue Bonds, Senes 2009 

Health Unit Refunding 

Bonds, Senes 2011 

Courthouse Project Revenue 

Bonds, Senes2011 

Gulf ofMexico Energy Secunty 

Act Federal Grant Advance 

Total Governmental Activities 

Busmess-Type Activities 

WaterRcvenue Bonds, Senes 2007 

Total Busmess-Type Activities 

Total Pnmaiy Government 

Construction 

$ 

Debt 
Reserves 

$ 

Debt Service 

Sinking 

$ 3.261.273 

Grant 

$ 

Total 

$ 3,261.273 

1.352.950 1,352,950 

-

-

-

10.715 

-

15.664,736 

. 

15.675.451 

. 

-

$ 15.675,451 3 

295,450 

693.195 

• 

162.830 

149,010 

-

_ 

1,300.485 

54,144 

54,144 

E 1,354,629 3 

121.823 

172.216 

117,448 

79,113 

-

363,898 

. 

5.468,721 

11,265 

11,265 

; 5.479.986 

-

-

• 

• 

-

-

91.851 

91,851 

. 

-

$ 91,851 
, 

417,273 

RfiMll 

117,448 

252,658 

149,010 

16,028,634 

91,851 

22.536.508 

65,409 

65,409 

$ 22,601,917 
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NOTE 13. SALES AND USE TAXES 

On January 21,1996, the voters of Livmgston Parish approved a parish wide fifteen year, 1% Sales 
and Use Tax dedicated for constructing, acquinng, extending, expanding, improving, maintaining, 
and operating roads, bndges, and related road drainage throughout the pansh, and acquire equipment 
related thereto, and (ii) construct, acquire, extend, expand, improve, operate, maintain, equip and 
furnish jail facilities of the pansh An election was held on January 21, 2006, to rededicate l/4th of 
the 1 % Road Construction Sales Tax and to extend the collection of the sales tax until 2021. The 
proposition was passed by the taxpayers of the pansh The tax is split, 75% to roads, and 25% to the 
jail The Council has set up the Road Fund to account for the sales tax and ad valorem taxes 
collections dedicated to the maintaining and improving pansh-wide road and streets and the related 
drainage improvements associated therewith The Jail Sales Tax Fund is set up to account for the 
sales tax collections and expenditures related to the jail. 

The total sales and use tax revenue for the year ended December 31, 2012 is as follows: 

Jail Sales Tax Fund 
Road Fund 

Total Sales and Use Tax 

In accordance with Paragraph (B)(1) of Section 3 of Article VII of the Constitution of the State of 
Louisiana, the Parish Council entered into an agreement with all of the sales and use taxing 
authorities of the Pansh of Livingston, designating the Sales Tax Department of the Livmgston 
Parish School Board as the single tax collection entity 

NOTE 14. CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY FUND DEFOSFTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

The Livingston Pansh School Board remits the sales taxes collected within Gravity Drainage Distnct 
No 2 of Livingston Pansh to the Council Upon receipt of the sales taxes from the School Board, 
the Council disburses the fiinds to Gravity Drainage Distnct No 2 of Livingston Pansh Since the 
Council does not hold any funds due to Gravity Dramage Distnct No 2 of Livingston Pansh as of 
December 31, 2012, a fiduciary statement is not included in the basic financial statements. 
Following IS a schedule of the total sales taxes collected for and disbursed to Gravity Drainage 
Distnct No. 2 of Livmgston Pansh for fiscal year ended December 31,2012 

Balance Due Balance Due 
at 12/31/11 CoDected Disbursed at 12/31/12 

Sales and Use 
Tax Revenue 

$ 3.427,883 
10.283,648 

$13,711,531 

Percentaee 

25% 
75% 

100% 

$ $660,525 $(660,525) $ 
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NOTE 15. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS 

Substantially all employees of the Livmgston Pansh Council are members of the Parochial 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a multiple employer public employee 
retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The System 
is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions 
The employees of the Council are members of Plan B 

Permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in part from the 
Council's funds and all elected Council officials are eligible to participate m the System Under 
Plan B, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service, or at or 
after age 55 with 30 years of creditable service, or at or after age 65 with 7 years of creditable 
service, are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2% of their final-
average salary for each year of creditable service. 

Furthermore, employees with at least 10 years of creditable service, but less than 30 years, may take 
early retirement benefits commencing at or after age 60, with the basic benefit reduced 3% for each 
year retirement precedes age 63. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan B cannot 
exceed 100% of the final-average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over 
the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate 
with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee 
contnbutions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of 
termination The System also provides death and disability benefits Benefits are established by 
state statute. 

Contnbutions to the System include one-fourth of 1% of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax 
rolls of each pansh, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge panshes. These tax dollars are divided 
between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salanes of the active members of each plan 
pnor to January 1, 2002. Pnor to January 1, 2002, state statute required employees covered by Plan 
B to contnbute 2% of their salanes in excess of $100 per month to the System. Effective January 1, 
2002, the state statute was amended to require employees covered by Plan B to contnbute 3% of 
their salanes per month to the plan 

The contnbution rates in effect for the year ended December 31, 2012 were as follows-

December 31, 2012 
Pansh Pansh 

Council En:̂ )toyees 
Percentage Percentage 

Parochial Enpbyees Retirement System 
PlanB 10.00% 3.00% 
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The contributions made to PERS for December 31, 2012, which substantially equaled the required 
contnbution, was as follows: 

December 31,2012 
Parochial Empfoyees Retirement System* 

PlanB 
Pansh Council Contribution $ 419,603 
Pansh Enptayees Contribution 124,189 

Total Contn'bution $ 543,792 

Trend information that shows the progress of PERS accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits 
when due, is presented in the PERS's annual financial report. Copies of PERS's annual financial 
reports may be obtained from the Parochial Retirement System of Louisiana 

Certain other employees are members of other retirement systems Pansh Govemment withholds 
contnbutions to the following systems: Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System, Registrar of 
Voters Employees' Retirement System, and Distnct Attorneys' Retirement System Contnbutions to 
these other systems represent less than 5% of combined retirement contributions. 

NOTE 16. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB): 

No plan currently exists to provide pansh employees with other postemployment benefits 

NOTE 17. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Dunng 1996, the Council began a deferred compensation plan created with Section 457 of the 
Intemal Revenue Code. The National Association of Counties Deferred Compensation Program is 
available to all employees and permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years The 
deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency 

The Council has implemented GASB Statement No 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Intemal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Under this statement, 
govemments who have no responsibility for the Plan and are not formally considered the Plan's 
trustee are not required to report the Plan in its financial statements Since the Council's Plan was 
held in a custodial account with a third party administrator, the assets and liabilities are not presented 
in the Council's financial statements. 
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NOTE 18. COMPENSATION PAID TO PARISH PRESIDENT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

In compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana 
Legislature, compensation paid to the Parish Council is included in the legislative expenditures of 
the General Fund In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33 1233, the Council has elected 
the monthly payment method of compensation Under this method, the coimcil members receive 
$1,200 per month Compensation paid to the Pansh President and to the Members of the Pansh 
Council IS as follows: 

Name / Contact Number Title Address Amount 
L Layton Ricks. Jr 
(225) 686-4400 

Chance M Parent 
(225) 686-3027 

James R Norred, Jr 
(225) 686-3027 

Cynthia G Wale 
(225) 686-3027 

Marshall Hams 
(225) 686-3027 

Joan M. Lanriry 
(225) 686-3027 

Sonya 0 CoUms 
(225) 686-3027 

Ricky E Goff 
(225) 686-3027 

Ronald L. Sharp 
(225) 686-3027 

Detos M Blackwell 
(225) 686-3027 

Parish President 

Distnct 1 Councfl Member 

District 2 Council Member 

Distnct 3 Council Member 

District 4 Council Member 

Distnct 5 Council Member 

Distnct 6 Council Member 

District 7 Council Member 

Distnct 8 Councfl Member 

District 9 Councfl Member 

Total 

P 0 . Box 427 
Livingston. LA 70754 

35649 Woodland Ridg< 
Denham Springs, LA 

9900 Meadow r^ne 
Denham Springs. LA 

9417 Pnnce Charles 
Denham Springs. LA 

704 Tom Drive 
Denham Spnngs, LA 

24076 Canyon Road 
Denham Springs, LA 

16060 Jolie Lane 
French Settlement. Lî  

s Drive 
70706 

70706 

70726 

70726 

70726 

L 70733 

32774 Kirby Wood Drive 
Walker, LA 70785 

29946 Highway 444 
Springfield. LA 70462 

P O Box418 
Albany, LA 70711 

1 

$ 135.289 

13,712 

13,712 

14.404 

14,404 

13,712 

13,712 

13,712 

14,404 

13,712 

$ 260,773 

Current terms expired December 31, 2015. 
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NOTE 19. LANDHLL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS 

On March 27, 2000, the Council adopted Ordinance Number 00-11 whereby the Council approved 
an agreement with Waste Management of Louisiana, LLC (Waste Management) conceming the 
operation Woodside Landfill Under the terms of the agreement, Waste Management agreed to 
become the permit holder of the Woodside Landfill's DEQ permit (previously the Council was the 
permit holder) As a permit holder. Waste Management assumed full responsibility for all 
obligations imposed by the permit including defending and holding harmless the Council firom any 
and all liabilities ansing out of the permit including but not limited to. all closure, post-closure, 
monitonng, and financial responsibility requirements of the existing Woodside Landfill facility 
Accordingly, at December 31, 2000, the Council removed all municipal solid waste landfill closure 
and post-closure liability from its long term debt. 

In addition. Waste Management agreed to pay the Council 5% of the gross revenue denved from the 
disposal of solid waste of the landfill for a period of two years from the date of the agreement and 
6 5% thereafter of gross revenues until the facility has reached full capacity. Furthermore, Waste 
Management agreed to pay the Council 6.5% of gross revenues on an additional adjacent landfill site 
owned by Waste Management subject to a minimum royalty of $600,000 contingent on gross 
revenues collected by Waste Management equal to or exceeding $8,000,000 per year at that facility. 
For the year ended December 31, 2012, the total royalties under this agreement was $1,438,564. In 
addition, Waste Management agreed to pay the Coimcil $40,000 annually to fund the salary and 
related expense of an employee that will be responsible for acting as a liaison with the public on 
matters pertaining to residential garbage collections and waste disposal 

NOTE 20. DEFICIT FUND EQUITY 

At December 31, 2012, the Jail Sales Tax Fund deficit fund is ($6,038,198) This accumulated 
deficit IS caused by expenditures exceeding revenues dunng the cunent and pnor years and is 
expected to remain as deficit until the existing Jail bonds are paid off in 2021 The deficit has been 
fimded by advances from the general fimd of $3,431,708 and the Health Unit Fund $300,000 as of 
December 31, 2012. The Jail Sales Tax Fund will repay these advances once resources are 
available In addition, at December 31, 2012, the Jail Sales Tax Fund owes the General Fund 
$1,563,528 and owes the Road - Special Revenue Fund $1,061,314 or a total of 2,624,842 which is 
included m the govemmental fiinds financial statements as Due to Other Funds. 

At December 31, 2012, the Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund deficit fund is ($198,750). This 
accumulated deficit is caused by expenditures exceeding revenues during the cunent and pnor years. 
The deficit is expected to be eliminated dunng 2013 with additional transfers from the General Fund 

NOTE 21. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Council is exposed to vanous nsks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees, employee health and life; and natural disasters 
The Pansh has purchased vanous insurance policies to cover such risks. Management believes such 
coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Council Settled claims 
have not exceeded this insurance coverage in any of the past three years 
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NOTE 22. LITIGATION AND CLAIMS 

At December 31, 2012, the Council is the defendant in several pending lawsuits filed in the 21st 
Judicial Distnct Court Although the suits are still pending, the President and Council deny any 
liability and are actively defending its position Based on the opinion of legal counsel on the 
possible outcome of these lawsuits, it is the opinion of management that the disposition of these 
matters will not have a matenal adverse effect on the financial position of the Pansh Council 

As of December 31, 2012, there are two outstanding judgments in the amount of $154,085 recorded 
against the Pansh. One of these judgments is Paul C. Veatch vs. Livingston Pansh of $15,406 and 
another judgment is James B. Fontenot vs. Livingston Pansh Police Jury of $138,679 These 
judgments are not collectible because the parish is immune from paying judgments until the 
expenditure has been appropnated 

As of December 31, 2012, the Council remains involved in a dispute with a contracted engineenng 
firm related to billings and payments for engineenng work performed in prior years in the amount of 
$452,962. The expenses related to this contract are included in pnor years financial statements. 
Subsequent to December 31, 2011, the Council decided to cancel the contract with the engineenng 
firm and filed a petition for restitution seeking reimbursement of amounts paid plus any damages 
associated with additional engineenng work that may be necessary as a result of the contract 
termination. The engineenng firm filed a lawsuit for contract wrongful termination. 

As of December 31, 2012, the Council remains involved in a dispute with a contractor that provided 
for environmental and nght of way services in pnor years The contractor is requesting payment for 
the work performed but the Council is holding the payment pending the results of alleged billing 
irregulanties. The expenses in the amount of $379,518 related to this contract have been included in 
the prior year financial statements 

NOTE 23. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

In 2005, the Pansh suffered damage from Humcanes Katnna and Rita The Council recovered 
damages from these storms from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The audits 
of these funds and claims recovered from FEMA are still subject to final audits. If there is any 
liability for repayment of any of the funds collected from FEMA for the 2005 funds, the amoxmts are 
not known and are therefore not included in these financial statements. 

In the fall of 2008, the Pansh suffered damages from Humcanes Gustav and Dee. The Council 
entered into contracts for debris removal, for debns removal contract monitonng services, and for 
debns site burning. The Council has submitted the cost of the humcane cleanup to FEMA to request 
reimbursements on FEMA designated forms called project worksheets (PWs). Subsequent to the 
contracted cleanup work being performed within the Parish, the Council submitted the necessary 
forms for reimbursement. Total claims submitted to FEMA as of December 31, 2012 amount to 
approximately $58,000,000 Of this amount, FEMA has denied approximately $47,500,000. FEMA 
has denied paying a substantial portion of the expenses incurred by the Council on debns cleanup. 
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work related to removal of hazardous leaning trees and hazardous hanging limbs In addition, 
FEMA has denied the expense reimbursement claims the Council made on humcane debns removal 
and monitoring services performed within the gravity drainage distncts and outside the gravity 
drainage distncts withm the Pansh The Council is appealing these denials by FEMA As of the 
date of this report, the appeals and contested claims of the Council with FEMA are still continuing 
and a decision has not been finalized. 

Due to the unresolved disputes and uncertainties involving the appeals with FEMA, the Council 
cannot make a reasonable estimate to include in the financial statements for the additional unpaid 
debns cleanup costs or associated federal assistance reimbursement. This estimate could be matenal 
to these financial statements and the amount can vary significantly depending on the results of the 
appeal with FEMA. 

NOTE 24. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 

The Council's management elected to early implement the provisions of GASB Statement 65, 
Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities Under GASB Statement 65, debt issuance 
costs, except any portion related to prepaid insurance costs, are recognized as expense in the penod 
incurred The Council had incurred debt issuance cost in 2011 and prior years. These costs were 
previously capitalized as assets and amortized as expense over the duration of the related debt 
GASB 65 adopted a definition of cost of issuance on debt by identifying which costs are subject to 
capitalization. The costs paid by the Council for debt issuance no longer met the GASB definition. 
In order to conform to GASB 65, the Distnct removed Deferred Bond Issuance Costs and reduced 
net position as if the cost was expensed in the penod incurred. The following items have been 
restated as follows* 

Govemn^ntal Busmess-T^e 
Activities Activities Total 

Total N et Assets, December 31, 2011 
As Previously Reported $89,011,039 $ 5,298,957 $94,309,996 

AdjustnKnts to: 
Unamortized Debt Issuance 

Cost Adjustment (2,925.434) (45,654) (2,971,088) 
Total Net Assets, December 31, 2011 

As Restated $86.085,605 $ 5,253,303 $91,338,908 

The Council also adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 62 - Codification of Accounting 
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 1989 FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements and GASB Statement No 63 - Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows or 
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position. The adoption of GASB 62 did not 
require any changes to the financial statements of the Council; however, GASB 63 required the 
Council to use the term Net Position instead of Net Assets See Note 7 above for additional changes 
resulting from adopting GASB 63 and 65 
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NOTE 25. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGET 

The following funds had actual revenues and/or other sources and expenditures and/or other uses 
with unfavorable budget variances exceeding 5% for the year ended December 31, 2012, in the 
following categones or functions 

General Fund 

Revenues 
Property Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 

Expenditure,? 
Current Expenditures 

Health and Welfare 
Capital Outlay 

General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

Health Unit Fund 

Expenditures 
Current Expenditures 

Health and Welfare 

Office of Emergency Preparedness 

Expenditures 
Current Expenditures-

Pubhc Safety 
Capital Outlay 

Public Safety 

Road Fund 

Expenditures 
Current Expenditures 

Public Works 

Fmal 
Budget 

$ 944,677 

2,116,188 

163.596 

14,623 
51,710 
-

858,421 

Fund 

1,142.734 

-

4,791,710 

(CONTINUED) 
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Actual 

$ 886,857 

1,819368 

242,721 

417,938 
115.132 

1.042,547 

936,323 

1.417.263 

22,895 

5,639,079 

Unfavorable 
Vanance 

$ (57,820) 

(296.820) 

(79.125) 

(403315) 
(63,422) 

(1.042.547) 

(77.902) 

(274.529) 

(22,895) 

847369 

Unfavorable 
Vanance 

Percentage 

(6 12%) 
(14.03%) 

(48 37%) 

(275809%) 
(122 65%) 
(10000%) 

(9 08%) 

(24 02%) 

(100 00%) 

(17 68%) 
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Courthouse Capital Outlay Fund 

Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

General Govemment 

Criminal Court Fund 

Revenues 
Fmes and Forfeitures 

Other Fmancmg Uses 
Govemmental Transfers Out 

Cnmmal Court Wimess Fund 

Expenditures 
Current Expenditures 

General Government 

Hazard Mitigation Fund 

Revenues 
Intergovemmental Revenues 

Federal Sources 

Jafl Sales Tax Fund 

Expenditures 
Current Expenditures 

Pubhc Safety 

Pansh Transportation Capital Outlay Fund 

Expenditures 
Current Expenditures 

Pubhc Works 

Fmal 
Budget Actual 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

Unfavorable 
Vanance 

Percentage 

1,185,972 1321,240 (335,268) (28 27%) 

159,640 

53,567 

72355 

250,000 

137,620 

64,737 

96.691 

(22.020) (13 79%) 

(11,170) (20 85%) 

(24336) (33 63%) 

69.463 (180,537) (72 21%) 

2.129.001 2.254,716 (125.715) (5 90%) 

2,999,020 (2.999,020) (100 00%) 

(CONTINUED) 
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Unfavorable 

Jafl Debt Service Fund 

Revenues 
Use of Money and Property 

Live Oak Sports Complex Debt Senve Fund 
Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

Budget 

22,517 

10.747 

Actual 

87 

Vanance 

(22.430) 

(10.747) 

Percentage 

(99 61%) 

(100 00%) 

State law requires that budgets be amended when actual revenues are less than budgeted revenues or 
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by 5% or more. 

NOTE 26. CURRENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS -

The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 66 - "Technical 
Corrections - 2012 - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 10 and No. 62." The objective of this 
Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for a govemmental financial reporting 
entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements. 
Statements No 54, Fimd Balance Reporting and Govemmental Fund Type Definitions, and No 62, 
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reportmg Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 
1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. This Statement amends Statement No. 10, Accounting 
and Financial Reportmg for Risk Fmancmg and Related Insurance Issues, by removing the 
provision that limits fund-based reporting of an entity's nsk financing activities to the general fund 
and the intemal service fund type. As a result, govemments should base their decisions about fund 
type classification on the nature of the activity to be reported, as required in Statement 54 and 
Statement No 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State 
and Local Govemments. This Statement also amends Statement 62 by modifying the specific 
guidance on accounting for (1) operating lease payments that vary from a straight-line basis, (2) the 
difference between the initial investment (purchase pnce) and the principal amount of a purchased 
loan or group of loans, and (3) servicing fees related to mortgage loans that are sold when the stated 
service fee rate differs significantly from a current (normal) servicing fee rate. These changes 
clanfy how to apply Statement No. 13, Accounting for Operating Leases with Scheduled Rent 
Increases, and result in guidance that is consistent with the requirements in Statement No. 48, Sales 
and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets and Future 
Revenues, respectively This Statement will be required to be adopted by the Council for fiscal 
year ending December 31, 2013 
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In June 2012, the Govemmental Accoimting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 68 -
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 " 
The pnncipal objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of infonnation for decisions 
made by the various users of the general purpose extemal financial reports (financial reports) of 
govemments whose employees - both active employees and inactive employees - are provided with 
pensions One aspect of that objective is to provide information about the effects of pension-
related transactions and other events on the elements of the basic financial statements of state and 
local govemmental employers. This information will assist users in assessing the relationship 
between a govemment's inflows of resources and its total cost (including pension expense) of 
providing govemment services each penod Another aspect of that objective is to provide users 
with information about the govemment's pension obligations and the resources available to satisfy 
those obligations An additional objective of this Statement is to improve the information provided 
in govemment financial reports about pension-related financial support provided by certain 
nonemployer entities that make contnbutions to pension plans that are used to provide benefits to 
the employees of other entities This statement will be required to be adopted by the Council for 
fiscal year ending December 31,2015 

Statement No 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, establishes standards of financial 
reporting for defined benefit pension plans and defined contribution pension plans that are used to 
provide pensions that are within the scope of this Statement. Statement 67 is closely related in 
some areas, and certain provisions of this Statement refer to Statement 68 This Statement will be 
required to be adopted by the Council's retirement systems for fiscal year ending December 31, 
2014 

Management is currently evaluating the effects of the new GASB pronouncements scheduled for 
implementation for fiscal year ending December 31, 2013. Management currently believes the 
implementation of GASB 66 will not have a matenal effect on the Council's financial statements 
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND BUDGET COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
OTHER THAN GENERAL FUND OR SPECL\L REVENUE FUNDS 



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

Bingo Fund - This fund is used to account for the proceeds of collections from bingo operators withm 
the Pansh of Livingston, and to account for the expenditure of those funds. 

Criminal Court Fund - This fund was created by Section 571.11 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised 
Statutes of 1950, which provides that fines and forfeitures imposed by distnct courts and distnct 
attomey conviction fees in cnminal cases be transfened to the pansh treasurer and deposited in a 
special Cnminal Court Fund to be used for the expenses of the cnminal court of the pansh 
Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the distnct attomey and approval of the distnct 
judge. The statute also requires that one-half of the balance remaining in the fund at December 31 each 
year be transferred to the General Fund. 

Criminal Court Witness Fund - This fund accounts for the court cost and bond forfeiture revenues, 
witness fees, and related expenditures As required by Louisiana Revised Statute 15, SecUon 255, the 
fund balance remaining at December 31 each year, which is in excess of the total amount paid from the 
fund as witness fees or off-duty officers in that year, is transferred to the Cnminal Court Fund. 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Fund - This fund is funded by federal grants to be expended for the 
acquisition or elevation of repetitively flooded stmctures located in the pansh. 

Jail Sales Tax Fund - This fimd is used to accoimt for the proceeds of % of the 1% sales tax levied by 
the Pansh and to account for the maintenance and operation of the jail, and transfers to the Jail Debt 
Service Sinking Fund for the payment on the debt service of the jail bonds. 

Other Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulated residual balance remaining of 
special revenue funds in pnor years and no longer used by the Council This remaining balance will be 
transferred to the General Fund 

Court Fee Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the court fee revenues received from the 
Clerk of Court for the purpose of design, constmction, renovation, equipping, operation and 
maintenance of a new Livingston Pansh Courthouse and transfers to the Courthouse Sinking Fund for 
the payment on the debt service of the courthouse bonds. 

Public, Educational, and Governmental (PEG) Access Fund - This fund accounts for the collection 
of PEG fees collected by vanous cable television providers operating withm the Pansh that are used to 
pay for television broadcast of the proceedings of the Pansh Council meetings over a contracted cable 
channel 

Capital Projects Funds 

Parish Transportation Capital Outlay Fund - This fund was created to account for Parish 
Transportation Act funds received from the State of Louisiana and to dedicate these funds to projects 
on the 3 year road list These funds are only spent on capital outlay. 

Live Oak Sports Complex Capital Outlay Fund - This fund is used to account for proceeds of the 
Live Oak Sports Complex Senes 2008 Revenue Bonds that are dedicated for constmcting additions and 
renovations m Livingston Recreation Distnct No 2 



Other Capital Outlay Fund - This fimd is used to account all capital outlay constmction projects not 
accounted for in any other capital outlay fund 

Sewer #2 Capital Outlay Fund - This fund is used to account for the proceeds of bonds issued for the 
cost of the constmction of the Sewer Distnct #2 constmction project 

Debt Service Funds 

Health Unit Debt Service Sinldng Fund - This fund accounts for the pnncipal, interest and related 
charges for the Livingston 2005 Bonds, the transfers from the Health Unit Fund, and the accumulated 
restricted cash for the repayment of the bonds including the reserve fiinds set aside by the bond 
indenture. 

Jail Debt Service Sinking Fund - This fiind accounts for the pnncipal, interest and related charges for 
the Jail Bonds Senes 2006, the transfers from the Jail Sales Tax Fund, and the accumulated restricted 
cash for the repayment of the bonds 

Library Debt Service Sinking Fund - This fund accounts for the pnncipal, interest and related 
charges for the Library Bonds, the ad-valorem taxes collected, the unrestncted cash, the accumulated 
restncted cash for the repayment of the bonds, and the ad valorem receivable collectible at year end. 

Live Oak Sports Complex Sinking Fund - This fimd accounts for the pnncipal, interest and related 
charges for the Live Oak Sports Complex Senes 2008 Revenue Bonds, the collection of payments from 
Livmgston Recreation Distnct # 2 in accordance with a cooperative endeavor agreement between the 
Recreation Distnct and the Council, and the accumulated restricted cash for the repayment of the bonds 
including the reserve fiinds set aside by the bond indenture. 

Livingston Sinking Fund - This fiind accounts for the pnncipal, mterest and related charges for the 
Office of Motor Vehicle Projects Senes 2009 Revenue Bonds, and the accumulated restncted cash for 
the repayment of the bonds including the reserve fiinds set aside by the bond indenture. 

North Park Sinking Fund - This fimd accounts for the principal, interest and related charges for the 
North Park Project Series 2008 Revenue Bonds, the collection of payments from Livingston Recreation 
District # 3 in accordance with a cooperative endeavor agreement between the Recreation Distnct and 
the Council, and the accumulated restricted cash for the repayment of the bonds including the reserve 
fiinds set aside by the bond indenture 

Sewer # 2 Sinking Fund - This fiind accounts for the principal, interest and related charges for the 
Sewer #2 Revenue Bonds Senes 2009, the collection of payments from Livingston Sewerage Distnct 
# 2 in accordance with a cooperative endeavor agreement between the Sewerage Distnct and the 
Council, and the accumulated restncted cash for the repayment of the bonds including the reserve fiinds 
set aside by the bond indenture. 

Courthouse Sinking Fund - This fiind accounts for the pnncipal, interest and related charges for the 
Courthouse Revenue Bonds Senes 2011, the transfers of fimds from the Court Fee Special Revenue 
Fund, and the accumulated restncted cash for the repayment of the bonds including the reserve fiinds 
set aside by the bond indenture. 



Schedule 1 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

COURTHOUSE CAPITAL OUTLAY - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2012 

Budgeted Amounts Vanance with 

Revenues: 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt Service 

Cost of Issuance 

Total Debt Service 

Capital Outlay 

General Govemment 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Proceeds from Issuance of Debt 
Premiums (Discounts) on Bond Issuance 

Total Other Financmg Sources 

Onginal 

$ 

-

455.967 

455,967 

17.482.095 

17.482.095 

17.938,062 

(17.938.062) 

17,865,000 
73.062 

17.938.062 

Final 

$ 2,387 

2,387 

-

, 

1.185,972 

1,185.972 

1.185.972 

(1.183,585) 

-
-

. 

Actual 

$ 23,479 

23.479 

-

_ 

1.521,240 

1,521.240 

1,521.240 

(1,497.761) 

-
-

-

Fmal Budget 

$ 21.092 

21.092 

-

„ 

(335,268) 

(335.268) 

(335.268) 

(314.176) 

-
-

-

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,183.585) (1.497,761) (314,176) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

16.919.769 16.919,769 16,919,769 

$16,919,769 $15,736,184 $15,422,008 S (314.176) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 1 - 2 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

ROAD 06 SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Budgeted Amounts 

Ongmal Final Actual 
Revenues: 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 

Debt Service* 

100 $ 11 $ 54 

100 11 54 

Vanance with 

Final Budget 

_$ 43_ 

43 

Pnncipal 
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Govemmental Transfers In 
Total Other Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

2,925,000 
1,770,125 

4,695.125 

4,695,125 

(4,695,025) 

4,695,125 
4,695,125 

100 

3,185,594 

33,185,694 

3,045,833 
1,721,375 

4,767.208 

4,767,208 

(4,767.197) 

4,767,208 
4,767,208 

11 

3,185,594 

S3.185,605 

2,925,000 
1,766,625 

4,691,625 

4,691,625 

(4,691,571) 

4,767,250 
4,767,250 

75,679 

3,185,594 

$3,261,273 $ 

120,833 
(45,250) 

75,583 

75,583 

75,626 

42 
42 

75,668 

« 

75,668 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31.2012 

Pubttc, 

Cnminat Oilier Couit Fee Educaitonal, Pansh Live Oak 

Court Hazard Special Special and Tmnsponaiion Spons Complex 

Bingo Cnminal WiUiess Mitigation Jail Sales Revenue Revenue Govenunental Capital Outlay Capital Outlay 

Fund Court Fund Fund Fund Tax Fund Funds Fund Access Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Receivables 

Restncted Cash 

Due From Other Funds 

Due From Other Govenunents 

Total Assets 

L IABIL IT IES 

Accounts Payable 

Accmed Expenses Payable 

Due to Other Govenunents 

Due to Other Funds 

Advance fiom Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 

Restncted For 

Constniaion 

Cnminal Court 

Cnmmal Court Witness 

Debt Service 

Assigned To 

Btngo 

Constmction 

Court Fees 

Other Purposes 

Unassigned (Deficits) 

Total Fund Balances 

Tote) Liabiiiiies and 
Fund Balances 

S25.978 

2 642 

-
-
-

$28,620 

$ -
-
-
. 
. 
-

. 

. 

. 

. 

28,620 

. 

. 

. 
-

28.620 

S28.620 

S 

S 

$ 

s 

59,738 

. 

. 

9.120 

68,858 

-
4.933 

. 

. 

. 
4.933 

. 
63,925 

. 

. 

. 
_ 
. 
. 
-

63.925 

68.858 

S 

s 

s 

s 

93 145 

. 

. 

. 
5,496 

98.641 

44.241 

-
-
. 
. 

44,241 

-
. 

54,400 

. 

-
. 
. 
-
-

54.400 

98.641 

S 

J. 
5 

— 

S 

. 

. 

. 

. 
381010 

381.010 

46.187 

-
. 

334.823 

. 
381.010 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-
-

381,010 

$ 
. 
. 
-

596.844 

$ 596.844 

S 248,745 

29,747 

. 
2.624.842 

3 731708 

6.635.042 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-

(6,038.198) 

(6.038.198) 

S 596,844 

$ 

$ 

S 

s 

-
-
. 
. 
. 

-^— 

-
. 
. 
. 
-
-

. 

. 

. 
-

-
. 
-
-
-
. 

-

s 

$ 

s 

- — 

s 

138.424 

. 
-
. 

37,339 

175.763 

-
-
. 
. 
. 
-

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
175.763 

-
-

175.763 

175,763 

$ 

S 

$ 

s 

27,810 

26,007 

. 
-
. 

53.817 

-
-
-
. 
. 
-

. 

. 

. 

. 

-
. 
. 

53.817 

-
53,817 

53 817 

S 

Jo 

S 

s 

342,425 

, 
. 
. 

80,684 

423,109 

142.162 

142.162 

280.947 

. 
, 
. 

. 

. 

. 
-
-

280.947 

423,109 

S 

s 

s 

s 

. 
, 
. 
. 

116.320 

116.320 

116.320 

-
. 
. 
. 

116.320 

. 

. 

. 
_ 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-
-

116,320 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 2 

Live Oak Total 

Sewer 02 Health Unit Jail Debt Library Debt Spons Livingslon Nonh Psric Scwcr tt 2 Counhouse Nonmajor 

Other Capital Capital Debt Service Service Sinking Service Complex Sinking Sinking Sinking Sinking Govenunental 

Outlay Fund Outlay Sinking Fund Fund Sinking Fund Sinking Fund Fund Fund I'und Fund Funds 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

82,747 

U90 

-
153J29 

111302 

348,768 

110,499 

-
-
-
. 

110.499 

. 
-
• 
. 

238.269 

-
. 
. 

238,269 

348 768 

$ 

S 

s 

-
10715 

. 
10715 

10715 

. 
-
-
. 

10.715 

. 
-
-
, 
-
. 
. 
-
-

10.715 

S 

s 

s 

s 

326.371 

-
149,010 

-
-

475381 

. 
-

475381 

. 
-
. 
-
-

475381 

475381 

S 

$ 

s 

s 

-
1,352 950 

-
-

I 352 950 

. 

. 
1 352.950 

, 
-
. 
. 
-

1352.950 

1 352 950 

S 837,868 

. 
-
-

1,210,525 

S 2,048393 

$ 
. 

17.213 

55,000 

. 
72,213 

. 

. 
1.976.180 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-

1.976,180 

S 2,048393 

S 

s 

s 

s 

-
417,273 

-
. 

417.273 

19.403 

-
-

3.000 

. 
22,403 

-
-

394,870 

394,870 

417.273 

$ -
-

117 448 

-
. 

SI 17.448 

S -

-
-
-
. 
-

. 
-

117.448 

_ 
. 
. 
. 
-

117,448 

SI 17 448 

S 

s 

s 

s 

. 
86S41I 

-
3,000 

868.411 

-
-

3.000 

-
3.000 

. 
-

865 411 

. 
-
-
. 
-

865.411 

868.411 

$ -
-

241.943 

2.960 

$244,903 

$ -
-
-

3.000 

. 
3,000 

. 
-

241 903 

-
. 
. 
-

241.903 

S244 903 

$ -
-

363.898 

-

S363.898 

$ -
-
-
-
. 
-

-
-

363 898 

. 
-
. 
-
-

363.898 

S363.898 

5 

S 

S 

s 

1.934 506 

30.039 

3318.648 

153,329 

2 554,600 

8,191.122 

738,272 

34.680 

17.213 

3,023,665 

3,731 708 

7343,538 

280.947 

63.925 

54.400 

5,788.041 

28,620 

238.269 

175 763 

53.817 

(6.038.198) 

645.584 

8 191.122 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2012 

Rcvcnucr 

Taxes 

fnptstyTaxa 
Sala Taxes 

FnuKhtsc Taxes 
Liccuea and Penniti 
Fines and Foifcitura 
Fees anc) Commissi ons 
Inter];ovenuncnuI Rnenues 

Fedeta) Sources 

Slate and Local Sources 

Misedlitoicous 

Use of Money and Propcny 

TDUI Revcnua 

Expcnditurei-
Currem Expendintres* 

Genera) Co^ennncni 
Public Safety 
Putdic Worlit 
Cultitre luid Recrcauon 

Tqui Cunent Gxpendiiures 
Debi Service-

Principal 
ImeitEi and Fees 
Con or Issuance 

Tota] Debt Service 
Copiial Outlay 

General Govonmest 
PubUc Safety 
Public Works 
Hcalih and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 

Total Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Ocrtctcncy) of Revcnua 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Giber ^nanciDg Sourcn and (Uses) 
Govtmmental Trensfcn In 
Govenunental Transfen Oul 
Proceeds from RcfuR6n)t Boaib 
Payincni of Pnncipal to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 
Payment orinioest to Refunded Bond Escrow AgenI 
Pieniiitnu (Diicounu) on Debt 

Total Other rmancing Sources and (UMS) 

Net Change m Fund Balances 

Fund Dabnocs (Dencils), Beginning of Year 

Fund b laoccs (Deficits), End of > ear 

Coun Fee Public Pansh 
Cnminai Hazard Other Special Special Edueauonal. and Trantponaiton 

Cnminal Coun Witness Miligaiion Revenue Revenue Govenmental Fund Capital 
Bingo Fund Coun Fund Fund Fund JatI Soles Tax Fund Funds Fund Access Fund Outlay Fund 

32.004 

(91000) (64137) 

s s 
3,427 S83 

41033 

3 965 

9.634 

82 

32 048 137 620 82.666 69 463 3 484.SIS 

104.132 96,691 

69 463 2J54 716 

104IJ2 9669t 69 463 

3,710 

3,710 

6 . 7 » 

S S 

46 460 

1240058 

I 241 OSO 

3300 

3.500 

(1.500) CI 793 400) (293) (1 135 103) 

941 166 

438 

941.604 

2.999.020 

(« 2.999020 

32.W8 

104,132 

33.4ii 

96 691 

(14.023) 

69 463 

. 

2 265 J23 

1,319 290 

3.500 

1 237380 

16 

46.430 

2.999 020 

<2 057 4 Id) 

(91.000) 

(58 952) 

87J72 

S 28 630 

(64.737) 

(31 249) 

95 174 

S 63923 S 

(1300) 

(15325) 

69 925 

54 400 S -

( ( 793.400) 

(574 110) 

(5 464 OSS) 

S (6 038 198) S 

(293) 

(295) 

295 

-

(1.135.103) 

102,477 

73J86 

S 173.763 S 

73«7 

S3 817 

-
(2 057,416) 

2.338.363 

53.817 S 280947 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 3 

Live Oak Spons Other SeH-er«2 Health Unit 

Complex Capital Capiial Capital Debt Service Jail Debt Service 

Outlay Fund Outlay Fund Ouilay Fund Sinking Fund Sinking Fund 

Library Debt Live Oak Spons Ltvin^sion North Park Sewer H 2 

ScTx-ice Complex Sinkmg Sinking Sinking 

Sinking Fund Sinking Fund Fund Fund Fund 

Total 

Counhouse Nomnajor 

Sinking Oovetnmcntal 

Fund Funds 

s 

s 

. 
-

. 
-

. 

-

-

-
. 

. 

-

-
-

. 

. 

s -

623 319 

-
5.047 

630.366 

-

-

626 993 

626 993 

636993 

3 373 

-
3 373 

234 896 

S 238J69 

S 

11 

11 

206 814 

206 814 

206.814 

(206303) 

-

-
(206.803) 

206 803 

S -

$ - $ 

. 
-

16 

16 

-
• 

300000 

2J000 

323 000 

323 000 

(324.984) 

333 000 

325,000 

16 

47S.365 

S 473.381 S 

-

. 
87 

87 

. 
-

1 150,000 

370488 

1,720,488 

; 

. 
1720488 

(1 720.401) 

1 748 400 

1,748 400 

27 999 

1334 951 

1,352.930 

S 45I.2S6 S 

791,900 

4.223 

1.247409 

. 
17.213 

17213 

383 000 

I 9 U 7 4 

147.732 

724.606 

-

-

. 
741.819 

303.590 

6 180.000 

(3.675.000) 

(431,056) 

82.978 

156.922 

662.512 

U 1 3 66S 

S I 976,180 S 

-

292 750 

-

292.750 

. 
-

80,000 

211,300 

291.300 

• 

, 
291300 

1.450 

1450 

393 420 

394.870 

S -

. 
-

10 

10 

-
• 

. 
95,000 

196,413 

291.415 

291413 

(291 403) 

295 800 

29SS00 

4,395 

113.053 

S 117448 

$ -

690 600 

-
-

690600 

. 
120000 

371.180 

691.180 

691 180 

(580) 

(380) 

865.991 

S 863 411 

S -

160.682 

-
-

160682 

45.000 

112,830 

157.850 

157 850 

2 833 

2 832 

239.071 

S 241903 

S -

. 
66 

66 

. 

343 000 

743.381 

1 038 381 

-

-

I .088J8I 

(1 088 J15) 

1.133 103 

1,135 103 

46.788 

317,110 

5 363 898 

S 451.286 

3 427 883 

46 460 

32 004 

220.204 

US1.091 

73 428 

2 710JI7 

801434 

11052 

9.0S7 459 

200839 

2J24 179 

2 999020 

17.213 
SJ4I 251 

2J20.000 

2.629,698 

147 732 

3J97.430 

6799 

833.807 

840606 

II.679J87 

(2.621.828) 

3,511670 

(3.086 033) 

6 180000 

(3.675,000) 

(431 056) 

82,978 

582.557 

(2.039.271) 

2.684.853 

S 643J84 



Schedule 4 -1 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 
BINGO - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Licenses and Permits 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures 

General Govemment 

Budgeted 
Onginal 

$ 26,500 
80 

26.580 

45 

Amounts 

$ 

Final 

25,516 
39 

25,555 

60 

Vana 
Actual Final 

$ 32,004 $ 
44 

32,048 

nee with 
Budget 

6,488 
5 

6,493 

60 

Total Current Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers Out 
Total Other Financing Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

45 

26,535 

(11,000) 

(11,000) 

15,535 

87,572 

60 

25,495 

(91,000) 

(91,000) 

(65,505) 

87,572 

32,048 

(91,000) 
(91,000) 

(58,952) 

87,572 

60 

6,553 

6,553 

$ 103,107 $ 22,067 $ 28,620 $ 6,553 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

82 



Schedule 4 - 2 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

CRIMINAL COURT - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Fmes and Forfeitures 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures: 

General Govemment 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal 

111,067 

111,067 

93,413 

(103,872) 

(103,872) 

(10,459) 

95,174 

Final Actual 
Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 204,480 $ 159,640 $ 137,620 $ (22,020) 

204,480 159,640 137,620 (22,020) 

147,679 

147,679 

11,961 

(53,567) 

(53,567) 

(41,606) 

95,174 

104,132 

104,132 

33,488 

(64,737) 

(64,737) 

(31,249) 

95,174 

43,547 

43,547 

21,527 

(11,170) 

(11.170) 

10,357 

$ 84,715 S 53,568 $ 63,925 $ 10,357 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4 - 3 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

CRIMINAL COURT WITNESS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures. 

General Govemment 

Total Expenditures 

Budgeted 

Original 

$ 49,788 
130 

49,918 

Amounts 

Final 

$ 71,820 
109 

71,929 

Actual 

$ 82,584 
82 

82,666 

Vanance with 

Final Budget 

$ 10,764 
(27) 

10,737 

68,000 

68,000 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures (18,082) 

72,355 

72,355 

(426) 

96,691 

96,691 

(14,025) 

(24,336) 

(24,336) 

(13,599) 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers Out 
Total Other Financing Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

(1,500) 

(1,500) 

(19,582) 

(1,500) 

(1,500) 

(1,926) 

(1,500) 

(1,500) 

(15,525) (13,599) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

69,925 69,925 69,925 

$ 50,343 $ 67,999 $ 54,400 $ (13,599) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4 -4 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

HAZARD MITIGATION - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues. 

Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures 

Public Safety 

Total Current Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal 

800,000 

800,000 

800,000 

Final Actual 

250,000 

250,000 

250,000 

69,463 

69,463 

69,463 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 800,000 S 250,000 $ 69,463 $ (180,537) 

800,000 250,000 69,463 (180,537) 

180,537 

180,537 

180,537 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule4-5 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

JAIL SALES TAX - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Taxes. 

Sales Taxes 
Fees and Commissions 
Intergovemmental Revenues. 

Federal Sources 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures. 

Public Safety 

Total Current Expenditures 

Debt Service. 
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt Service Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 
Public Safety 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 
Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers Out 
Total Other Financing Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Year 

Budgeted. 
Original 

$ 3,050,000 
37,598 

-

1,156 

3,088,754 

2,544,908 

2,544,908 

-

-

20,000 

20,000 

2,564,908 

523,846 

(1,765,488) 
(1,765,488) 

(1,241,642) 

(5,464,088) 

$ (6,705,730) 

Amounts 
Fmal 

$ 3,432,115 
36,548 

-

8,582 

3,477,245 

2,129,001 

2,129,001 

-

-

-

. 

2,129,001 

1,348,244 

(1,765,488) 
(1,765,488) 

(417,244) 

(5,464,088) 

$(5,881,332) 

Actual 

$ 3,427,883 
41,033 

5,965 
9,634 

3,484,515 

2,254,716 

2,254,716 

3,710 

3,710 

6,799 

6,799 

2,265,225 

1,219,290 

(1,793,400) 
(1,793,400) 

(574,110) 

(5,464,088) 

$(6,038,198) 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ (4,232) 
4,485 

5,965 
1,052 

7,270 

(125,715) 

(125,715) 

(3,710) 

(3,710) 

(6,799) 

(6,799) 

(136,224) 

(128,954) 

(27,912) 
(27,912) 

(156,866) 

-

$ (156.866) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule 4 -6 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

OTHER - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures* 

General Govemment 

Total Current Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal Final Actual 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

(295) (295) 

(295) (295) 

(295) (295) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

295 295 295 

295 $ 295 $ (295) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule 4 - 7 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

COURT FEE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Fees and Commissions 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt Service 

Interest and Fees 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Budgeted Amounts 

Onginal 

1,300,000 

1,300,000 

Final 

Vanance with 
Actual Final Budget 

$1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $1,240,058 $ (59,942) 
583 1,022 439 

1,300,583 1,241,080 

3,500 

3,500 

1,300,583 1,237,580 

(59,503) 

(3,500) 

(3,500) 

(63,003) 

Other Financing Uses: 

Governmental Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

(1,088,382) (1,092,833) (1,135,103) 

(1,088,382) (1,092,833) (1,135,103) 

211,618 207,750 102,477 

(42,270) 

(42,270) 

(105,273) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

73,286 73,286 73,286 

S 284,904 $ 281,036 $ 175,763 $ (105,273) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule 4 - 8 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

PUBLIC, EDUCATIONAL AND GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS (PEG) - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Franchise Taxes 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current Expenditures. 
General Govemment 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 

Govemmental Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Uses 

Budgeted 
Ongmal 

$ -

_ 

. 

-

Amounts 
Final 

$ 48,686 

48,686 

. 

48,686 

7,367 

7,367 

Actual 

$ 46,460 
6 

46,466 

16 

16 

46,450 

7,367 

7,367 

Vanai 
Final 

$ 

nee with 
Budget 

(2,226) 
6 

(2,220) 

(16) 

(16) 

(2,236) 

-

Net Change in Fund Balance 56,053 53,817 (2,236) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 56,053 $ 53,817 $ (2,236) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4 - 9 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

PARISH TRANSPORTATION CAPITAL OUTLAY -
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues. 

State and Local Sources 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Cunent Expenditures: 

Pubhc Works 

Total Current Expenditures 
Capital Outlay. 

Public Works 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Govemmental Transfers In 
Total Other Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beguining of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

Budgeted Amounts 

Onginal 

811,000 

750.000 

750,000 

750,000 

61,000 

Final 
Vanance with 

Actual Final Budget 

$ 810,000 $ 815,558 $ 941,166 $ 125,608 
1,000 589 438 (151) 

816,147 941,604 

3,241,314 

3,241,314 

3,241,314 2,999,020 

(2,425,167) (2,057,416) 

100,000 

100,000 

125,457 

2,999,020 (2,999,020) 

2,999,020 (2,999,020) 

3,241,314 

3,241,314 

242,294 

367,751 

(100,000) 
(100,000) 

61,000 (2,325,167) (2,057,416) 267,751 

2,338,363 2,338,363 2,338,363 

$2,399,363 $ 13,196 $ 280,947 $ 267,751 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

90 



Schedulc4-10 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

LIVE OAK SPORTS COMPLEX CAPITAL OUTLAY -
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Budgeted Amounts Vanance with 
Actual Final Budget 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues: 

State and Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Capital Outlay. 

Culture and Recreation 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

$ 

_ 

. 

. 

-

$ -

$ 

Final 

_ 

. 

-

-

$ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule4-ll 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Budgeted 
Onginal 

$8,061,000 
485,000 

8,546,000 

Amounts 
Final 

$ 

373,268 
5,047 

378,315 

Actual 

$ 

625,319 
5,047 

630,366 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 

252,051 

252,051 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues* 

Federal Sources 
State and Local Sources 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Capital Outlay: 

Public Works 8,546,000 613,210 626,993 (13,783) 

Total Capital Outlay 8,546,000 613,210 626,993 (13,783) 

Total Expenditures 8,546,000 613,210 626,993 (13,783) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures - (234,895) 3,373 238,268 

Net Change in Fund Balance - (234,895) 3,373 238,268 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 234,896 234,896 234,896 -

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 234,896 S 1 $ 238,269 $ 238,268 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule 4 -12 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SEWER # 2 CAPITAL OUTLAY - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 

Capital Outlay: 

Public Works 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

206,802 

206,802 

206,802 

Actual 

11 

206,814 

206,814 

206,814 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

11 $ 

(206,802) (206,803) 

(206,802) (206,803) 

11 

11 

(12) 

(12) 

(12) 

(1) 

(1) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

206,803 206,803 

$ 206,803 $ 

206,803 

1 $ (1) 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4-13 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

HEALTH UNIT DEBT SERVICE SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 

Debt Service 
Pnncipal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Govemmental Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources and 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Onginal 

$ 

-

300,000 
30,841 

330,841 

330,841 

(330,841) 

330,841 

330,841 

-

475,365 

$ 475,365 

S 

$ 
—— 

Final 

6 

6 

300,000 
25,502 

325.502 

325,502 

(325,496) 

330.841 

330,841 

5,345 

475,365 

480,710 

Actual 

$ 16 

16 

300,000 
25,000 

325,000 

325,000 

(324,984) 

325,000 

325,000 

16 

475,365 

$ 475,381 

Van 
Finj 

$ 

$ 

ance with 
J1 Budget 

10 

10 

502 

502 

502 

512 

(5,841) 

(5,841) 

(5,329) 

_ 

(5,329) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule 4-14 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

JAIL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Budgeted Amounts 

Onginal 

$ -

-

1,150,000 
570,488 

1,720,488 

1,720,488 

(1,720,488) 

Final 

$ 22,517 

22,517 

1,150,000 
574,197 

1,724,197 

1,724,197 

(1,701,680) 

Actual 

$ 87 

87 

1,150,000 
570,488 

1,720,488 

1,720,488 

(1,720,401) 

Vanance with 

Final Budget 

$ (22,430) 

(22,430) 

-

3,709 

3,709 

3,709 

(18,721) 

Other Financing Sources: 

Govemmental Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

1,720,488 1,720,488 1,748,400 

1,720,488 1,720,488 1,748,400 

\8,80S 27,999 

27,912 

27,912 

9,191 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

1,324,951 1,324,951 1,324,951 

$1,324,951 $1,343,759 $1,352,950 $ 9,191 

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4-15 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final Actual 
Vanance with 
Final Budget 

Revenues: 
Taxes 

Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current Expenditures 

Culture and Recreation 

Total Current Expenditures 

Debt Service 
Pnncipal 
Interest 
Cost of Issuance 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources and (Uses): 

Proceeds torn Refunding Bonds 
Payment of Pnncipal to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 
Payment of Interest to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 
Premiums (Discounts) on Debt 

Total Other Financing Sources and 
(Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

$ 425,000 

10.000 

435.000 

65,000 

65,000 

385.000 
261.974 

646,974 

711,974 

(276,974) 

-

(276,974) 

1,313.668 

$1,036,694 

$ 425,000 

3.004 

428,004 

65,000 

65,000 

385,000 
305.520 
107.482 

798,002 

863.002 

(434.998) 

6,180,000 
(6,505,000) 

82,979 

(242,021) 

(677.019) 

1,313,668 

$ 636.649 

S 451.286 
791.900 

4,223 

1.247,409 

17.213 

17,213 

385,000 
191,874 
147,732 

724,606 

741,819 

505,590 

6,180,000 
(5.675,000) 

(431.056) 
82,978 

156,922 

662.512 

1,313.668 

$1,976,180 

$ 26,286 
791.900 

1.219 

819.405 

47,787 

47,787 

113,646 
(40.250) 

73,396 

121,183 

940.588 

830.000 
(431,056) 

(1) 

398,943 

1,339,531 

-

$ 1,339,531 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4-16 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

LIVE OAK SPORTS COMPLEX SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues* 

State and Local Sources 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt Service. 

Principal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Budgeted 
Onginal 

$ 291,300 

291,300 

Amounts 
Final 

$ 291,300 
10,747 

302,047 

Actual 

$ 292,750 

292,750 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

$ 1,450 
(10,747) 
(9,297) 

80,000 
211,300 

291,300 

291,300 

81,667 
210,433 

292,100 

292,100 

80,000 
211,300 

291,300 

291,300 

1,667 
(867) 

800 

800 

9,947 1,450 (8,497) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

393,420 393,420 393,420 

$ 393,420 $ 403,367 $ 394,870 $ (8,497) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4 -17 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

LIVINGSTON SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Revenues: 

Fees and Commissions 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt Service: 

Pnncipal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Govermnental Transfers In 
Total Other Financing Sources 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 100,000 

-

100,000 

95,000 
199,415 

294,415 

294,415 

(194,415) 

194,266 
194,266 

(149) 

113,053 

$ 112,904 

Final 

$ -

-

. 

96,667 
198,464 

295,131 

295,131 

(295,131) 

295,131 
295,131 

-

113,053 

$ 113,053 

Actual 

$ -

10 

10 

95,000 
196,415 

291,415 

291,415 

(291,405) 

295,800 
295,800 

4,395 

113,053 

$ 117,448 

Vana 
Final 

$ 

$ 

nee with 
Budget 

-

10 

10 

1,667 
2,049 

3,716 

3,716 

3,726 

669 
669 

4,395 

. 

4,395 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4-18 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NORTH PARK SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental Revenues. 

State and Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

Budgeted 
Onginal 

$ 691,180 

691,180 

120,000 
571,180 

691,180 

691,180 

865,991 

$ 865,991 

Amounts 
Fmal 

$ 691,180 

691,180 

120,000 
571,180 

691,180 

691,180 

865,991 

$ 865,991 

Actual 

$ 690,600 

690,600 

120,000 
571,180 

691,180 

691,180 

(580) 

865,991 

$ 865,411 

Vana 
Final 

$ 

$ 

nee with 
Budget 

(580) 

(580) 

-

-

. 

_ 

(580) 

. 

(580) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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Schedule 4 - 19 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SEWER # 2 SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 

Intergovemmental Revenues* 
State and Local Sources 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

159,538 

Final 
Vanance with 

Actual Final Budget 

$ 159,538 $ 157,064 $ 160,682 $ 3,618 
23 - (23) 

157,087 160,682 3,595 

Expenditures: 
Debt Service. 

Pnncipal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

45,000 

112,850 

157,850 

157,850 

1,688 

239,071 

$ 240,759 

45,000 

112,850 

157,850 

157,850 

(763) 

239,071 

$ 238,308 

45,000 

112,850 

157,850 

157,850 

2,832 

239,071 

$ 241,903 $ 

: 

_ 

_ 

3,595 

3,595 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Schedule 4-20 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

COURTHOUSE SINKING - DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Revenues: 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt Service-

Pnncipal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Govemmental Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Budgeted Amounts 
Ongmal 

$ 

-

345,000 
743,382 

1,088,382 

1,088,382 

(1,088,382) 

1,088,382 

1.088,382 

Final 

$ 49 

49 

345,000 
747,882 

1,092,882 

1,092,882 

(1,092,833) 

1,092,833 

1,092,833 

Actual 

$ 66 

66 

345,000 
743,381 

1,088,381 

1,088,381 

(1,088,315) 

1,135,103 

1,135,103 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

$ 17 

17 

-

4,501 

4,501 

4,501 

4,518 

42,270 

42,270 

Net Change in Fund Balance - - 46,788 46,788 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 317,110 317,110 317,110 -

Fund Balance, End of Year S 317,110 $ 317,110 $ 363,898 $ 46,788 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

101 



Schedule 5 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 
(UNAUDITED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Issuer 

Atain Specialty Insurance 
Company 

Expiration 
Date 

Southern Insurance Company 9/28/13 

Southern Insurance Company 9/28/13 

Southern Insurance Company 9/28/13 

Southern Insurance Company 9/28/13 

Continental Casualty Company 9/28/13 

See auditor's report 

Coverage 

Property 
Blanket 
Earthquake 
Flood 

12/22/13 General Liability 

Auto liability 
Vehicles and equipment items 

Amount 

$ 39,960.948 
1.000.000 
1.000.000 

1,000.000 
/per occurrence 

2.000.000 
agregate limit 

300.000 

Inland Manne 
Accounts receivable 
Computer equipment 
Contractors equipment 
Leased, borrowed or rented equipment 

Cnme 
Employee theft 
Forgery or alteration 
Inside the premises - theft of money/securities 
Inside the premises - robbery or safe burglary 
Outside the premises 
Computer fraud 
Money orders and counterfeit paper currency 

Boiler and Machinery 
Equipment Breakdown Limit 
Expending expenses 
Business income 
Spoilage Damage 
Utility Interuption 
Fungus, wet rot and dry rot 

Ordinance or law 

100.000 
100,000 

2.289.332 
75.000 

250,000 
250,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

250,000 
25,000 

39.960,948 
250,000 
100,000 
250,000 
100,000 
15.000 

500.000 
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Schedule 6 
LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF SEWER RATES AND NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS 
(UNAUDITED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Records maintained by the Livingston Pansh Council indicated the number of residential and commercial 
users for sewer systems at December 31, 2012 were as follows* 

Residential customer count 303 Commercial customer count 7 
Flat fee. $ 30 Flat fee. $ 40 

Sec auditor's report 
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Schedule 7 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor 

Program Name 

U S Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Passed through Louisiana Office of Commumty Devebpment 

CDBG- State-Administered CDBG Cluster 

Community Devebpment Block Grant -

Comprehensive Resiliency [1] 

Gustav/Ike Recovery [1 ] 

Katnna/Rita Master Plan [1] 

Passed through Lousiana Office of Community Services 

ARRA - Homeless Prevention & Rapid Re-Housmg 

Total U S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

U S Departmentof the Intenor 
Fish and Wikllife Service 

Coastal Inq)act Assistance Program 
Hydrologic Restoration 

Total U S. Department of the Intenor 

U S Departmentof Transportation 
Passed through Louisiana Department of 

Transportation and Development 
Highway Planning and Construction Cluster 

Safe Routes to School - South Walker Road [2] 
Eden Church Road Improvements [2] 

Coimcil on Agmg Grant 
ARRA- Council on Agmg Grant 

Passed throu^ Louisiana OflSce of State Parks 
Highway Planning and Constmction Cluster 

Community Recreation Trafl - City of Denham Spnngs [2] 

Total U. S. Department of Transportation 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

Grant 
Number 

Federal 
Expenditures 

14 228 
14 228 
14 228 

14 257 370-001847 

S 52,780 
814,281 
199,679 

53,155 

15 668 F12AF70245 

20 205 
20 205 
20 509 
20 509 

20.219 

1,119,895 

106,072 
106,072 

160,790 
1,867,919 

209,000 
5,831 

22.616 

2,266,156 

(CONTINUED) 
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Schedule 7 
(Continued) 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor 

Program Name 

66 202 

U S Environmental Protection Agency 
Passed through Louisiana Office of the Chief Fmancial Officer 

Congressionally Mandated Projects 
Holden Sewer Upgrade - Phase 4 

Total U S Environmental Protection Agency 

U S DepartmentofEnergv 
Alternative Fuel Methane Study 
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Btock Grant - ARRA 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Natural Resources 

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Btock Grant - ARRA 
Total U S Departmentof Energy 

U S Department of Homeland Secuntv / Federal Emergency Management Aeencv 

Passed through Governor's Office of Homeland 
Secunty and Emergency Preparedness 

Public Assistance Grant - Humcane Isaac 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program* 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Elevation 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Pibt Reconstruction 

Emergency Management Performance Cirant* 
Emergency Management Performance Grant 
Interoperable Emergency Communications Grant 

Homeland Secunty Cluster 
Urban Area Secunty Imtiative (UASI) [3] 
State Homeland Secunty Program (SHSP) [3] 
State Homeland Secunty Program (SHSP) [3] 
Citizen Corps Program (CCP) [3] 
Citizen Corps Program (CCP) [3] 
Emergency Operations Grant Program [3] 

Total U S. Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

Grant 
Number 

Federal 
Expenditures 

97 036 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

(CONTINUED) 
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80.000 

81087 
81.128 

81 128 

DE-FG36.05GO085016 
DE-SC0003000 

EEA-1031 __ 

80,000 

410,826 
399.785 

135.612 
946,223 

584,146 

97 039 
97 039 

97 042 
97 042 

97 067 
97 067 
97 067 
97 067 
97 067 
97 067 

1603-063-0003 
1603-063-0001 

EMW-201 l-EP-0058 

2010-SS-TO-0043 
2009-SS-T9-0059 

2010-SS-TO-0043 

DHS-09-GPD-052-1970 

* $ 

38,487 
30,976 

32,652 
2,624 

41,197 
130,000 

2,261 
2,793 
1,694 
1.627 

868,457 

5386,803 



Schedule 7 
(Continued) 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

[1] CDBG - State Administered CDBG Cluster 
[2] Highway Plaiming and Construction Cluster 
[3] Homeland Secunty Cluster 

* - These amounts do not include amounts from FEMA that are currently bemg contested and/or pnor 
year amounts released by FEMA in 2011 that are being contested conceming the debns removal 
costs from Humcane Gustav. 

See accompanying notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
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Schedule 7 
(Continued) 

LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Basis of Presentation 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the grant activity of Livingston Pansh 
Council and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Proflt Organizations', therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may 
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

Sub-recipients 

Livingston Pansh Council provided federal awards to the following sub-recipients 

$219,672 to Livingston Pansh Fire Protection Distnct Number 9 on CFDA number 14.228. 
$ 53,155 to Women Outreaching Women shelter on CFDA number 14 257 
$ 22,616 to City of Denham Spnngs on CFDA number 20 219 
$214,831 to Livingston Pansh Council on Aging on CFDA number 20.509. 
$ 6,171 to City of Denham Spnngs on CFDA number 81.128. 
$ 44,440 to City of Walker on CFDA number 81.128, 
$ 23,765 to Town of Albany on CFDA number 81.128. 
$ 16,923 to Town of Kilhan on CFDA number 81.128. 
$ 40,377 to Town of Livingston on CFDA number 81 128 
$138,026 to Livingston Parish Sheriff on CFDA number 97.067 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 



Hannis T. Bourgeois, LLP 
Certified Pubhc Accountants 

2322 Tremont Drive • Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
178 Del Orleans Avenue, Suite C • Denham Spnngs, LA 70726 

3445 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 536 • Metairie, LA 70002 

Phone 225 928 4770 • Fax 225 926 0945 
www htbcpa com 

June 28,2013 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable Layton Ricks, Parish President 
and Members of the Livingston Pansh Council 

Livingston, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
Amenca and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the primary govemment's financial statements 
of the govemmental activities, the business-type activity, each major fiind, the budgetary comparison 
statements of the major fiinds, and the aggregate remaining fiind mformation of the Livingston Parish 
Council (the Council) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated June 28,2013. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Councirs intemal 
control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's intemal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's intemal control. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose descnbed in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or sigmficant deficiencies may exist that 
were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs, we identified certain deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be matenal weaknesses 
and other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis We consider the deficiencies descnbed in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as items 2012-01 through 2012-03, 2012-05 through 2012-07, 2012-09, 2012-10,2012-
12, 2012-13, 2012-21, 2012-24 and 2012-25 to be material weaknesses. 
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A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less 
severe than a matenal weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
govemance We consider the deficiencies descnbed in the accompany schedule of findings and 
questioned costs to be significant deficiencies as items 2012-04,2012-08,2012-11, and 2012-22 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Council's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the detemiination of financial statement amounts However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-14 through 2012-16 

The CounciPs Response to Findings 

The Council's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Council's responses were not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
them. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of mtemal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's intemal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose, however, under 
Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document 

Respectfiilly submitted. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 



Hannis T. Bourgeois, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

2322 Tremont Drive • Baton Rouge, LA 70809 

178 Del Orleans Avenue, Suite C • Denham Springs, LA 70726 

3445 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 536 • Metairie, LA 70002 

Phone 225 928 4770 • Fax 225 926 0945 
www htbcpa com 

June 28,2013 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable Layton Ricks, Parish President 
and Members of the Livingston Parish Council 

Livingston, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Livingston Pansh Council's (the Council) compliance witii the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
matenal effect on the Council's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2012. The 
Council's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's result's section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal program. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Council's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Council's compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Council's comphance 
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Basis for Qualified Opinion on CFDA 8 L087 Alternative Fuel Methane Study and CFDA 97.036 
Public Assistance Grant - Hurricane Isaac 

As descnbed m findings 2012-26 and 2012-27 in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs, the Council did not comply with requirements regarding the following' 

Finding # 
2012-27 
2012-26 

CFDA# 
81.087 
97.036 

Program (or Cluster) Name 
Altemative Fuel Methane Study 
Public Assistance Grant - Humcane Isaac 

Compliance Requirement 
Matching 
Allowable Costs 

Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Council to comply with the 
requirements applicable to the programs. 

Qualified Opinion on CFDA 81,087 Alternative Fuel Methane Study and CFDA 97.036Public 
Assistance Grant - Hurricane Isaac 

In our opinion, except for the noncompliance descnbed in the Basis for Qualified Opimon paragraph, the 
Livingston Pansh Council, complied, in all matenal respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on CFDA 81 087 Altemative Fuel Methane 
Study and CFDA 97 036 Public Assistance Grant - Humcane Isaac for the year ended December 31, 
2012 

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other Major Federal Programs 

In our opmion, the Livingston Parish Council complied, in all matenal respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of its other 
major federal programs identified m the sununary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs for the year ended December 31, 2012. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to 
be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are descnbed in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-22, 2012-23 and 2012-28 through 2012-30 Our 
opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters. 

The Council's responses to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are descnbed in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs The Council's responses were not subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opimon on the 
responses 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Livingston Pansh Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
intemal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements refened to above In planning 
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Council's intemal control over compliance 
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and matenal effect on each major federal program 
to determine the auditing procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressmg an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on intemal 
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing 
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an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Council's intemal control over compliance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described m the 
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified 
certain deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses and 
significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
fiinctions, to prevent, or detect and conect, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that matenal noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies 
in mtemal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs as Items 2012-17, 2012-18, 2012-20, 2012-21, and 2012-24 through 2012-27 to be material 
weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in intemal control over comphance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a matenal weakness m intemal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to ment attention by those charged with govemance. We consider the deficiencies in intemal 
control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
Items 2012-19, 2012-22, 2012-23, and 2012-28 throu^ 2012-30 to be significant deficiencies. 

The Council's responses to the intemal control over compliance findings identified in our audit are 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs The Council's responses were 
not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express 
no opinion on the responses 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to descnbe the scope of our 
testing of intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose; however, under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

Respectfiilly submitted. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

As required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Proflt Organizations, the following is a summary of the results of our 
audit: 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued Adverse, Qualified and Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting-
• Matenal weaknesses identified*̂  

• Significant deficiencies identified'̂  

Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted*̂  

Federal Awards 
Intemal control over major programs. 
• Material weaknesses identified'̂  
• Significant deficiencies identified'̂  

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs 
• Qualified for 81.087 and 97 036 
• Unmodified for 14.228,20 205 and 20.219 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
m accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133'̂  

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

No 
None Reported 

X No 

No 
None Reported 

Yes No 

The following programs were tested as Type "A" major program* 

Federal Grantor /Pass - Through Grantor/ 

; Program Name 

U S Department of Housing and Urban Devetopment 
Passed through Louisiana Office of Community Devetapment 

CDBG- State-Administered CDBG Cluster 
Community Development Block Grant -

Comprehensive Resiliency [1] 
Gustav/Ike Recovery [1] 
Kauma/Rita Master Plan [1] 

U S Departmentof Transportation 
Passed through Louisiana Department of 

Transportation and Devebpment 
Highway Planning and Constmction Cluster 

Safe Routes to School - South Walker Road [2] 
Eden Church Road Improvements [2] 

Passed through Louisiana OflSce of State Parks 
Highway Planning and Construction Cluster 

Community Recreation Trail - City of Denham Spnngs [2] 

CFDA 
Number 

14 228 
14 228 
14 228 

20 205 
20 205 

20 219 

113 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

Federal Grantor /Pass - Through Grantor/ CFDA 
Program Name (Continued) Number 

U S Departmentof Energy 
Ahemative Fuel Methane Study 81 087 
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant - ARRA 81 128 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Natural Resources 

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant - ARRA 81 128 

U S Department of Homeland Secuntv / Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Passed dirough Governor's Office of Homeland 

Secunty and Emergency Preparedness 
Public Assistance Grant - Humcane Isaac 97 036 

[1] CDBG - State Administered CDBG Cluster 
[2] Highway P lanning and Constmction C luster 

• The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000 
• The Livingston Parish Council did not qualify as a low-nsk auditee. 

B. Findings - Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Finding 2012-1 Lack of Preparation of Financial Statements. ReconcUiations, Review Thereof 
and Preparation for Audit: 

Criteria: 

Timely reconciliations of general ledger balances with supporting schedules is necessary to determine if 
all accounting transactions are properly recorded and balances are accurate to ensure that balances 
reported on the financial statements are correct 

Condition 

Dunng the prior annual audit and m the current year audit, we noted a lack of preparation of timely 
reconciliations of the various accounts compnsing many of the major accounting cycles of the Council's 
various fiinds including but not limited to cash, accounts receivable, inventory, other assets, capital assets, 
deferred outflows, accounts payable, accmed liabilities, long term debt, equity, revenues, expenditures, 
and other financmg sources (uses). 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

The following net adjustments were required to the ongmal tnal balance provided to us for audit that 
resulted fi-om the Council not having timely and accurate reconciliations across all fiinds and accounting 
cycles. 

Cash and Investments was decreased by net adjustments of $(5,653,828) 
Receivables was increased by net adjustments of $2,622,190 
Inventory was decreased by net adjustments of $(47,670) 
Other Assets was decreased by net adjustments of $(2,968,799) 
Capital Assets was increased by net adjustments of $4,162,399 
Deferred Outflows was increased by net adjustment of $431,056 
Payables was increased by net adjustments of $592,920 
Long Term Debt was decreased by net adjustments of $(4,872,583) 
Equity was decreased by net adjustments of $(3,847) 
Revenues was increased by net adjustments of $2,972,945 
Expenditures excluding Capital Outiay was decreased by net adjustments of $(3,542,329) 
Capital Outiay expenditures was increased by net adjustments of $4,206,406 
Other Financing Sources (Uses) was decreased by net adjustments of $(6,164,099) 
Net effect on Net Income was decreased by net adjustments of $(3,839,856) 

As identified above, many of the net adjustments are material to the financial statements and without 
being corrected the financial statements would have been completed with enors. 

We were originally informed that all reconciliations were being performed and that tnal balances for each 
of the individual fimds and audit schedules for the major accoimts would be available prior to the start of 
our audit fieldwork and accurately closed Upon beginnmg our audit, we determined this had not been 
completed accurately for many accounts. We requested for the finance staff to update die schedules 
provided to us that contained errors and provide supporting documentation to correct errors. The overall 
condition and accuracy of the accounting records including the lack of reconciliations and documentation 
that we requested for the audit caused significant delays and a significant amount of extra time for us to 
complete our audit procedures. Additional details on these matters are included in the following 
additional findings below 

Effect-

The lack of timely and accurate reconciliations resulted in lack of management's ability to properly 
monitor the financial condition of the Council. Also, there is a likelihood that an error or omission may 
occur in the financial statements as a result of not reconciling the accounting records timely. 

Recommendation' 

We again reconunend that formal reconciliations be performed on all of the vanous accounts that 
compnse the major accounting cycles of the Council's vanous funds. These reconciliations should be 
performed on at least on a monthly basis A formal reconciliation form should be developed for each 
account that should be completed and initialed by the preparer and then reviewed and initialed by the 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Director of Finance Any outages or differences should be investigated and resolved accordingly. It is 
imperative that these reconciliations be completed on a timely basis. By implementing these procedures, 
the overall accuracy and timeliness of financial reporting will be vastly improved and management would 
be provided with correct financial statements so finances of the Council could be better monitored dunng 
the year In addition, we recommend that formal policies and procedures over the accounting cycles and 
year end accounting close be developed so that accurate reconciliations are available for audit. 

Management's Response* 

Formal reconciliations of all major areas of the accounting cycle are now being reconciled and approved 
monthly. The reconciliation summary is approved by the Director of Finance and maintained in the 
monthly reconciliation binder located in the Director of Finance's office Additionally, the accounting 
policies and procedures manual is currentiy being reviewed and updated. 

Finding 2012-2 Bank Reconciliation and Cash Audit Adjustments: 

Cnteria-

Bank account reconciliations should be performed timely and include documentation to support die 
reconciling items such as a listing of outstanding checks and outstanding deposits. The bank balance on 
the bank statements needs to be reconciled to the general ledger balance. State law at LSA RS 10:4-
406(d)(2) allows thirty days afler a bank statement is mailed for a bank customer to dispute transactions 
and be brought to the banks attention for resolution. 

Condition: 

Bank reconciliations and cash accounts were not properly reconciled to the general ledger on a timely 
basis. Some of the bank reconciliations provided to us for audit showed that the reconciliation was 
completed four or five months after the December 31 year end As a result, numerous adjustments were 
required to be recorded to the onginal tnal balance presented at the beginning of the audit. Dunng the 
current year audit, we noted the following issues relating to the bank reconciliation process 

a The consolidated cash reconciliation did not include a $94,512 balance that was collected in the month 
of December 31, 2011. An adjustment was required to add this cash back to die bank reconciliation. 

b. The consolidated cash reconciliation onginally provided at the beginning of our audit fieldwork 
contained a difference of $16,311 between the reconciled balance and the unadjusted general ledger 
balance After the beginning of our audit fieldwork in Apnl 2013, management reconciled the 
consolidated cash for the year ended December 31, 2012 to identify the $ 16,311 difference. We noted 
other bank accounts that were not reconciled in a timely manner 

c We noted that $246,922 in checks collected dunng the month December 2012 were held and not 
timely deposited when collected. These checks were deposited m January 2013. This balance was 
included in the accounts receivable balance in error instead of correctiy accounting for this cash as a 
deposit m transit. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

d The Library Debt Service Sinking Fund included cash totaling $5,996,297 that no longer belonged to 
the Council as this cash was transferred to the Bond Escrow Agent in a transaction to advance refund 
the Library General Obligation Bonds, Senes 2004. An adjustment was necessary to the onginal trial 
balance provided to us to correct this error. 

e. The onginal trial balances provided to us for audit reflected negative cash balances in several of the 
funds in the consolidated cash account. This account is held in one bank and the bank reconciliation 
showed a net positive cash balance Accounting principles require a negative cash balance to be 
reported in any fund to be offset by funds with positive cash balances when the bank reconciliation 
has posuive net cash Audit adjustments were necessary to record this nght of offset with the 
difference reported as inter-fund loans. 

Dunng the audit, numerous account adjustments were required to properly reconcile the cash accounts to 
the general ledger and schedules prepared by the Pansh Council's staff The net effect of all entries 
posted to cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash totaled to a decrease of $(5,653,828). 

Effect: 

As noted in the condition of the records provided for audit, accounting information and schedules 
provided by management may not be accurate without a timely reconciliation. Further, management may 
not have all the necessary accurate information to properly manage its resources. Additionally, 
unauthonzed transactions may be processed by the bank and not noted by management timely enough to 
request the bank to correct the error in accordance with state law. 

Recommendation -

We recommend that bank reconciliations be prepared for all cash accounts and the reconciliation needs to 
be completed timely and accurately within 30 days after the end of each month All cash accounts that 
contain activities dunng the year should have an account created in the accounting software and chart of 
accounts We further recommend that a review process be established and implemented that is designed 
to identify significant and/or unusual items to ensure the accuracy of information Additionally, we 
recommend for management to become familiar with accouming related to debt refinancing so that cash 
transferred to a bond escrow agent does not continue to be accounted for on the Council's books. 

Management's Response 

Bank reconciliations are now prepared by the 15th of the following month for each cash account, with the 
exception of any reconciliations that were required to be undone and reconciled from the beginning of the 
year due to audit adjusting joumal entnes. 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Finding 2012-3 Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable Aging: 

Critena 

The balance for accounts payable and receivables recorded on the tnal balances used to prepare the 
financial statements should include all transacuons that occurred during the year based on the accmal 
basis of accounting. 

Condition 

The accounts payable and receivable detailed documentation that management provided for audit did not 
include all of the accmals that met the accounting requirements to be recorded for transactions that 
occurred dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 In addition, dunng the year end closing process 
completed by management to prepare for the audit, several expenditures were reclassified that were 
recorded in the incorrect fund to the correct fund but management did not conectly reclassify the accounts 
payable balance related to these expenditures to the correct fund. As indicated in finding 2012-1 above, 
receivables were corrected by a net adjustment of $2,622,190 while payables required adjustments 
totaling $592,920 We noted that accounts receivable and accounts payable agmg schedules were not 
being reconciled monthly. These errors identified with the balances provided by management in accounts 
receivable and payable resulted in significant delays in completing audit procedures In addition, the 
financial statements were matenally misstated without these errors being corrected by management. 

Effect-

The lack of timely and accurate reconciliations resulted in lack of management's ability to properly 
momtor the financial condition of the Council's finances Also, there is a likelihood that an error or 
omission may occur in the financial statements as a result of not reconciling the accounting records timely 
and recording all accmals that meet the accounting requirements. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend for management to develop a detailed accounting policy and procedure manual and train 
all accounting personnel on the accounts receivable and payable cycles. All department managers should 
be informed that all invoices and reimbursement requests must be forwarded to the accounting department 
by a designated date each month so that all accmals or receivables and payables can be properly recorded. 
We fijrther recommend that accounts receivable and payable agmg reports be generated on a monthly 
basis and reconciled to the general ledger for each fund, and any necessary adjustments recorded in a 
timely manner We also recommend that all balance sheet accounts be reconciled monthly and that all 
adjustments be reviewed and recorded timely Additionally, these monthly reconciliations should be 
reviewed to ensure that the reconciliations are performed timely, accurately, and all adjustments necessary 
are recorded promptly. The review of the monthly reconciliations should be documented including 
management approval and dates to indicate when the review and approval occuned These procedures 
will assist in providing accurate and more meaningful financial statements, including all accruals based on 
when the transactions occurred. A benefit of monthly reconciliations is that errors do not accumulate, but 
can be identified and attnbuted to a particular period, which makes it easier to perform future 
reconciliations In addition, the Council Members can be provided more accurate and timely financial 
reporting to be used in the budgeting process 
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Management's Response-

Formal reconciliations of all major areas of the accounting cycle are now being reconciled and approved 
monthly. The reconciliation summary is approved by the Director of Finance and maintained in the 
monthly reconciliation binder located in the Director of Finance's office Steps have been taken to 
educate department heads on the timely submission of all payable and receivable items to ensure complete 
information is provided with the year end reconciliation 

Finding 2012-4 Inventory: 

Cntena-

The balance for inventory recorded on the tnal balances used to prepare the financial statements should 
agree to the supporting documentation or inventory listing and inventory should not be added to a fund 
that has histoncally not included an inventory balance as the fund as required by cunent accoimtmg 
standards 

Condition: 

In completing the auditing procedures on inventory, we noted several discrepancies related to the 
inventory cycle 

a We noted the supporting documentation that included the detail of each inventory item and the total 
value of the inventory in the Road Fund was not reconciled to the general ledger balance at December 
31, 2012 In addition, we noted the total value of parts inventory was not included in a summary 
listing of all other inventory. An adjustment was necessary to correct this error to reconale the 
general ledger inventory balance to agree with the balance on the supporting documentation. 

b. For the inventory on the Jail Fund, the Council recorded the balance of the medical supplies at 
December 31, 2012; however, this inventory had not been previously recorded. The adjustment 
recorded by the Council to the current year inventory balance reduced the expense at December 31, 
2012, not taking into account the balances that would have been in place at December 31, 2011. This 
practice does not comply with the consistency theory of accounting. 

c. We also noted, dunng the inventory pnce testing of road matenals, tiiat the pnce used to value the 
inventory did not reflect the price paid for the inventory on the latest invoice for receipt of the 
matenal. 

Effect. 

The lack of timely and accurate reconciliations resulted m lack of management's ability to properiy 
monitor the financial condition of the Council's finances. Also, there is a likelihood that an enor or 
omission may occur m the financial statements as a result of not reconciling the accounting records timely 
and recording all accmals that meet the accounting requirements 
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Recommendation 

Management currently tracks the inventory through the use of spreadsheets and adjusted annually based 
on the quantity of each item and the latest pnce paid for the items on hand. This spreadsheet is then used 
for the month-end physical inventory count We recommend that the perpetual inventory be incorporated 
in an inventory module of an integrated accounting soihvare system By tracking inventory through the 
accoimtmg system the Council will improve the efficiency of the physical inventory process. 
Additionally, redundant processing will not be necessary to maintain purchase information We further 
recommend that penodic inventory reconciliations are computed and compared to the general ledger and 
the inventory records in order to test the accuracy of the system. This would assist in providing accurate 
and more meaningful financial statements. A benefit of monthly reconciliations is that errors do not 
accumulate, but can be identified and attnbuted to a particular penod, which makes it easier to perform 
future reconciliations. We also recommend for management to record the proper accounting adjustments 
where any other fund determines the necessity to record inventory These recommendations would afford 
the Council Members more accurate financial reporting to be used in the budgeting process. 

Management's Response: 

Recommendations to implement a perpetual inventory system will be taken into consideration to 
determine if this is the best method to provide timely and accurate recording of inventory. 

Finding 2012-5 Expenditure Approval and Coding: 

Cntena: 

Accounting transactions for expenditures should be recorded in the appropnate account based on a 
predetermined policy that identifies the appropnate account Also each transaction should be supported 
by appropnate documentation and have approvals from the appropnate level of management from the 
requisition through the payment of the expenditure The approval procedures should be consistently 
applied and followed by all departments. 

Condition; 

Dunng the 2012 audit procedures on expenditures, it was determined that the Parish Council's approval 
process for the cash disbursement process does not contain sufficient appropnate evidence of a review of 
invoices prior to payment or indication of the general ledger account that the invoice needs to be recorded 
along with the budget coding We noted the Council does not follow a policy that is consistently applied 
on purchases We also noted the following exceptions to the test of transactions* 

a There were three expenditure transactions where the Council did not provide sufficient appropnate 
supporting documentation for us to determine the nature of the expenses. We requested all supporting 
documentation related to each expenditure transaction that we selected for review. In the case of these 
three, the Council only provided us with the copy of the checks 
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b There were twenty-two expenditure transactions recorded in an account or fund that was not recorded 
to the correct account at the time the transaction was recorded in the general ledger In addition, there 
were three expenditure transactions where the Council could not provide sufficient appropnate 
support for us to determine if the transaction was properly recorded to the correct account. We noted 
the Council's accounting department recorded many correcting entnes in the general ledger dunng the 
closing process to reclassify transactions that were onginally recorded in the wrong accounts 

c. Management explained that a stop payment request was submitted to the bank on one item we 
requested, however, management could not provide documentation of the bank's acknowledgement of 
the stop payment We did review the bank statement for several months after the transaction date 
noUng the check had not cleared the bank 

d. There were seventy-one transactions that we reviewed where we were not able to determine if the 
transactions contained the appropnate approvals. 

e. There were thirty-two transactions that we reviewed where a purchase order was required for the 
transaction but the purchase order was not approved on thirty of the transactions and not provided on 
two of the transactions 

f There were twenty-three transactions that we reviewed where a requisition was required for the 
transaction but the requisition was not approved on sixteen of the transactions and not provided on 
seven of the transactions 

Effect. 

The lack of having procedures for initiating, approving and recording purchases that are consistentiy 
applied across all purchases could result in payments for purchases that were not authonzed. Without the 
proper system of controls in place, unauthonzed purchases could occur and not be detected There is the 
likelihood that an enor or omission may occur in the financial statements as a result of unauthonzed 
transactions being recorded in the accounting records. 

Recommendation -

Management does not consistently approve purchases pnor to being made, and there are no set dollar 
thresholds above which additional approval is required prior to the purchase and disbursement. We 
recommend that the Council approve a policy of using a mbber stamp which provides spaces for such 
approvals or checks and consistentiy apply these procedures without exception Employees responsible 
for making such approvals or checks should be instmcted to insert their initials in the spaces provided and 
also record the general ledger account number and budget information on the invoice. We recommend 
that account numbers become part of the descnption on the computenzed check stubs. This improvement 
will serve as an additional safeguard that the payment is charged to the correct account when the payment 
IS being reviewed and approved We also noted that a review of expenditures to determine if they comply 
with budgeted expenditures was not being completed pnor to the checks being issued and signed. We 
recommend that during the review of expenditures for payment, a procedure be establish and 
implemented to ensure that expenditures are withm the budget. 
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Management's Response 

Steps have been implemented in 2013 to identify and use proper coding for all expenditures. Lists have 
been updated to delete or add valid account codes to ensure proper coding. 

The coding is attached to each check and the director of finance reviews for reasonableness pnor to 
initialing back up and signing each check. 

Finding 2012-6 Segregation of Duties: 

Cntena-

Duties and responsibilities within the vanous accounting cycles should be segregated amongst the vanous 
accounting personnel to minimize any opportunity for errors, irregularities or impropneties within the 
accounting fimctions. The basic premise is that no one individual should have access to all phases of a 
transaction. 

Condition -

Intemal controls are designed to safeguard assets and to help to deter losses from employee dishonesty or 
enor A fundamental concept in a good system of intemal controls is the segregation of duties. During 
the cunent year audit, we noted several areas where there is a lack of segregation of duties including the 
following. 

• The employee responsible for reconciling the bank accounts is also the person who is receiving the 
unopened bank statement. There is no supervisor review of the statements pnor to the start of the 
reconciliation process. 

• The individual responsible for recording cash receipts to the general ledger also makes the deposits. 
In addition, this employee also has authonty to make bank transfers and has the ability to modify the 
master file. 

• The employee who initiates the checks also pnnts the checks and maintains the check stock in their 
office. In addition, the individual has the ability to post adjustments to the cash account and modify 
the vendor master file. 

• The employee responsible for investigating discrepancies identified dunng the preparation of the bank 
reconciliation also has access to post joumal entnes. There was no review process in place for any 
such joumal entnes. 

• Our review of the Council's payroll system showed that the person responsible for prepanng the 
payroll also uploads the direct deposit information to the bank for transfer, transfers the fimds from 
the consolidated cash account to the payroll cash account and has the access to modify master 
personnel files 
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Effect. 

A lack of properly designed intemal controls including segregation of duties could result in errors, 
irregulanties or impropneties occumng and not being detected. 

Recommendation. 

The following discusses several recommendations that could be implemented to improve existing intemal 
controls. 

• Bank statements, cancelled checks, and appropriate advices should be received unopened by someone 
other than employees maintaining cash records, such as the Director of Finance or the Pansh 
President. These items should be reviewed pnor to tuming them over for reconciliation. Unusual 
Items noted dunng the review should be investigated promptly 

• The individual responsible for recording cash receipts should not have the authonty to make bank 
transfers or should not be making the cash deposits. These processes should be evaluated and re­
assigned as necessary based upon other changes made to intemal controls. 

• The same employee should not be able to initiate checks, pnnt checks, maintain check stock, record 
adjusting entnes to cash, make transfers and modify vendor records These processes should be 
evaluated and re-assigned as necessary based upon other changes made to intemal controls. 

• A review process should be implemented for all cash joumal entnes recorded dunng the reconciliation 
and investigation processes. 

• The transfer of funds from the consolidated cash account to the payroll account should be handled by 
an employee outside of the payroll/personnel area. 

• We recommend that the accounting duties be reviewed, evaluated and re-assigned as considered 
necessary to maintain an adequate segregation of duties We also recommend that the finance 
committee remain actively involved in the financial reporting and budgeting processes. 

We recommend that the Council make the following analysis for each accounting function to determine 
that segregation of duties exists. 

• Make a list of management personnel and the accounting duties which they perform 
• Isolate any incompatible accounting functions that are the responsibility of one employee. 
• Reassign responsibility for these duties, if practical, or create a supervisory review of these functions 
• Evaluate current employee access to the various accounting software modules and ensure employees 

only have access to the modules which allow them to perform their job duties. 

Management's Response: 

All accounting duties will be reviewed and segregation of duties implemented where needed This 
process began immediately and the majority of the recommendations have already been implemented 
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Finding 2012-7 Documentation for Journal Entries and Financial Statement Closing Process: 

Cntena-

Joumal entnes used to record adjustments for year-end accmals for financial statement preparation and 
for adjustments recorded in the general ledger throughout the year should include all supporting 
documentation; contain all general ledger accounts to balance the entry within each fund, include an 
explanation as to why the adjustment is being recorded Also, the adjustment should be signed by the 
person prepanng the entry, the person approving the entry, and the person recording the entry to provide 
an audit trail of the authonzation process and reflect compliance with intemal control policies 

The financial statement closing process can be more efficient if a checklist is prepared of all the areas 
where reconciliations and adjustments are necessary including a list of individuals who are responsible for 
each area and the deadlines for completion. 

Condition: 

Dunng our cunent year audit, we noted the Council did not maintain sufficient appropnate documentation 
on joumal entnes recorded in the general ledger to indicate the purpose of the entry. We noted that all 
accounting staff have the authonty to enter joumal entnes into the general ledger. We also noted the 
Council's accounting department did not have a formal procedure or system in place to track or approve 
joumal entries in the accounting records We noted a record of each joumal entry can be printed after the 
entry is recorded in the accounting system but there was no indication of the reason for the entry, who 
proposed the entry, who reviewed the entry, and who authonzed the entry to be recorded \n addition, a 
joumal entry log or register was not available. We provided management with an itemized listing of 
joumal entnes to test Management spent a considerable amount of time gathenng the supporting 
documentation for each entry since this documentation was not filed with each entry. In addition, we 
noted the following matters. 

• There was no indication of who initiated, who recorded, who approved, or an explanation of the 
purpose for each of the 40 joumal entnes that we tested 

• No documentary support was provided on four of the joumal entnes we tested 
• On fourteen of the entnes, we noted management recorded multiple entnes to eventually record the 

accounting transactions in what appeared to be the correct account. 
• On three of the entnes, we noted the transaction balance was recorded to the inconect account and an 

audit entry was provided to management to correct the error. 

Further, we noted the Council's accounting department did not have a formal financial closing process 
procedure developed. The lack of this procedure and assignments of responsibility for each area of the 
financial statement closing process contnbuted to the Council expenencing delays in the completion of 
the financial statement audit 
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Effect 

The lack of appropnate documentation maintained for joumal entnes results in management having to 
spend time to research the reasons for recording the entry and obtain the supporting details. In addition, 
without a formal system and approval process for joumal entnes, there is a nsk that an error or omission 
may occur in the financial statements as a result of recording an entry inconectly 

The lack of having a formal financial closing process and assignments of responsibility for each area of 
the financial statement closing process contributed to the Council expenencing delays in the completion 
of the financial statement audit as several adjustments to correct errors were necessary to the original tnal 
balance that management presented for audit 

Recommendation: 

We recommend the Council develop a procedure for processing joumal entries in the accounting records. 
The procedure should include a form that lists the reason for the entry, the accounts affected, adjusted 
balances, the person who prepared the entry, a supervisor approval and the person who recorded the entry 
and all supporting documentation related to the entry. In addition, we recommended for the Council to 
require each joumal entry to be tracked m a log book, or register, indicating the date, the entry number, 
and the reason for the adjustment. Joumal entries should be limited to adjusting account balances to the 
accmal basis of accounting which is done for financial statement preparation. 

We also recommend for the Council to develop a formal financial statement closing process that contains 
a checklist prepared for all the areas where reconciliations and adjustments are necessary including a list 
of individuals who are responsible for each area and the deadlines for completion 

Management's Response-

A procedure will be written for the processing of joumal entnes. A report can be produced at any time of 
all joumal entnes processed, therefore no log is needed Every joumal entry records the accounts 
affected, the balances adjusted and the name of the individual entenng and posting the joumal voucher. 

Finding 2012-8 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Reports: 

Critena: 

A system of intemal controls should include procedures to monitor financial information in order to 
identify errors or irregulanties and make appropnate adjustments as considered necessary. The purpose 
of monitonng is to detect or prevent errors or megularities so that matenal misstatements are not reported 
in the financial statements. Management informed us the accounting department's current procedures is 
to prepare monthly revenue and expenditure reports and forward these reports in advance to each 
department head and then discuss these reports in monthly managers meetings These meetings serve to 
inform each department head of the expenditures accmed to date and the remaining budget. 
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Condition. 

We noted that monthly meetings are held but the revenue and expenditure reports are delivered to each 
manager dunng the meeting and not in advance We were informed these reports are not discussed at the 
monthly meetings Instead, each department head is advised to contact the accounting department if there 
are any questions or changes. We noted the monthly meetings have an agenda but there are no minutes 
kept or a record that the actual revenue and expenditure reports were distnbuted to each of the department 
heads prior to d\e meeting 

Effect 

Without the documentation that the revenue and expenditure reports were distnbuted prior to the actual 
monthly meetings and the minutes sununanzing that these reports were discussed, there is no support that 
monitonng of the finances and budget by each department head has occuned Failure to fully implement 
a monitonng procedure could result in a material misstatement being reported in the financial statements 
without being prevented or detected. 

Recommendation. 

We recommend that the monthly meeting held with the department heads be documented by having a 
sign-in sheet and a summary of discussions held at the meetings (minutes) Furthermore, we recommend 
that the monthly reports, including a budget to actual companson by fund, be transmitted to the 
department heads pnor to the meeting providing sufficient preparation time; this transmittal could be 
submitted via email, which would provide a document trail. As these reports and the results of the 
meetings are a direct result to the validity of the accounting data, it is imperative that these meetings occur 
on a regular basis. This will ensure that the financial statements presented to the Council Members reflect 
the most accurate and complete financial transactions for the penod under review. 

Management's Response 

Management does not consider this a finding Year to date revenue and expenditure reports are provided 
at the department head meetings twice a month Department heads review the information and meet with 
the Director of Finance individually as needed To discuss any issues at the department head meeting 
would not be possible as the accounting system is necessary to look up the information in question 

Finding 2012-9 Errors with Capital Asset Schedules: 

Cntena-

Management is required to maintain an accurate listing of capital assets purchased that meet the 
capitalization cntena including the related depreciation calculation on each asset. This listing needs to be 
reconciled to the general ledger balance and all appropnate adjustments made pnor to audit 
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Condition: 

Dunng our current year audit of capital asset schedules, we noted several errors with the schedules as 
follows* 

• The capital asset schedule we were provided included constmction in progress of $1,652,114 
identified as the 21" Judicial (Church) Facility Project (also referred to as Judges Chambers). We 
determined through audit procedures that the amount was understated by $64,908. The correct 
constmction in progress balance should have been $1,717,022 The understatement was due to 
management not recording accounts payable and retainage payable on the project. Adjustments were 
made in these financial statements to reflect the proper balances 

• We noted a signage project that was incomplete at December 31, 2011, included additional cost 
dunng 2012 of $26,810. The actual additional cost incurred was $18,130 Management included 
$113,480 as building additions in the current year instead of the correct accumulated costs of 
$104,800. Adjustments were made m these financial statements to reflect the proper balances. 

• The capital asset schedule we were provided included constmction in progress of $191,224 identified 
as the Juban Road Widening. We reviewed the Parish Map and noted that Juban Road has a state 
highway designaUon Therefore, since Juban Road belongs to the State of Louisiana, the cost incurred 
for this project tiiat is being funded via a state grant should not be capitalized and added as a fixed 
asset by the Pansh. Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect the proper 
balances 

• We noted the Council incurred cost on the Eden Church Road Project of $2,811,454 that was not 
included on the constmction in progress schedule provided by management. We reviewed the Parish 
Map and noted that Eden Church Road did not have a State or Federal Highway designation. 
Therefore, Bden Church Road belongs to die Pansh and the cost incurred for this project that is being 
funded via a federal grant should be capitalized and added as a fixed asset by the Pansh. Adjustments 
were made in these financial statements to reflect the proper balances. 

• We noted the Council incuned cost on an Emergency Response Communication Tower of $68,913 
that was not included on the constmction in progress schedule provided by management. The cost 
incurred for this project that is being funded via a federal grant should be capitalized and added as a 
fixed asset by the Pansh Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect the proper 
balances 

• We noted the Council incuned cost on the Spnng Ranch / Satsuma Road Improvement Project of 
$198,011 that was not included on the constmction in progress schedule provided by management. 
The cost incurred for this project that is being funded via a federal grant should be capitalized and 
added as a fixed asset by the Pansh Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect 
the proper balances 

• We noted the Council incurred cost on engineenng related to the replacement of seven Parish bndges 
that was not included on the constmction in progress schedule provided by management. The cost 
incurred for this project of $652,757 that is bemg funded via a federal grant should be capitalized and 
added as a fixed asset by the Pansh. Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect 
the proper balances 
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• We noted the Council incurred cost on the Courthouse Energy Retrofit Project of $395,035 that 
management did not include in the Council's fixed asset schedule The cost incurred for this project 
of $395,035 that was funded via a federal grant should be capitalized and added as a fixed asset by the 
Parish Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect the proper balances. 

• We noted the Council incurred cost on the Milton Lane and Gaylord Road Sidewalk Project of 
$191,799 that was not included on the constmction in progress schedule provided by management 
We reviewed the Pansh Map and noted that Milton Lane and Gaylord Road did not have a State or 
Federal Highway designation. Therefore, Milton Lane and Gaylord Road belongs to die Parish and 
the cost incurred for this project that is being funded via a federal grant should be capitahzed and 
added as a fixed asset by the Pansh Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect 
the proper balances 

We noted overall a lack of proper identification and proper monitoring over the capital assets of the 
Council. In addition, reconciliations were not being performed as well as intemal control processes over 
maintenance of these schedules were lacking 

The following schedule summanzes the net adjustments per the financial statement capital asset 
categones: 
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Governmental Activities 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Buildings 

Recreational Facilities 

Machinery and equipment 

Sewer System 

Infrastructure 

Furniture and fixtures 

Total Capital Assets Costs 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Capual Assets, Net 

Business-Type Activities 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Utility System 

Total Capital Assets Costs 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Capital Assets, Net 

Unadjusted 

Balance 

$ 5,844,429 

3,619,964 

52,710,340 

3,758,232 

6,310,372 

2,126,234 

143,108,015 

250,660 

Net 

Adjustments 

$ 

3,796.597 

386,355 

-

(20,105) 

-

-

-

Adjusted 

Balance 

$ 5,844,429 

7,416,561 

53,096,695 

3,758,232 

6,290,267 

2,126,234 

143,108,015 

250,660 

217,728,246 

(79,954,438) 

137.773,808 

13,243 

223,862 

9.261.411 

9,498,516 

(1.558,758) 

4,162,847 

(448) 

4,162,399 

7.939.758 

221,891.093 

(79,954,886) 

$ 141.936,207 

13,243 

223,862 

9.261.411 

9,498,516 

(1,558,758) 

7.939.758 

Effect: 

Failing to accurately identify capital assets and include them on a capital asset listing for audit could 
result in the financial statements being completed with a matenal misstatement. 

Recommendation-

We recommend the Council implement procedures to ensure that only assets over the capitalization policy 
are recorded as capital assets In addition, we recommend die Council continuously monitor constmction 
in progress to ensure that completed projects are added to the capital asset schedules. We also 
recommend that the Council consider acquinng a fixed asset software system that will enable 
management to track assets by unique asset tag, senal number, location, manufacturer, custodian, and 
Items purchased with federal grant fbnds. The Council would then be able to reconcile the assets listed m 
the software system with those physically on hand Monthly compansons of capital expenditure guideline 
reports with recorded capital asset additions will help ensure all capital expenditures are entered into fixed 
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asset detail records The Council should evaluate its capital assets on a regular basis to determine when to 
dispose of an asset A cost analysis should tiien be prepared to compare the ongoing costs, including 
maintenance, with the revenue generated by the old equipment and the cost of acquinng new equipment 
An accurate listing of capital assets will allow the financial statements to be prepared matenally conect. 

Management's Response: 

While this is reported as an issue with the Capital Asset Schedules, the information is directiy tied to the 
grant administration and accounting Policies and procedures have been implemented to conect any 
deficiencies which exist in the grant administration and accounting in 2013 Additional management 
oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of grant administration Certain unrecorded 
revenues and expenditures were not provided by outside parties pnor to the cunent year closing and were 
unavailable to be recorded. Certain expenses were recorded in accordance with the pnor year's grant 
expense classification, but were found to be in error by the cunent year's audit staff 

Finding 2012-10 Failure to Reconcile Capital Project Activities: 

Cntena. 

Reconciliations of capital project activities is necessary to accumulate all costs related to a capital project 
so these costs can be capitalized as a capital asset as appropriate In addition, the reconciliation can 
identify if all costs related to capital projects have been properly accmed including year end liabilities. 

Condition 

During our current year audit procedures, we requested constmction schedules for each of the capital 
project fiinds detailing out the agreed upon contract values and activity to date on each project. We were 
provided schedules on some of the capital projects but schedules were not provided on several other 
projects. The lack of management providing reconciliation schedules on all capital projects and errors 
that we noted on the schedules that were provided resulted in significant delays in completing our audit 
procedures. The necessary adjusting entnes to correct the vanous project schedules at December 31, 
2012 were proposed and recorded in these financial statements 

Effect-

The lack of timely and accurate reconciliations resulted in lack of management's ability to properly 
monitor the financial condition of the Council's finances. Also, there is a likelihood that an error or 
omission may occur in the financial statements as a result of not reconciling the accounting records 
timely. 

Recommendation. 

We recommend the implementation of the necessary procedures to ensure all capital project activity is 
recorded and reconciled on a timely basis and that all expenses are recorded in the proper fluid. 
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Management's Response. 

While this IS reported as an issue with the Capital Project Activities, die information is directiy tied to the 
grant administration and accounting Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any 
deficiencies which exist in the grant administration and accounting in 2013 Additional management 
oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of grant administration Certain expenses were 
recorded in accordance with the pnor year's grant expense classification, but were found to be in enor by 
the cunent year's audit staff. 

Finding 2012-11 Permits and Licenses: 

Cntenai 

Permit sales revenue should be reconciled to the general ledger monthly and include a complete listing of 
all permit transactions or licenses for the month This is necessary to account for all of die licenses in the 
permit system to document a complete record of transactions. 

Condition 

Dunng the testing of permits and licenses, we noted multiple issues, which include the following. 

• Management was unable to reconcile the permit revenue collected to the general ledger balance 

• There were gaps in the sequence of numbers assigned to EMP permits Management explained that 
these breaks were due to deletions of duplicated permits; however, documentation of the duplicated 
permits was unable to be provided 

• The permits sold via the online system do not always update and synchronize into the main permit 
listing Management could not explain why these permits are not being merged into the listing. 

Effect 

The lack of timely and accurate reconciliations resulted in lack of management's ability to properly 
monitor the financial condition of the Council's finances Also, there is a likelihood that an error or 
omission may occur in the financial statements as a result of not reconciling the accounting records 
timely. Further, a listing of all transactions whether issued or voided is necessary to document the 
existence of all records and to provide an audit trail. 

Recommendation-

We recommend that permit revenue be reconciled to the general ledger on a monthly basis, and any 
necessary adjustments be recorded m a timely manner. These procedures would assist in providing 
accurate and more meaningful financial statements. A benefit of monthly reconciliations is that errors do 
not accumulate, but can be identified and attnbuted to a particular penod, which makes it easier to 
perform future reconciliations. In addition, the Council Members can be given more accurate financial 
reports to be used in the budgeting process 
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We further recommend that duplicate permits be voided and a copy of the permit be maintained for 
substantiation. Documentation of deleted or voided transactions should be maintained to keep an audit 
trail and substantiate the transactions. 

Management's Response 

Permit Department is explonng new software options that would be able to handle the permitting and 
reconciliation requirements 

Finding 2012-12 Utility Services Penalties for non-payment of Billings Not Being Collected: 

Cnteria: 

The Council's utility billing policy requires unpaid accounts to be assessed a 10% penalty monthly on the 
balance due The 10% penalty is authonzed in Article VI Section 17-297 of the Livmgston Pansh Code 
of Ordinances revised in Ordinance Number 09-24 on October 8, 2009. In addition, the loan agreement 
on the Water Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007 requires a 10% penalty to be assessed on unpaid utihty 
balances as a debt covenant condition. 

Condition. 

Utility customers are billed a 10% penalty for nonpayment of the previous accumulated unpaid billings. 
We noted several customers where the 10% penalty alone was significantly higher than the monthly 
charge for utility services due by these customers not paying for services. Management explained that 
these customers can not have their services terminated even tiiough billings and associated penalties 
continue to accumulate We noted the balance recorded in the Utility Fund for bad debts for die year 
ended December 31, 2012, was $163,000, the approximate total of penalties billed dunng 2012 was 
$80,300. It appears the penalties are getting billed but are not always being collected. In addition, the 
10% penalty is a debt covenant condition for the Water Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007 where the loan 
covenant requires a 10% penalty be collected on outstanding invoices. As evidenced by the bad debts 
recorded in the current year being much higher than the penalties charged, the Council is also not 
collecting a significant portion of the fees which are bemg billed on a monthly basis. 

Effect 

The Council is not able to collect all utility system invoices including the penalties assessed which results 
in funds not being available to fund the ongoing operations of the utility system 

Recommendation: 

We recommend the collection of the penalties billed on unpaid utility services or obtain legal advice as to 
what options are available for the Council to collect these charges. Accumulated outstanding balances for 
the customers' balances where services have been discontinued should continue to be removed firom the 
aged receivable reports and recorded through the allowance for uncollectible accounts so that penalties do 
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not continue to accme on the outstanding balances. We also recommend that the 10% penalties billed be 
collected so the Council can continue to comply with the debt covenant requirements of the Water 
Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007. 

Management's Response 

The operation and maintenance of the utility system has been tumed over to French Settiement Water 
Company who will be responsible for the provision or termination of service provided and collection of 
amounts owed 

Finding 2012-13 Costs of Issuance, Premiums and Discounts on Bonds and Accounting for 
Advanced Refunding on Bond: 

Cntena: 

Govemment Accounting Standards require the accounting for costs of issuance, premiums and discounts 
on bonds, and advances refunding on bonds to be handled in accordance with GASB 7 Advance 
Refunding Resulting in Defeasance of Debt and GASB 65 - Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. 

Condition: 

Dunng our current year audit of the long term debt issued by the Council, we noted the bond proceeds, 
the bond issuance costs, and the premiums received on the debt issuance advanced refunded were not 
properly recorded for the bond issued dunng the current year. The proceeds were recorded net and did 
not properly reflect all of the bond issuance costs and premiums received on the debt. Audit adjustments 
amounting to $141,021 were necessary to properly reflect the bond issuance for the Library Refunding 
Bonds, Senes 2012 In addition, the amount refunded was not recorded as an expenditure as required by 
accounting standards Instead, management enoneously recorded the amount of $5,996,297 that should 
have been recorded as an expenditure as cash 

Effect 

The Council did not properly account for the costs of issuance, premiums and discounts on bonds and for 
the advanced refunding on the bond in accordance with Government Accounting Standards. 

Recommendation 

The Council's accounting staff needs to obtain the proper training to ensure the bond transactions related 
to debt issuances are properly recorded It is necessary for these transactions to be properly recorded to 
ensure the govemment-wide financial statements contain the conect balances. 

Management's Response 

Management will take this under advisement 
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C. Findings - Compliance and Other Matters -

Finding 2012-14 Incomplete or Inaccurate Listing of Streets for Road Transportation Act 
Expenditures: 

Critena. 

The Pansh Transportation Fund Act at LSA R S 48*751 through 48-762 requires for all pansh goveming 
authonties to adopt a 3 year pnontized project list. The projects are required to be priontized such that 
cntical needs are addressed first In addition, the yearly plan should be updated and approved annually by 
the pansh goveming authonty 

Condition: 

Dunng the cunent year testing of the Parish Transportation Act funds, we requested a copy of the 
Council's 3 year pnontized project list We were provided several different versions of the listing Once 
we determined which version was the most recent, we noticed that the listing was not cunent. We noted 
during our review of the Council minutes, that the Council approved the listing for 2012 in accordance 
with the Pansh Transportation Act at its meeting on December 8, 2011. At this meeting and the January 
12, 2012 meeting, there were numerous amendments to the project list. However, the Council was unable 
to provide us with an updated list containing all such amendments In addition, we were unable to 
determine if the Council was in compliance with the required pnonty ranking of the roads since we did 
not have a complete updated project list. 

Effect-

The Council did not comply with all of the requirements of the Pansh Transportation Act as outhned 
above. The failure to maintain a complete and accurate project listing could lead to work being performed 
on roads which does not comply with the prioritized ranking. In addition, there is the potential for work 
to be performed on roads which have been removed from the listing by the Councd resulting from 
approved amendments 

Recommendation-

We recommend the Council implement the necessary procedures to ensure that a complete and accurate 
project listing is maintained m accordance with the Parish Transportation Act. This should also include 
updating the project listing each time an amendment is adopted by the Council. In addition, we 
reconmiend the listing reflect when the road was added to the list, and if applicable, what Council 
resolutions affect each road 

Management's Response: 

Management will take this under advisement 
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Finding 2012-15 Failure to Amend Budget (LSA-R.S. 39:1310): 

Cntena: 

The Council is required to follow the requirements of the Louisiana Local Govemment Budget Act at 
LSA R.S 39 1301 tiirough 39:1315 

Condition -

State law requires that budgets be amended when actual revenues are less than budgeted revenues or 
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures and other financing uses exceed budgeted amounts by 
5% or more. See Note 25 to the financial statements for a complete list of unfavorable budget vanances 
that exceed the 5% vanance required by state law 

Also, two Pansh funds had fiind deficits at December 31, 2012 

Effect 

The Council did not comply with all of the requirements of the Louisiana Local Govemment Budget Act 
as outlined above 

Recommendation. 

We recommend the monitoring of actual costs accumulated by department and flind more closely and 
make appropriate budget amendments to comply with the law requinng the budget to actual vanance to be 
within 5%. We further recommend that the Council be provided a budgetary report that contains actual 
balances as of the date of the report including a column showing the vanance between the actual and 
budgetary balances to assist with identifying unfavorable budget vanances 

Additionally, the Parish should review the funds with fund balance deficits and develop a funding plan for 
the elimination of those deficits 

Management's Response' 

Management believes the budget violations were a direct result of audit related adjusting joumal entnes 
and this finding will conect itself as other findings are conected. 
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Finding 2012-16 Criminal Court Witness Fund and Compliance with LSA R.S. 15:255H: 

Cntena. 

According to LSA R.S. 15.255H, all surplus funds in the Councd's Cnminal Court Witness Fund at the 
end of each calendar year shall be transmitted by the Council to the Cnminal Court Fund of the Twenty-
First Judicial Distnct Court The statute has a provision that the Council is allowed to exclude an amount 
up to the total amount paid as witness fees for off-duty law enforcement officers in that calendar year 
The surplus monies which are required to be transferred shall be transfened no later than January thirty-
first each year. 

Condition: 

The Council owed the Twenty-First Judicial Distnct Court $26,403 as of December 31, 2011 for such 
surplus monies Dunng our current year audit procedures, we noted this transfer was not made timely in 
accordance with the state statute. The transfer was made on July 19, 2012 which was significantiy later 
than the January 31, 2012 requirement of the state statute. 

Effect' 

The Council did not comply with the requirements LSA R.S. 15 255H as the amount due to the Twenty-
First Judicial Distnct Court was not paid on time 

Recommendation: 

We recommend the evaluation of the Cnminal Court Witness Fee Fund on a regular basis and the transfer 
of any surplus monies at the end of each calendar year to die Twenty-First Judicial Distnct Court m 
accordance with State law. This transfer should occur no later than January 31st of each year. 

Management's Response 

Management has complied with this requirement for the 2012 year The amount due to the Twenty-First 
Judicial Distnct Court was calculated and die check remitted January 31,2013. 

D. Findings - Federal Award Programs -

Finding 2012-17 Grant Administration (All Grants): 

Cntena: 

The Pansh Council is required to have an understanding of and be accountable for all grant contracts to 
which the Council is awarded. As part of the grant process, the Pansh Council should have a working 
knowledge of all grants and the applicable grant requirements, even if the Pansh Council has hired an 
outside consultant to manage the grant The Council should have the ability to understand each grant, 
note any items of questionable nature, and maintain appropnate grant documentation includmg adequately 
designed and implemented intemal controls over compliance of tiie vanous grant program requirements 
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Condition. 

Dunng the cunent year single audit testing, and in the pnor year, we noted the Pansh Council's designee 
was unable to provide answers to questions or provide sufficient appropnate documentation for multiple 
grants without requesting assistance from granting agencies or the outside consultant. Failing to maintain 
a complete file containing all of the required appropriate documentation to evidence compliance witii 
grant requirements caused significant delays in completing required single audit testing procedures 

Effect. 

Without an updated completed file, management is not able to provide the necessary appropnate 
documentation evidencing the compliance requirements of the federal grants 

Recommendation-

The Parish Council should evaluate if the present staff is able to perform the required duties in a timely 
manner and initiate hmng of additional employees, as deemed necessary. Additionally, the Pansh 
Council should formally adopt policies and procedures that establish requirements for training for both 
employees and outside consultants. Finally, there should be monitoring procedures in place of the outside 
consultants. Each federal grant should have a checklist of all comphance requirements including an index 
listing the location in the file of the documentation and the person who reviewed and approved each step 

Management's Response-

Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any deficiencies which exist m the grant 
administration m 2013. Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration 

Finding 2012-18 Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards (SEFA): 

Cntena: 

OMB Circular A-133 Section 310 requires the recipient of federal grants, or auditee, to prepare a schedule 
of federal awards that meets the critena of the federal regulations. Management has the responsibility to 
prepare the SEFA that includes accurate information of all federal revenue that should be recorded on the 
same basis of accounting as the financial statements The Council is required to record financial 
transactions using the accmal basis of accounting so the SEFA also needs to use the accmal basis of 
accounting. All federal awards should have an accurate identification of the Catalog of Federal Domestic 
Assistance (CFDA) number 
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Condition. 

For the 2012 audit, we were provided with a SEFA that was in error and required revisions pnor to the 
completion of the 2012 audit These revisions were caused by not identifying federal grant revenues, 
expenses or programs, accounting for the majonty of the grant expenditures in one account or miscoding 
expenditures, not recording grant revenues and expenditures in the correct year, and recording grant 
revenues and expenditures on a cash basis instead of the required accmal basis of accounting. The 
onginal SEFA provided by management included a total of $3,623,294 in federal award expenditures. 
The final SEFA after applying our audit procedures and adjustments has a total of $5,386,803 in federal 
awards, or a difference of $1,763,509 In addition, the SEFA that management provided for audit did not 
identify the correct CFDA number on several grants. In addition, management did not provide an 
accurate listing of grants received that were subsequently passed through to other entities. The enors on 
the SEFA resulted in significant delays for us to complete our single audit procedures 

Effect: 

Providing a SEFA schedule for audit that is not accurate results m the single audit steps required to be 
completed to be delayed due to the extra time necessary to revise audit steps and programs due to the 
errors In addition, management is not in compliance with the requirements of the Single Audit Act OMB 
Circular A-133 Section 310 by presenting a SEFA for audit that is not accurate 

Recommendation-

We recommend the implementation of the necessary procedures to monitor the SEFA throughout the year 
that would ensure the accuracy and completeness of the schedule with accounting transactions recorded 
using the accmal basis of accounting We also recommend the review of the requirements of OMB 
Circular A-133 to ensure all requirements are being completed, as necessary. It is important for 
management to reconcile all federal revenues and expenditures using the accmal basis of accounting and 
include all qualifying expenditures of federal awards on the SEFA. In addition, management is required 
to identify the conect CFDA number on all federal grants and all subrecipients of grants 

Management's Response' 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to conect any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
admimstî ation in 2013 Management reviewed the procedures in place for grant accounting and the 
responsible party for grant accounting has been changed. While the Finance department is responsible for 
grant accounting, certain information is provided by the grant administrator to the Finance department. 
Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of grant administration and 
accounting 
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Finding 2012-19 Grant Policies and Procedures Related to Procurement (All Grants): 

Cntena: 

The Pansh Council is required to have intemal control procedures over federal grant compliance in place 
to determine that vendors are not excluded, debarred or suspended on the federal System for Award 
Management (SAM) (previously named the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS)) pnor to making 
purchases with federal grant funds 

Condition 

Our current and pnor year single audit test of compliance and intemal control over compliance required 
for us to detennine if the Pansh Council had procedures to make sure that purchases from vendors with 
federal grants were not excluded, debarred or suspended on the System for Award Management (SAM) 
According to management, the Pansh Council reviews the website, but does not maintain documentation 
to verify that vendors were not excluded, debarred or suspended on SAM when making purchases with 
federal grants. Management was unable to provide documentation evidencing a vendor was checked in 
the SAM system pnor to making a purchase with a federal grant We requested for management to 
provide us documentation showing the vendor was checked on one purchase and management provided us 
with the results from the SAM system on the date we requested the information instead of documentation 
of compliance pnor to making the purchase 

Effect' 

Due to not having procedures in place to monitor, the Parish Council may purchase from a vendor that is 
excluded, debarred or suspended on SAM If this occurs the Pansh Council would be in non-compliance 
with the federal grant 

Recommendation 

We again recommend that the Pansh Council develop policies and procedures to determine that vendors 
are not excluded, debarred or suspended on the SAM website pnor to making purchase with federal grants 
funds and keep the documentation evidencing this step was completed This documentation should be 
maintained in the grant files to ensure compliance with the grant This documentation will also assist the 
Pansh Council in situations if a vendor were to be suspended or debaned subsequent to a purchase being 
made. 

Management's Response-

Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
administration in 2013 Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration 
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Finding 2012-20 Grant Policies and Procedures Related to Approval of Expenditures (All 
Grants): 

Cntena 

The Pansh Council is required to have intemal controls procedures over federal grant compliance in place 
to determine if expenditures are activities allowed or unallowed or allowable costs/cost pnnciple under 
the grant agreements. 

Condition: 

Our testing of compliance and mtemal controls over compliance required for us to determine if the Parish 
Council had procedures m place to ensure that a knowledgeable person(s) was reviewing the expenditures 
to determine if they were allowable under the grant agreements. According to our cunent year testing 
procedures, we noted that the Grant Manager is required to review all invoices for compliance However, 
the documentation of this review was not noted on the invoices. Furthermore, we noted that policies and 
procedures m place were inconsistent with the authority to approve invoices for payment. The 
inconsistency in the approval authonty resulted in multiple individuals approving invoices or invoices not 
being approved 

Effect. 

Without proper intemal control procedures over federal grant compliance that include proper review and 
approval of the purchases being made with federal grant awards, purchases could be charged to federal 
grants and later be identified as not being appropriate under the grant requirements. 

Recommendation -

We again recommend that the Pansh Council establish policies and procedures which stmcture a 
hierarchy for the review and approval of grant invoices The individuals responsible for the review and 
approval of the invoices should be familiar with the grant requirements and have been provided adequate 
supporting documentation, including budgets 

Management's Response-

Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
admimstration in 2013. Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration 
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Finding 2012-21 Expenditures Recorded to Improper Accounts Type and Basis of Accounting 
Used (All Grants): 

Cnteria: 

Circular A-133 requires expenditure of grant awards to be accounted for on the same basis of accounting 
as the financial statements. The Pansh Council accounts for expenditures in accordance with standards 
adopted by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Revenues and expenditures should be 
recorded in the proper accounts and appropnate fund based on the descnption of the account/fund to 
properly accumulate expenditures of the same type and financial statement presentation In addition, 
accounting transactions should be recorded using the accmal basis of accounting. 

Condition: 

During current year audit testing, we noted the following instances where revenues or expenditures were 
not properly recorded in the accounting records: 

a On the Council on Agmg Grant Program (CFDA 20.509), we noted revenues and expenditures were 
not recorded in the onginal 2012 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards provided to us by 
management (see cunent year finding 2012-18). In addition, it was also noted that the Council did not 
properly record the revenues and expenditures on the accmal basis of accounting resulting in 
unrecorded revenues and expenses. The total amount of these unrecorded revenues and expenditures 
equaled $16,443 and $31,272, respectively. 

b. On the Homeless Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program (CFDA 14.257), we noted that the 
Council did not properly record the revenues and expenditures on the accmal basis of accounting 
resulting in unrecorded revenues and expenses. The total amount of these unrecorded revenues and 
expenditures equaled $19,413 

c On the Highway Planmng and Constmction Cluster - Eden Church Road Improvements Project 
(CFDA 20 205), we noted that die Council did not properly record the revenues on the accmal basis of 
accounting resulting in unrecorded revenues and expenses. The total amount of these unrecorded 
revenues equaled $945,219. In addition, expenses in the amount of $2,620,230 were recorded as 
Constmction/Inspectors (528407) and not coded as a capital outiay (568000) as of December 31, 
2012. 

d. On the Highway Planning and Constmction Cluster - Safe Routes to School Program - South Walker 
Project (CFDA 20 205), we noted expenses in the amount of $191,779 were recorded as Grant 
Expense (576000) and not coded as a Capital Outiay (568000) as of December 31,2012 

e On the Public Assistance Grant - Humcane Isaac (CFDA 97.036), we noted revenues and 
expenditures were not recorded in the onginal 2012 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
provided to us by management (see cunent year finding 2012-18). In addition, it was also noted that 
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the Council did not properiy record the revenues and expenditures on die accmal basis of accounting 
resulting in unrecorded revenues and expenses. The total amount of these unrecorded revenues and 
expenditures equaled $584,146 and $284,743, respectively 

f On the Community Development Block Grant Cluster - Gustav/Ike Recovery Project (CFDA 14 228), 
we noted expenses in the amount of $593,557 were recorded as Grant Expense (576000) and not 
coded as a Capital Outiay (568000) as of December 31, 2012 

Effect: 

Without proper policies and procedures and proper planning for the accounting related to grant revenue 
and expenditures, an accounting transaction could occur and not get recorded in the accounting records 
which would cause financial information to be reported m enor. 

Recommendation. 

We again recommend that the Pansh Council establish policies and procedures that implement a 
designated individual to code all grant invoices and related revenue reimbursement during the approval 
and review process. This coding procedure should be completed pnor to the processing of the invoices by 
die Finance Department. We also recommend that the accmal basis of accounting be used throughout the 
year to record any accounts payable or accounts receivable and properly record the expense or revenue 
into the conect accounting penod. Revenues should be recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded 
when the obhgation is incurred. This will ensure that the financial statements presented to the Council 
reflect the most accurate and complete financial transactions for the penod. 

Management's Response 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any deficiencies which exist m the grant 
administration in 2013. Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration. Certain unrecorded revenues and expenditures were not provided by outside parties 
pnor to the cunent year closing and were unavailable to be recorded. Certain expenses were recorded in 
accordance with the prior year's grant expense classification, but were found to be in error by the current 
year's audit staff Certain expenses were reclassified by the Finance department's staff pnor to the audit 
and without the input of audit staff. As a result, we do not consider certain areas of this finding to be 
deficient 

Finding 2012-22 Council on Aging (CFDA 20.509) Lack of Monitoring of Sub-recipients: 

Cntena: 

OMB Circular A-133 and the A-102 Common Rule require that a pass-through entity, m dus case, the 
Council, is responsible for monitonng the activities of the sub-recipients as necessary to ensure diat the 
Federal awards are used for authonzed purposes m compliance with applicable laws and grant 
requirements. The Council on Aging is a sub-recipient of the grant that is received by the Council. 
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Condition: 

In the cunent year and in the pnor year, we noted the Council receives the grant reimbursement request 
from the Council on Aging and forwards this request to the State of Louisiana to request reimbursement 
under the federal grant The Council receives the reimbursement check and prepares a check to disburse 
these funds to the Council on Agmg No other monitonng steps are taken on this grant We believe that 
the process of receiving a check and paying a check is not sufficient to achieve the requirement to monitor 
the sub-recipient of this grant 

Effect' 

Failure to properly monitor the activities of sub-recipients may result in federal awards being used for 
unauthonzed purposes. In addition, the lack of proper monitonng will result in non-compliance OMB 
Circular A-133 and the A-102 Common Rule. 

Recommendation-

We recommend the development of wntten policies and procedures regarding monitoring of sub-
recipients In addition, we recommend a review of the requirements of the Council on Aging Grant 
(CFDA 20.509) to make sure the proper sub-recipient monitonng is performed, as applicable to this 
specific grant. As the grant recipient, the Council should at a minimum require the Council on Aging to 
file its annual audited financial statement and review the schedule of findings and questioned costs to 
determine if there were any findings reported related to this grant. 

Management's Response' 

The Director of Finance does review and initial the documentation provided by the sub-recipient with 
regard to the request for reimbursement, pnor to the submission to the State of Louisiana. As the 
documentation provides detail to demonstrate the amount requested for mileage reimbursement is valid, 
we feel that we have met the monitonng requirements and do not feel this is a deficiency. 

Finding 2012-23 Reporting Compliance for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (CFDA 97.039): 

Cntena: 

Under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) recipients are required to submit quarteriy narrative 
reports, as required by 44 CFR 206 438(c) The Council as the recipient of this grant is required to submit 
the required reports. 

Condition: 

Dunng the cunent and the pnor year audits, we noted an outside consultant prepares and submits the 
required reports to the Governor's Office of Homeland Secunty and Emergency Preparedness 
(GOHSEP). Management is only maintaining electronic copies of the quarterly reports and records of 
submissions. Management does not have documentation of the review and approval of the quarterly 
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narrative reports prepared by the outside consultant. As a result, we were unable to test die review and 
approval of the quarterly reports and subsequent monitonng of the outside consultant. 
Effect 

Failure to review and approve quarterly narrative reports which have been prepared by an outside 
consultant could result in enoneous information being reported to the funding agency. 

Recomjnendation: 

We recommended that the Pansh Council establish and implement policies and procedures to track the 
due dates of all grant reporting penods to each agency This "tracking system" should include a checklist 
that indicates that the reports have been filed, the dates filed, how the reports have been submitted, and by 
whom the reports were submitted. All reports should be maintained m hard copy, and documentation of 
review and approval should be evident. 

Management's Response-

Policies and procedures have been implemented to conect any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
administration m 2013. Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration. 

Finding 2012-24 Cash Management for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (CFDA 97.039): 

Critena: 

The Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990 was enacted to ensure efficiency, effectiveness, and 
equity in the transfer of funds between the grant recipient and Federal Govemments. Grant recipients and 
Federal agencies must minimize the time between the transfer of federal funds and the presentment of die 
checks or settiement of electronic funds payments for program purposes. 

Condition -

Dunng the 2012 audit, we noted the Pansh Council had recorded a receivable of $381,010 from the 
funding agency for expenses incurred on the grant through December 31, 2012. The Council requested 
and received reimbursement for $142,148 of this receivable subsequent to December 31, 2012. As of the 
date of our audit report, the Council has yet to request reimbursement for the remaining $238,862 which 
had been previously expended on the grant. 
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Effect 

The failure to submit timely reimbursement requests causes delays in receipt of grant funding These 
delays result m the Council not being able to utilize cash flow which it is entitled to. In addition, there is 
a nsk that the penod of availability on the grant could pass and the Council could forfeit any funds which 
It has yet to request reimbursement 

Recommendation. 

We reconunend the Council implement policies and procedures to ensure that reimbursement requests are 
completed in a timely manner These timely reimbursement requests will enable the Council to recover 
funds due to them and will provide opportunities to use these funds for additional projects or other 
purposes. 

Management's Response. 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
administration in 2013 Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration. 

Finding 2012-25 Cash Management for Highway Planning and Construction Cluster - Eden 
Church Road Improvements (CFDA 20.509): 

Cntena. 

The Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990 was enacted to ensure efficiency, effectiveness, and 
equity in the transfer of funds between the grant recipient and Federal Govemments Grant recipients and 
Federal agencies must minimize the time between the transfer of federal funds and the presentinent of the 
checks or settlement of electronic funds payments for program purposes 

Condition' 

Dunng the 2012 audit penod, we noted the Pansh Council had expended $2,195,552 on the Eden Church 
Road constmction project through December 31, 2012 The Council has requested and received 
reimbursements amounting to $922,700 from the funding agency. However, there is another $945,219 of 
the current expenditures which is eligible for reimbursement from the funding agency. As of the date of 
our audit report, the Council has yet to request reimbursement for the $945,219 

Effect-

The failure to submit timely reimbursement requests causes delays in receipt of grant funding. These 
delays result in the Council not being able to utilize cash flow which it is entitied to. In addition, there is 
a nsk that the penod of availability on the grant could pass and the Council could forfeit any funds which 
It has yet to request reimbursement. 
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Recommendation: 

We recommend the Council implement policies and procedures to ensure that reimbursement requests are 
completed m a timely manner. These timely reimbursement requests will enable the Council to recover 
funds due to them and will provide opportunities to use these funds for additional projects or other 
purposes 

Management's Response 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to conect any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
administration in 2013. Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration 

Finding 2012-26 Allowable Cost Compliance Requirement for Disaster Grants - Public 
Assistance (CFDA 97.036) - Hurricane Isaac: 

Questioned Costs. 

Unknown 

Due to lack of support for equipment usage hours such as an hour log, there is no way to detennine if the 
Council's claim for public assistance deducted time for idle or standby time; therefore, the questioned cost 
isunknown, if any. 

Cnteria: 

According to CFR 44 section 13 20 (b)(6) "Source documentation. Accounting records must be supported 
by such source documentation as cancelled checks, paid bills, payrolls, time and attendance records, 
contract and subgrant award documents, etc." 

Condition: 

Dunng testing of supporting documentation for Force Account Equipment Records submitted for 
reimbursement in project worksheet (PW) 804, we noted the reimbursement was requested based on the 
estimated hours of usage of equipment. The Council maintained equipment activity logs on a daily basis 
For each day, an itemized record was maintained denoting the piece of equipment used, what service 
provided and to whom, and operator, if applicable. A log was not maintained on the actual hours for 
beginning and ending of equipment usage. Instead, an estimate of the hours required for each service 
provided was recorded. Some examples of the estimated hours used were sand delivery at 2 hours and 
tree removal from 2 to 4 hours The total hours was calculated based on the total number of services 
provided per day for the piece of equipment from the manual log multiplied by the number of estimated 
hours to arrive at the usage hours for the day 
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Effect 

Due to lack of support for equipment actual usage hours such as an hour log, there is no way to determine 
if the Pansh's claim is including time for idle or standby time Some or all of the Council's 
reimbursement received for Force Account Equipment may be disallowed since idle and standby time was 
not accumulated and deducted from the total time requested for reimbursement 

Recommendation: 

We recommend for the Council to detennine if there is any liability due to FEMA related to idle or 
standby time that would be disallowed that may be included in PW 804. For future grants, we 
recommend that the Pansh Council develop a system for tracking equipment activity that includes the 
date, the piece of equipment used, service provided and to whom service was provided, operator, and 
equipment actual usage hours by deducting idle or standby time 

Management's Response: 

A review of current equipment log requirements will be conducted and corrective action will be 
implemented as deficiencies are discovered 

Finding 2012-27 Matching Compliance Requirement for Renewable Energy Research and 
Development Grant (CFDA 81.087): 

Ouestioned Costs. 

$102,707 

Due to not having supporting documentation to indicate the Council met the 25% cost share requirement, 
we could not determine the amount of the questioned cost, if any The maximum amount the Parish could 
be liable to die United States Department of Energy (DOE) would be $102,707 (25% of $410,826) 

Cntena 

According to the grant agreement with the DOE, the Council is required to contnbute a 25% cost share to 
the overall project The cost share can be accomplished through the purchase of equipment, supplies, 
labor, and/or donated labor (also referred to as in-kind-contribution) 

Condition: 

The feasibility study of methane gas recovery generated from the Livingston Parish landfill was funded 
by the grant and was completed in 2012. The Council requested the reimbursement on the grant and 
received payments from the DOE covenng 100% of the cost of the study. The total cost reimbursed on 
the study was $410,826. The Council's cost share requirement for the grant is $102,707 or 25% Dunng 
testing of the 25% cost share requirement, we requested the supporting documentauon to show that the 
Council met the matching contnbution requirement. Management explained the match was not required 
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to be a cash match but could be a local benefit m-kmd contnbution The Council's contnbution could 
represent the value of the research and labor spent on the project, the cost of consultants not paid through 
the project funds, and the value of the Waste Management company (which operates the Pansh's landfill 
site) providing access to, and data and infonnation about the waste stream and waste volume processed at 
the subject site Since the Council did not have readily available supporting documentation such as a 
schedule detailing the cost share support how the cost share requirement was met, we were not able to 
complete the testing to determine if the Council met the 25% cost share requirement. 

Effect-

Smce documentation supporting the 25% cost share requirement could not be provided, the Council may 
not be in compliance with the requirement of the grant and could be liable to reimburse the DOE for the 
amount of the required match that was not contnbuted. 

Recommendation-

We recommend that the Parish determine if they have met the 25% cost share requirement to determine if 
they have any liability to the DOE for any amount not met. For future grants, the Pansh should develop 
and maintain on a timely basis a system for tracking if they have met matching requirements on grants. 

Management's Response. 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to correct any deficiencies which exist m the grant 
administration in 2013 Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration. The Council intends to meet the 25% cost share requirement. As a result, we do not 
consider this is a deficiency. Plans to meet this requirement will be documented and included with the 
file. 

Finding 2012-28 Earmarking of Homeland Security Grant Program Cluster (97.067): 

Cnteria: 

The Pansh Council is required to dedicate a minimum of twenty-six (26) percent of their grant 2010 
Urban Area Secunty Initiative Grant funds towards law enforcement tenonsm prevention-onentation 
planning, organization, training, exercising, and equipment activities 

Condition 

As of December 31, 2012, the Pansh Council has not allocated grant funding for the 2010 Urban Area 
Secunty Initiative Grant towards meeting this requirement The Grant Manager is aware of this 
requirement and there are sufficient remaining funds on the grant balance to meet the requirement 
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Effect: 

Without the appropnate monitonng procedure in place, the Council has the potential to conclude the 
spending under dus grant without complying with the earmarking grant requirement 

Recommendation. 

We again recommend that the Pansh Council detennine an appropnate grant budget that will include an 
appropriate allocation of grant expenditures to accomplish the earmarking requirement. We further 
recommend a procedure should be established and implemented by the Parish to document and track the 
earmarking requirements and how it is accomplished 

Management's Response* 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to conect any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
administration in 2013 Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration. The Council intends on meeting the 26% allocation as required under this grant. As 
a result, we do not consider this is a deficiency. Plans to meet this requirement will be documented and 
included with the file. 

Finding 2012-29 Program Income for Community Development Block Grant Cluster-Road 
Home Grant (CFDA 14.228) 

Cntena-

According to die Amended Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Office of Community 
Development (OCD), die Louisiana Land Tmst (LLT) and Livingston Pansh, the Parish Council may 
keep the program income at the closing from sales of LLT properties. However, the Pansh Council must 
submit required documentation to the Office of Community Development pnor to expenditure for 
approval. Funds in excess of the amount necessary to administer the Program Income activities shall be 
returned to the Office of Community Development The amount will be determined by the Office of 
Community Development and LLT on a semi-annual basis. 

Condition. 

As of December 31, 2012, the Pansh Council has not submitted the required reports to the Louisiana Land 
Tmst or Office of Community Development, therefore, amounts have not been detennined to be in excess 
of the amounts necessary to administer the Program Income activities. As such, no funding has been 
refunded to the Office of Community Development nor has amounts been expended under this program. 
The Council has $15,300 recorded as uneamed revenue pending a resolution of this grant requirement 

Effect 

Lack of obtaining a complete understanding of the procedures required on this grant could result in not 
complying with all the grant requirements. 
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Recommendation -

We agam recommend that all required reports be filed with the Louisiana Land Tmst and the Office of 
Community Development in a timely manner. If any funds are detennined to be in excess of amounts 
necessary to administer Program Income activities, these fiinds are refunded/paid to the Office of 
Community Development immediately 

Management's Response 

Policies and procedures have been implemented to conect any deficiencies which exist in the grant 
administration in 2013. Additional management oversight has been implemented to improve all areas of 
grant administration 

Finding 2012-30 Special Provisions for Community Development Block Grant Cluster (CFDA 
14.228) 

Cntena: 

The Parish Council is required to comply with vanous special provisions to the Community Development 
Block Grants based on assurances provided within the cooperative endeavor agreements signed with the 
awarding agency. Within these agreements, the Parish Council provided an assurance to adopt and 
enforce a policy to prohibit the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies 

Condition' 

Dunng the cunent year audit, and in the pnor year, the Pansh Council had not adopted die required 
policies to prohibit the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies in compliance with the 
agreement 

Effect: 

The Council has not complied with the special provisions requirements of this grant since a policy has not 
been adopted to prohibit the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies. 

Recommendation' 

We recommend that the Pansh Council adopt the above policy to ensure compliance with the Cooperative 
Endeavor Agreement We further recommended that the Pansh Council review the Cooperative Endeavor 
Agreement to ensure that all policies and requirements are complied within, as necessary. 

Management's Response -

As the Council does not have any law enforcement agencies under its control, we consider the adoption of 
such a policy to be unreasonable and not relevant to our situation. As a result, we do not consider this a 
deficiency 
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(A) Findings - Internal Control Over Financial Reporting -

Finding 2011-1 Overall Lack of Preparation of Financial Statements. Reconciliations., 
Review Thereof and Preparation for Audit: 

Dunng the pnor year audit, we noted an overall lack of preparation of timely reconciliations of the 
vanous accounts compnsing the major accounting cycles of the Council's vanous funds including but 
not limited to cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accmed liabilities, interfund accounts, capital 
asset schedules, and recording transactions such as cash deposits and expenses in the conect fiinds, etc . 
The Council's Director of Finance and Accounting Staff, along with our firm's assistance, had to 
research numerous accounts and an excessive number of adjusting entnes were necessary (including 
adjustments for very large amounts) to conect account balances. 

In the prior year, we were originally informed that all reconciliations were being performed and that tnal 
balances for each of the individual fiinds and audit schedules for the major accounts would be available 
pnor to the start of our audit fieldwork. Upon beginning our pnor audit, we deternimed this had not 
Ijeen done. We requested for the finance staff to update the schedules provided to us that contained 
errors. In many cases, we were provided documentation that still contained errors or was insufficient to 
show the accounts were reconciled. The overall condition of the accounting records including the lack 
of reconciliations and documentation that we requested for the audit caused significant delays and a 
significant amount of extra time for us to complete our audit procedures Additional details on these 
matters are included m the following additional findings below. 

Recommendation-

We recommended that formal reconciliations be done on all of the vanous accounts that compnse the 
major accounting cycles of the Council's various fiands. These reconciliations should be done on at least 
a monthly basis. A formal reconciliation form should be developed for each account that should be 
completed and initialed by the preparer and then reviewed and initialed by the Director of Finance Any 
outages or differences should be investigated and resolved accordingly It is imperative that these 
reconciliations be done on a timely basis. By implementing these procedures, the overall accuracy and 
timeliness of financial reporting will be vastly improved and management would be provided with 
correct financial statements so finances of the Council could be better monitored dunng the year. In 
addition, we recommended that formal policies and procedures over the accounting cycles and year end 
accounting close be developed so that proper reconciliations are available for audit 

Management's Response. 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Parish began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

151 



LIVINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

AddiUonal Recommendation: 

In the current year audit, we again noted accounts that were not properiy reconciled and adjusted See 
current year finding 2012-01. 

Finding 2011-2 Bank Reconciliation and Cash Audit Adjustments 

In the pnor year we noted that bank reconciliations and cash accounts were not properly reconciled to 
the general ledger on a timely basis. As a result, numerous adjustments were required to be recorded to 
the onginal tnal balance presented at the beginning of the audit. During the pnor year audit, we noted 
the following issues related to the bank reconciliation process: 

a. The Pansh Council did not provide bank reconciliations for the Pansh Courthouse Senes 2011 
Constmction Fund and the Health Unit Reserve Accounts 

b. The CDGB Long Term Recovery account with Whitney Bank (formerly Hancock) was confirmed, 
but was not recorded in die general ledger Management provided documentation that die activity in 
this account was combined in the Whitiiey Consolidated Cash Reconciliation An audit adjustment 
was provided to record the activity and to setup the proper account in the general ledger 

c. The consolidated cash reconciliation included a listing of several suspense items recorded on the 
bank reconciliation that reduced the bank balance. These items were not recorded m the general 
ledger. One of these items was a $94,512 receipt of a wire transfer received by the bank and 
included on the bank statement but not recorded m the general ledger cash account Listead, this 
balance was included as an accounts receivable balance in error at December 31, 2011 The other 
Item was a reimbursement of expenditure in the amount of $14,662 that was deposited into the bank, 
but was not recorded into the general ledger as an offset against the applicable expense 

d The consolidated cash reconciliaUon onginally provided at the beginning of the audit work 
contained a difference of $981,069 between the reconciled balance and the unadjusted general ledger 
balance. We determined that this difference was the receipt of the December sales tax collection that 
was recorded in the general ledger but not properly reflected on the bank reconciliation 

e The consolidated cash reconciliation has various checks that had been outstanding for long penods 
of time, in some instances for a penod of more than three years. The total amount of outstanding 
checks amounted to $27,419 

f The Courthouse Constmction Fund cash account had not been reconciled as of December 31, 2011 
The Pansh Council was unaware that one month of activity dunng the year was not recorded in the 
general ledger, requinng an adjusting entry to be recorded dunng the audit process in the amount of 
$71,713 
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g. The onginal tnal balances provided to us for audit reflected negative cash balances in several of the 
funds in the consolidated cash account This account is held in one bank and the bank reconcihation 
showed a net positive cash balance. Accounting principles do not allow a negative cash balance to 
be reported in any fund when the bank reconciliation has a positive net cash Audit adjustments 
were necessary to record this nght of offset with the difference reported as inter-flind loans. 

During the pnor year audit, numerous account adjustments were required to properly reconcile the cash 
accounts to the general ledger and schedules prepared by the Pansh Council's staff The net effect of all 
entries posted to cash and cash equivalents and restncted cash equaled an increase of $76,440 

Recommendation-

We recommended that bank reconciliations be prepared for all cash accounts in the general ledger that 
contain balances. All cash accounts that contain activities during the year should have an account 
created in the accounting software and chart of accounts We further recommended that a review 
process be established and implemented that is designed to idenUfy significant and/or unusual items to 
ensure the accuracy of information. Additionally, we recommended the Parish Council discontinue the 
use of "suspense" items dunng the reconciliation process. We further recommended that the list of 
outstanding checks be reviewed regularly and that all checks not retumed by the bank within a 
reasonable period of time be investigated This will aid in the preparation of the bank reconciliations 
and will reflect an accurate cash balance in the financial statements. In addition, we further 
recommended that the Finance department review items diat have been outstanding for long periods of 
time to determine which items will be required to be retumed to unclaimed property as outlined in the 
escheat laws of the State 

Management's Response 

The Parish considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Additional Recommendation 

Although Items a, b, e and f above were not repeated again in the current year, we again noted accounts 
that were not properly reconciled and adjusted. See current year finding 2012-02. 

Finding 2011-3 Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable Aging 

In the pnor year, aging reports were not properly reconciled to the general ledger on a timely basis. As a 
result, numerous schedules and adjustments were provided throughout the pnor year audit process to 
arrive at the final balances reported m the financial statements. Dunng the pnor year audit, it was noted 
dunng the mtemal control documentation and walkthrough process, the Pansh Council staff indicated 
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that accounts payable and receivable aging reports were reconciled to the general ledger on a monthly 
basis; however, there was no support of this reconciliation process occumng Furthermore, the final 
aging reports required multiple revisions A minimum of four versions each were received for 
receivables and for payables which required additional adjustments by auditors to amve at the final 
version for audited schedule presentation. These multiple revisions of audit schedules provided by 
management resulted in significant delays in completing our audit procedures and therefore these 
schedules were required to be audited multiple times. 

Recommendation. 

We recommended that accounts receivable and payable aging reports are generated on a monthly basis 
and are reconciled to the general ledger for each fiind, and any necessary adjustments are recorded in a 
timely manner. We fiirther recommended that all balance sheet accounts be reconciled monthly and that 
all adjustments be reviewed and recorded timely Additionally, these monthly reconciliations should be 
reviewed to ensure that the reconciliations are performed timely, accurately, and all adjustments 
necessary are recorded promptiy The review of the monthly reconciliations should be documented 
including management approval and dates to indicate when the review and approval occurred. These 
procedures will assist in providing accurate and more meaningfiil financial statements. A benefit of 
monthly reconciliations is that errors do not accumulate, but can be identified and attnbuted to a 
particular penod, which makes it easier to perform future reconciliations. In addition, the Council 
Members can be provided more accurate and timely financial reporting to be used in the budgeting 
process. 

Management's Response-

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an experienced Finance Director m June of 2012, the 
Parish began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue m 2012 

Additional Recommendation 

In the cunent year audit, we were provided accounts payable and accounts receivable aging reports that 
were reconciled to the onginal tnal balance provided by the Pansh However, multiple adjusting joumal 
entnes were required to record additional accounts payable and accounts receivable that were not 
recorded by the Pansh The aging reports were prepared dunng the year end closeout procedures The 
Pansh IS not reconciling the aging reports on a monthly basis. See current year finding 2012-03. 
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Finding 2011-4 Inventory 

In completing the pnor year auditing procedures on inventory, we noted several discrepancies related to 
the inventory cycle' 

a We noted several clencal enors in the Road Fund Inventory spreadsheet due to formulas not being 
used or inaccurate calculations. 

b. For the inventory on the Jail Fund, an adjustment was necessary to record the balance of the medical 
supplies at December 31, 2011; however, this inventory had not been previously recorded. The 
adjustment recorded by the Council to the current year inventory balance reduced the expense at 
December 31, 2011, not taking into account the balances that would have been in place at 
December 31,2010 This practice does not comply with the consistency theory of accounting The 
necessary adjustments were recorded to reflect the balances that were to be recorded as of December 
31,2011 for each fiind. 

c We also noted, during the inventory pnce testing, that the quantity of selected inventory items 
increased while the Pansh Council indicated that no purchases were made of the items dunng the 
year We further noted that the Parish Council used a quoted market pnce rather than the purchase 
price. This differentiation causes the inventory value to fluctuate on a year to year basis while the 
quantity of items doesn't change 

Recommendation: 

Perpetual inventory records are maintained through use of spreadsheets. This spreadsheet is then used 
for the month-end physical inventory count We recommended that the perpetual inventory be 
incorporated in an inventory module of an integrated accounting software system. By tracking 
inventory through the accounting system the Council will improve the efficiency of the physical 
inventory process. Additionally, redundant processing will not be necessary to maintain purchase 
information We further recommended that penodic inventory reconciliations are computed and 
compared to the general ledger and the inventory records in order to test the accuracy of the system 
This would assist in providing accurate and more meaningful financial statements A benefit of monthly 
reconciliations is that enors do not accumulate, but can be identified and attnbuted to a particular 
penod, which makes it easier to perform fiiture reconciliations. In addition, the Council Members can be 
given more accurate financial reporting to be used in the budgeting process. 

Management's Response' 

The Parish considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012 
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Additional Recommendation. 

In the current year audit, we again noted instances of items a, b, and c being repeated again. In addition, 
the public works inventory listing we were provided was not reconciled to the general ledger. See 
cunent year finding 2012-4. 

Finding 2011-5 Expenditure Approval and Coding 

Dunng the pnor year audit procedures on expenditures, it was determined that the Pansh Council's 
approval process for the cash disbursement process did not contain sufficient appropnate evidence of a 
review of invoices pnor to payment or indication of the general ledger account that the invoice needs to 
be recorded along with the budget coding. We also noted the following exceptions to the test of 
transactions: 

a. There were two disbursements paid where the Pansh Council did not have sufficient supporting 
documentation and could not provide an explanation as to the nature of the expenses. 

b. There was a payment made where the support required an approved timesheet. The supporting 
documentation contained the timesheet but did not have the required supervisory approval pnor to 
payment. 

c. There were eight items which related to the pnor year (2010) that were improperly recorded dunng 
the cunent penod (2011) These items should have been recorded as accounts payable at December 
31, 2010 For six of these items, the Pansh Council matched related revenue with the expenditure; 
therefore, no adjustment was made as a net effect of zero would have been made to fimd balance as 
of December 31, 2010. Two items were not grant related expenditures and therefore did not have 
matching revenues. These items should have been recorded as accounts payable in the pnor year 
and a pnor penod adjustment in the amount of $58,708 was recorded m these financial statements. 

d. One item for construction in progress was recorded in the inconect fimction and did not have the 
proper retainage payable recorded as of December 31, 2011. This resulted in an understatement of 
capital outiay expenditures of $86,670 and an understatement of accounts payable at December 31, 
2011 in the amount of $8,680. Adjustments were made in these financial statements to reflect the 
proper balances. 

e Nine of the transactions selected for testing were recorded in the inconect funds. These transactions 
were onginally recorded by the Pansh Council to the correct fiind (001 - General Fund), but an 
adjustment was recorded by management to move these transactions to fund (260 - Other Capital 
Outlay Fund) in error Adjustments were later provided to us to conect the amounts to die onginal 
fiind based on the result of the audit procedures These transactions were also noted as exceptions as 
the revenues and expenditures were recorded in separate fiinds, pnor to the audit procedures. Total 
adjustments were required in the amount of $469,710 in revenues and expenditures, ($149,037 in 
accounts payable, $243,549 in accounts receivable, and $94,512 in cash) See Finding 2011-27 
Expenditures Recorded to Improper Accounts or Funds (All Grants). 
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f We noted five transactions where the Pansh Council improperly recorded capital asset items Four 
of these items were recorded as grant expenditures and not capitalized dunng the financial statement 
close-out process. We also noted that some of the transactions on the capital asset schedule were not 
properiy adjusted to a capital asset account In addition, we noted one transaction that was 
inconectly recorded to constmction in progress instead of capital asset equipment. 

g. We noted that there were two grant expenses that were improperly capitalized as they were not 
property of the Pansh Council The reimbursements were paid to other local govemment agencies. 
We also noted that the entire contract of one of the items was for an incomplete project and was 
included in the listing of depreciable capital assets, instead of being recorded as Constmction m 
Progress at December 31, 2011. See Finding 2011-27 Expenditures Recorded to Improper Accounts 
or Funds (All Grants). 

h We noted that thirteen grant transactions were inconsistently recorded. In some instances, these 
expenses were being recorded to "Grant Expense" (576000); but, in other cases, these expenses are 
being recorded to other accounts, such as Professional Services (528000) or "Training" (541405), 
based on the type of work performed See Finding 2011 -27 Expenditures Recorded to Improper 
Accounts or Funds (All Grants). 

1. We noted that eight transactions were recorded to expense accounts that were inconsistent with the 
descnptions matching the general nature of the expenditures. 

J. In testing completeness of expenditures, we performed a test of the check sequences noting that there 
were twenty-one instances where the Pansh Council wrote checks dunng 2011 and dated the check 
to a period prior to December 31, 2010 This initially caused an understatement of cash at December 
31, 2010 and an understatement of accounts payable. At December 31, 2010, an audit adjustment 
was recorded to properly reflect the back dated checks as accounts payable and to gross up cash 

Recommendation. 

Management does not approve purchases pnor to being made, and there are no set dollar thresholds 
above which additional approval is required pnor to the purchase and disbursement. We recommended 
that the Council approve a policy of using a mbber stamp which provides spaces for such approvals or 
checks Employees responsible for making such approvals or checks should be instmcted to insert their 
initials in the spaces provided and also record the general ledger account number and budget information 
on the invoice We recommended that account numbers become part of the description on the 
computerized check stubs. This improvement will serve as an additional safeguard that the payment is 
charged to the correct account when the payment is bemg reviewed and approved We also noted that a 
review of the expenditure's compliance with budgeted expenditures was not being completed prior to 
the checks being issued and signed. We recommended that dunng the review of expenditures for 
payment, a procedure be establish and implemented to ensure that expenditures are within the budget. 
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Management's Response: 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director m June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Additional Recommendation' 

In the current year audit, we again noted there was no consistency in the application of the Council's 
approval process for cash disbursements In addition, we noted numerous exceptions while performing 
our current year test of transactions. See cunent year finding 2012-5. 

Finding 2011-6 Segregation of Duties 

Intemal controls are designed to safeguard assets and to help to deter losses from employee dishonesty 
or enor. A fundamental concept in a good system of intemal controls is the segregation of duties. 
Dunng the pnor year audit, we noted several areas where there is a lack of segregation of duties relating 
to making deposits, recording of receipts, reconciliation of bank accounts, recording of adjusting joumal 
entnes, transfemng of fiinds, and modifying of master records. In addition, one employee has the ability 
to initiate cash disbursements, post disbursement joumals, and maintains blank check stock. Further, 
our review of the Council's payroll system showed that the person responsible for prepanng the payroll 
also uploads the direct deposit information to the bank for transfer, transfers the fiinds from the 
consolidated cash account to the payroll cash account and has the access to modify master personnel 
files. It was also noted that the upload to the bank and the transfer of fiinds from the consolidated cash 
account to the payroll account were performed pnor to the review of the payroll reports by management 
The basic premise is that no one employee has access to all phases of a transaction 

Recommendation 

The following discusses several recommendations that could be implemented to improve existing 
intemal controls: 

• Bank statements, cancelled checks, and appropnate advices should be received unopened by 
someone other than employees maintaining cash records, such as the Director of Finance or the 
Pansh President. These items should be reviewed prior to tuming them over for reconciliation 
Unusual items noted dunng the review should be investigated promptiy. 

• The individual responsible for recording cash receipts should not have the authonty to make bank 
transfers or should not be makmg the cash deposits. These processes should be evaluated and re­
assigned as necessary based upon other changes made to intemal controls 

• The same employee should not be able to initiate checks, pnnt checks, maintain check stock, record 
adjusting entnes to cash, make transfers and modify vendor records These processes should be 
evaluated and re-assigned as necessary based upon other changes made to intemal controls. 
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• A review process should be implemented for all cash joumal entries recorded during the 
reconciliation and investigation processes. 

• The transfer of fiands from the consolidated cash account to the payroll account should be handled by 
an employee outside of the payroll/personnel area We fiirther recommend that the upload of the 
payroll for direct deposit does not occur until after the review of the payroll reports by management 

• As part of the transition to the new Director of Finance, we recommend that the accounUng duties be 
reviewed, evaluated and re-assigned as considered necessary to maintain an adequate segregation of 
duties We also recommend that the finance committee remain actively involved in the financial 
reporting and budgeting processes. 

Management's Response 

The Parish considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012 

Additional Recommendation 

In the current year audit, we again noted areas where a lack of segregation of duties exists. See cunent 
year finding 2012-6 

Finding 2011-7 Unrecorded Payables 

Dunng the pnor year search for unrecorded liabilities, we noted several instances of unrecorded 
liabilities as of December 31, 2011, which included. 

a A Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Parish and the Livingston Parish Sheriffs Office 
for Pre-Tnal Detainee Monitonng This agreement was effective July 2010 and states that payments 
of $5,000 are due monthly As of December 31, 2011, the Pansh had not paid $60,000 for die penod 
July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011. In addition, die Pansh had not paid $30,000 for the period July 1, 
2011 to December 31, 2011. Therefore, there should be $90,000 m payables for this agreement, but 
only $60,000 was recorded at December 31,2011. 

b. Amounts due to the Livingston Pansh Shenffs' Office for pnsoner overtime The Pansh Council 
received a bill in Apnl of 2012 which included officer time for the penod of September 2010 
du-ough December 2011 totaling $97,990. 

Recommendation: 

We recommended that the accmal basis of accounting be consistently implemented. Under that basis, 
revenues and the related assets are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when the obligation 
is incurred The accmal basis is required by generally accepted accounting pnnciples since it results m 
financial statements that reflect the complete effects of an entity's financial transacUons for a penod 
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Management's Response-

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area. The Parish is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Additional Recommendation 

In the cunent year audit, we again noted instances of unrecorded payables as a result of our audit 
procedures See current year finding 2012-3. 

Finding 2011-8 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Reports 

Per the intemal control documentation and discussions with management, monthly revenue and 
expenditure reports, including budget to actual, are provided to Department Heads. These reports are 
reviewed and discussions are held to determine cunent spending levels and remaining budget balances. 
These meetings are not documented and there is not a record of the reports being transmitted to the 
Department Heads pnor to the meeting occumng. 

Recommendation: 

We recommended that the monthly meeting held with the department heads be documented by having a 
sign-in sheet and an agenda Furthermore, we recommended that the monthly reports, includmg a budget 
to actiaal companson by fimd, be transmitted to the department heads prior to the meeting providing 
sufficient preparation time, this transmittal could be submitted via email, which would provide a 
document trail As these reports and the results of the meetings are a direct result to the validity of the 
accounting data, it is imperative that these meetings occur on a regular basis This will ensure that the 
financial statements presented to the Council Members reflect the most accurate and complete financial 
transactions for the penod under review. 

Management's Response 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an experienced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounUng area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue m 2012. 
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Additional RecommendaUon' 

In the current year audit, we noted an agenda was being maintained for the meetings However, it was 
noted that the financial reports are not given in advance of the meeting, nor are diey discussed during the 
meeting. See cunent year finding 2012-8 

Finding 2011-9 Errors with Capital Asset Schedules: 

Dunng our prior year audit of capital asset schedules, we noted several enors with the schedules as 
follows-

• The capital asset schedule we were provided included constmction m progress of $1,974,564 
identified as the Sewer Distnct #2 Project. We determined through audit procedures that $1,302,450 
of die project was placed in service at vanous times dunng 2011 and should be included on the 
depreciation schedule We provided management with the adjustments to conect this enor 

• The capital asset schedule we were provided included constmcUon in progress of $3,624,486 
identified as the Live Oak Recreational Facilities. The balance had not changed since December 31, 
2010 We noted from our audit procedures that an additional $133,746 should have been added to 
the project dunng the current year. In addition, the project was completed in March 2011 and should 
have been added to the capital asset schedule We provided management with the adjustments to 
correct this error 

• We noted the purchase of two vehicles totaling $60,830 had been recorded in constmction in 
progress for the Sewer District #2 project The necessary adjustments were provided to management 
to reclassify the vehicles to the proper category. 

• The capital asset schedule we were provided included constmction in progress of accumulated costs 
of the Courthouse capital project of $186,470 Dunng our audit procedures, we noted net errors 
amounting to $52,180 which had to be conected to adjust the total project cost to $238,650 at 
December 31, 2011 We provided management with adjustments to correct this error 

• The capital asset schedule for constmction m progress included costs for two sidewalk projects 
totaling $52,350 that were not capital assets of the Council. Therefore, the projects should have 
been expensed and not added to the Council's fixed asset schedule We provided management with 
adjustments to correct this enor. 

• The capital asset schedule for constmction in progress did not include the $301,574 purchase of the 
OEP mobile command trailer that had been delivered prior to December 31, 2011 but not placed in 
service. We provided management with adjustments to correct this enor 

• While the Pansh Council has a capitalization policy of $5,000 per individual asset, we noted dunng 
our auditing procedures that the capitalization policy was inconsistently applied to expenditures 
dunng the pnor year The Pansh inconectiy added numerous assets to its capital asset schedule 
which were below the capitalization policy. We provided management with the appropriate 
adjustments to remove $223,500 of purchases that were below its policy. 
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• We noted that many of the capital asset acquisitions in the pnor year were not properly recorded in 
the capital outiay expense accounts While reviewing the general ledger accounts, we noted that the 
Council recorded the capital assets in either maintenance expense, grant expense, or supplies 
expense The capital outlay expense is required to be presented separately for financial statement 
purposes. 

• We noted capital assets purchased with federal fiinds were not properly indicated on the capital 
outiay listing as equipment purchased with federal grant funds. The federal grants require capital 
assets purchased with grant funds to be tracked by the Council 

We noted overall a lack of monitonng over the capital assets of the Council. In addition, reconciliations 
were not being performed as well as intemal control processes over maintenance of these schedules 
were lacking 

The following schedule summanzes the net adjustments per the financial statement capital asset 
categones: 

Governmental Activities 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Buildings 

Recreational Facilities 

Machinery and equipment 

Sewer System 

Infrastructure 

Furniture and fixtures 

Total Capital Assets Costs 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Capital Assets. Net 

Business-Type Activities 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Utility System 

Total Capital Assets Costs 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Busmess-Type Activities 

Capital Assets, Net 

Unadjusted 

Balance 

$ 5,844,429 

7,227.551 

52,594.353 

-

6,205.029 

-

143.108,015 

328.650 

215,308.027 

(69,007,191) 

$ 146,300.836 

S 13.243 

32.697 

9.071.634 

9,117.574 

(1.009.156) 

S 8,108,418 

Net 

Adjustments 

$ 

(4,893,658) 

2.507 

3,758,232 

(209.016) 

1,302,450 

-

(77.990) 

(117.475) 

(47,370) 

$ (164.845) 

$ 

122,432 

189.777 

312.209 

(271.594) 

$ 40,615 

Adjusted 

Balance 

$ 5.844,429 

2,333.893 

52.596.860 

3,758.232 

5.996.013 

1,302.450 

143.108,015 

250,660 

215.190.552 

(69,054,561) 

$ 146.135.991 

$ 13,243 

155,129 

9.261.411 

9.429.783 

(1.280,750) 

$ 8.149,033 
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Recommendation' 

We recommended the Council implement procedures to ensure that only assets over the capitalization 
policy are recorded as capital assets In addition, we recommended the Council continuously monitor 
constmction in progress to ensure that completed projects are added when completed to the capital asset 
schedules. We also recommended that the Council consider acquinng a fixed asset software system that 
will enable management to track assets by unique asset tag, serial number, location, manufacturer, 
custodian, and items purchased with federal grant fimds. The Council would then be able to reconcile 
the assets listed in the software system with those physically on hand. Monthly compansons of capital 
expenditure guideline reports with recorded fixed asset additions will help ensure all capital 
expenditures are entered into fixed asset detail records. The Council should evaluate its fixed assets 
regularly, perhaps semiannually, to determine when to dispose of an asset. A cost analysis should then 
be prepared to compare the ongoing costs, including maintenance, with the revenue generated by the old 
equipment and the cost of acquinng new equipment 

Management's Response. 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012 

Additional Recommendation* 

In the current year audit, we again noted significant enors with the capital asset schedules. See current 
year finding 2012-9 

Finding 2011-10 Failure to Reconcile Capital Project Fund Activities: 

Dunng our pnor year audit procedures, we requested constmction schedules for each of the capital 
project fiinds detailing out the agreed upon contract values and activity to date on each project We 
noted numerous errors on the reconciliations we were provided. The numerous revisions that were 
necessary resulted in significant delays and a significant amount of extra time for us to complete our 
audit procedures The necessary adjusting entnes to correct the vanous project schedules at December 
31,2011 were proposed and recorded in these financial statements 

Recommendation* 

We recommended the implementation of the necessary procedures to ensure all capital project activity is 
recorded and reconciled on a timely basis and that all expenses are recorded on the proper fimd. 
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Management's Response 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above lo encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an experienced Finance Director m June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Additional Recommendation: 

In the current year audit, the Council provided reconciliations for several of the capital improvement 
projects which were being accounted for m the capital projects fimds. However, several errors were 
noted on the reconciliations during our audit procedures In addition, it was also noted that other capital 
improvement projects existed that were bemg accounted for in the general fiind or special revenue funds 
and no reconciliations were being maintained See cunent year finding 2012-10 

Finding 2011-11 Permits and Licenses 

During the tesUng of pemiits and licenses, we noted multiple issues, which included the foUowing-

• Management was unable to reconcile the permit revenue collected to the general ledger balance. 

• There were gaps in the sequence of numbers assigned to EMP permits Management explained that 
these breaks were due to deletions of duplicated pennits; however, documentation of the duplicated 
permits was unable to be provided 

• The fee charged for a special bonng permit did not agree to the listed fee schedule. Management 
indicated an arrangement was made with a particular permit applicant to charge a discounted fee -
$25 per permit instead of the $250 per permit on the fee schedule; however, a contract or other 
documentation could not be provided to indicate an approval by the Pansh Council of this 
arrangement. 

• The documentation for three licenses was unable to be located for testing Management indicated 
that that the storage containers for these applicable months were misplaced in storage. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that permit revenue be reconciled to the general ledger on a monthly basis, and any 
necessary adjustments are recorded in a timely manner These procedures would assist in providing 
accurate and more meaningfiil financial statements A benefit of monthly reconciliations is that enors do 
not accumulate, but can be identified and attnbuted to a particular penod, which makes it easier to 
perform fiiture reconciliations. In addition, the Council Members can be given more accurate financial 
reporting to be used in the budgeting process. 
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We further recommended that duplicate permits be voided and a copy of the permit be mamtained for 
substantiation. Documentation of deleted or voided transactions should be maintained to keep an audit 
trail and substantiate the transactions. We fiirther recommended that all customers pay according to the 
ordinances established by Parish Council or that special agreement documentation be maintained. 

Management's Response. 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012 

Additional Recommendation: 

In the current year audit, we noted that the fees charged for the items selected for testing agreed to the 
Council's approved fee schedule. In addition, the Council was able to provide documentation for all 
licenses selected for testing in the current year. However, the current year reconciliation of permit 
revenue we were provided differed from the general ledger by $12,700 We also noted again in the 
cunent year that there were gaps in the sequence of numbers assigned to the EMP permits See cunent 
year finding 2012-11. 

Finding 2011-12 Utility Fund Revenue Bond Reserve 

According to the bond loan documentation, the Pansh Council is required to have a sufficient amount of 
funds available to pay promptly and fiiUy the pnnciple and interest on the Utility Fund Revenue Bonds, 
as they come due and payable. As such, the bond requires a monthly payment of $11,265 due to a 
sinking fimd. In addition, the bond loan documentation required a reserve fiind and a contingency fimd 
cash accounts be established. Dunng the pnor year financial statement close out process, this monthly 
payment amount, reserve fimd and contingency fund was removed as restricted cash accounts. Audit 
adjustments were required to calculate and accme the appropnate balance of $51,873 to comply with the 
bond covenant. 

Recommendation-

We recommended that the Parish Council complete all required transfers in accordance with the bond 
covenant requirements We fiirther reconunended that the Pansh Council complete all necessary 
transactions to comply with all bond covenants. 
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Management's Response. 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit With the addUion of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Conective Action Taken-

In the current year audit, it was noted that the Council completed all of the required mondily transfers 
required by the bond agreement In addition, it was noted that the Council had properly calculated and 
recorded the restncted cash at December 31, 2012 in accordance with the bond agreement. 

Finding 2011-13 Errors with Sinking Fund Payments 

According to the bond loan documentation, the Parish Council is required to have a sufficient amount of 
fimds available to pay promptly and fiilly the pnnciple and interest on the bonds as they come due and 
payable. As such, the bonds require monthly payments into the sinking fund. During the pnor year 
audit, we noted the following errors related to the sinking fiind payments. 

• Each month the Jail Sales Tax Special Revenue Fimd transfers the required amount into the sinking 
fimd. Dunng the month of September, this monthly payment amount was paid twice. As a result, a 
negative cash balance existed on the onginal trial balance we were provided An audit adjustment 
was required to reverse the negative cash balance of $167,344 on the Jail Fund. 

• Each month the Road Special Revenue Fund transfers the required amount into the sinking fiind 
We noted the Council is not reconciling the actual transfers m the tmstee statement on a regular 
basis. As a result, a negative cash balance existed on the onginal tnal balance we were provided. 
An audit adjustment was required to reverse the negative cash balance of $64,500 on the Jail Fund. 

• Each month die General Fund transfers the required amount into the sinking fund. We noted the 
Council is not reconciling the actual transfers in the tmstee statement on a regular basis. As a result, 
a negative cash balance existed on the ongmal trial balance we were provided An audit adjustment 
was required to reverse the negative cash balance of $104,535 on the Jail Fund. 

In each of the instances noted above, the Council adjusted the transfers received into the vanous sinking 
fiinds to the budgeted amount. However, the actual transfers that occuned were not equal to the 
budgeted amount The lack of monthly reconciliations caused this to go unnoticed by die Council's 
accounting staff. 
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Recommendation. 

We recommended the Council implement procedures to ensure that all ti'ansfers into the vanous sinking 
fimds received from the vanous funds are properly recorded In addition, we recommended the Council 
implement procedures to ensure that duplicate sinking fund payments do not occur We also 
recommended that the interfund transfers be recorded based on actual transfer amounts These amounts 
should not be adjusted to refiect the budgeted amounts. This will eliminate future negative cash 
balances on the debt service fiinds The activity on the various tmstee statements should be reconciled 
on a monthly basis. We fiirther recommend that the Pansh Council complete all necessary transactions 
to comply with all bond covenants 

Management's Response 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Corrective Action Taken. 

In the current year audit, it was noted that the Council properly recorded all of the required sinking fiind 
payments 

Finding 2011-14 Utility Billings Not Being Recorded in Proper Revenue Accounts in the 
Accounting System: 

Dunng the pnor year audit, it was noted that billings, including associated penalties for nonpayment, to 
utility customers for water and sewer services were recorded in one general ledger account instead of the 
vanous accounts in accounting system based on the billing revenue type. The Council uses a separate 
utility billing system that is not integrated with its accounting system. A schedule to reconcile the 
billings of this separate billing system to the accounting system's general ledger was not available. We 
provided management with adjustments to record and re-categonze the revenue to the vanous types 
based on billing totals from the utility billing software This was required so that the proper revenue by 
category could be reported on the financial statements 

Recommendation 

We recommended the recording of the actual billings of utility services in the general ledger when the 
billings are mailed We also recommended the reconciliation of the actual billings from the utility 
billing system to the accounting system be performed monthly 
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Management's Response' 

The Parish considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Parish began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012 

Corrective Action Taken: 

In the current year audit, it was noted diat die Council recorded the utility billings into the proper 
revenue accounts in the accounting system. 

Finding 2011-15 Utility Services Penalties for non-payment of Billings Not Being Collected: 

Utility customers are billed a 10% penalty for nonpayment of the previous accumulated unpaid billings 
During the pnor year audit, we noted several customers where the 10% penalty alone was significantiy 
higher than the monthly charge for utility services due by these customers not paying for services. 
Management explained that these customers can not have their services terminated even though billings 
and associated penalties continue to accumulate. We noted the balance recorded in the Utility Fund for 
bad debts for the year ended December 31,2011, was $164,000 after audit adjustments, the approximate 
total of penalties billed dunng 2011 was $80,500 It appears the penalties are getting billed but are not 
always being collected In addition, the 10% penalty is a debt covenant condition for the Water 
Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007 where the loan covenant requires a 10% penalty be collected on 
outstanding invoices. As evidenced by the bad debts recorded m the current year being much higher 
than the penalties charged, the Council is not collecting a significant portion of the fees which are being 
billed on a monthly basis. This finding was previously reported in the December 31, 2010 audit report 
at Item 2010-2 

Recommendation 

We recommended the collection of the penalties billed on unpaid utility services or obtain legal advice 
as to what options are available for the Council to collect these charges. Accumulated outstanding 
balances for the customers* balances where services have been discontinued should continue to be 
removed from the aged receivable reports and recorded through the allowance for uncollectible accounts 
so that penalties do not continue to accme on the outstanding balances We also recommended that the 
10% penalties billed be collected so the Council can continue to comply with the debt covenant 
requirements of the Water Revenue Bonds, Senes 2007. 

Management's Response-

The Pansh considered die finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Parish began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 
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Additional Recommendation 

In the current year audit, we again noted penalties for non-payment of utility service billings were not 
being collected. See current year finding 2012-12 

Finding 2011-16 Utility Fund Capital Asset Purchases Recorded as Expenses: 

In the pnor year, we noted that capital asset purchases of the Utility Enterpnse Fund were recorded as 
expenses. Since the Utility Enterprise Fund is a Business-Type activity, the purchase of capital assets 
should be recorded as an asset. Audit adjustments totaling $289,700 were necessary to move capital 
asset costs from expenses to capital assets in die Utility Fund 

Recommendation: 

We recommended that all accounting associated with Utility projects be recorded in die Utility 
Enterpnse fiind instead of creating a governmental capital outiay fimd 

Management's Response-

The Pansh considered die finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit. With the addition of an experienced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their cunent accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue m 2012. 

Corrective Action Taken: 

In the current year audit, it was noted that all Utility Fund capital asset purchases were properiy recorded 
in the appropnate asset account in the general ledger. 

Finding 2011-17 Depreciation Expense Not Recorded on the Utility Enterprise Fund: 

Dunng the prior year audit, we noted that depreciation expense on capital assets in the Utility Enterpnse 
Fund was not recorded as an expense on the trial balance provided to us to begin the audit. The 
adjustment required resulted in an increase m expenses of $271,600 with an offsetting decrease in 
capital assets (through accumulated depreciation) of the same amount. 

Recommendation. 

We recommended the adoption of procedures for recording depreciation expense m a Utihty Enterpnse 
Fund and the adoption of procedures to record depreciation expense monthly based on a projection of 
the expense for the year. 
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Management's Response: 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Pansh began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and prepanng reconciliations for each accounting area The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Corrective Action Taken: 

During the current year audit, we noted that depreciation expense was properly recorded m the Utility 
Enterpnse Fund. 

Finding 2011-18 Costs of Issuance, Premiums and Discounts on Bonds: 

During our pnor year audit of the long term debt issued by the Council, we noted the bond proceeds, the 
bond issuance costs, and the premiums received on debt issuance were not properly recorded for the two 
bonds issued dunng that year The proceeds were recorded net and did not properiy reflect all of the 
bond issuance costs and premiums received on the debt Audit adjustments amounting to $347,284 and 
$7,886 were necessary to properly reflect the bond issuance for the Courthouse Project Revenue Bonds, 
Senes 2011 and the Health Unit Refimding Bonds, Series 2011, respectively 

Recommendationi 

The Council's accounting staff needs to obtain the proper training to ensure the bond transactions related 
to debt issuances are properly recorded It is necessary for these ti^ansactions to be properly recorded to 
ensure the government-wide financial statements contain the conect balances. 

Management's Response 

The Pansh considered the finding hsted above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit With the addition of an expenenced Finance Director m June of 2012, the 
Parish began revising their current accounUng procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area. The Pansh is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Additional Recommendation' 

In the current year audit, we again noted that the bond proceeds, the bond issuance costs, and the 
premium received on debt issuance were not properly recorded for the refunding bonds issued dunng the 
current year See cunent year finding 2012-13. 
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Finding 2011-19 Disaster Public Assistance Grant 

According to LPR No 11-274, on August 25, 2011, the Pansh Council approved a motion to terminate 
the contract with C-Del, Inc and suspend all work with this contractor immediately. The invoice dated 
December 8, 2011 totaling $379,518 submitted to die Pansh Council by C-Del, Inc included dates 
dirough September 24, 2011. Due to the stmcture of the invoice, we were unable to segregate the 
amount of the bill that was for the penod of time from August 26, 2011 through September 24, 2011, 
which would have been deemed to have been completed after the motion of the Council 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the Pansh Council review this billing and if possible obtain a breakdown of the 
charges to determine the amounts that are for the time penod August 26, 2011, through September 24, 
201L 

Management's Response. 

The Pansh considered the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of reconciliation and 
preparation for the audit With the addition of an experienced Finance Director in June of 2012, the 
Parish began revising their current accounting procedures, implementing any additional procedures 
needed and preparing reconciliations for each accounting area. The Parish is vigorously pursuing the 
matters listed above and management is committed to resolving this issue in 2012. 

Corrective Action Taken. 

In the current year, the Council reviewed the billing from C-Del and this matter has been tumed over to 
their legal counsel for further resolution As of the date of our report, resolution of this matter is still 
pending. 

(B) Findings - Compliance and Other Matters -

Finding 2011-20 Fiscal Agent Agreement 

According to LA RS 39.1211, The Pansh Council is required to bid for a fiscal agent agreement as it has 
a population over one hundred thousand In the pnor year, it was noted that the Pansh Council was 
operating month to month under the previous fiscal agent agreement, which expired in June 2010 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the Pansh Council comply with LA RS 39.1211 and bid out the fiscal agent 
agreement 
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Management's Response: 

The Council agreed with this recommendation and will ensure that all fiiture fiscal agent agreements are 
bid out in accordance with state law. 

Corrective Action Taken' 

In the current year audit, we noted the Council bid out the fiscal agent agreement and management 
selected a fiscal agent effective October 2012 It was also noted in the minutes that the Pansh's legal 
counsel agreed that management has the authonty to enter into the fiscal agent agreement. 

Finding 2011-21 Failure to Amend Budget (LSA-R.S. 39:1310): 

State law requires that budgets be amended when actual revenues are less than budgeted revenues or 
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures and other financing uses exceed budgeted amounts by 
5% or more. See pnor year Note 24 to the financial statements for a complete list of unfavorable budget 
vanances that exceed the 5% vanance required by state law. 

Also, two Pansh fimds had fiind deficits at December 31, 2011 

Recommendation 

We recommended the monitonng of actual costs accumulated by department and fimd more closely and 
make appropnate budget amendments to comply with the law requinng die budget to actual vanance to 
be withm 5%. We fiirther recommended that the Council be provided a budgetary report that contains 
actual balances as of the date of the report including a column showing the vanance between the actual 
and budgetary balances to assist with identifying unfavorable budget variances 

Additionally, the Pansh should review the fiinds with fimd balance deficits and develop a funding plan 
for elimination of those deficits. 

Management's Response' 

The Pansh agreed with the recommendation and is currentiy monitonng actual costs and will amend the 
budget if necessary. 

Additional Recommendation. 

In the cunent year audit, we again noted unfavorable budget vanances that exceed the 5% vanance 
required by state law. These variances are detailed out m Note 25 to the financial statements. See 
current year finding 2012-15. 
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Finding 2011-22 Criminal Court Fund and Compliance with LSA R.S. 15:571: 

Accordmg to LSA R.S. 15.571.1 lA(l)(a), Cnminal Court Fund monies can only be used upon a motion 
by the distnct attomey and approval of the distnct judge to defray the expenses of the cnminal court of 
the Council as provided in Ch C. Articles 419 and 421 and LSA R.S. 16:6, defray the expenses of those 
courts in recording and transcnbing of testimony, statements, charges, and other proceedings in the tnal 
of indigent persons charged with the commission of felonies, defray their expenses in the preparation of 
records m appeals in such cases, for all expenses and fees of the petit jury and grand jury, for witness 
fees, for attendance fees of the sheriff and clerk of court, for costs and expenses of a pansh law library, 
and for other expenses related to the judges of the cnminal courts and the office of the distnct attomey 
Dunng our prior year audit procedures, we noted $23,790 of payroll and related expenses recorded m 
the Cnminal Court Fund that were m excess of the amounts approved by the court order We provided 
management with the adjustments to remove these expenses from the Cnminal Court Fund. 

Recommendation-

We recommended the implementation of the necessary procedures to ensure fiinds of die Cnminal Court 
Fund are only used in accordance with State law. 

Management's Response: 

The Council agreed with this recommendation and is implementing the necessary procedures to resolve 
the issue. 

Corrective Action Taken-

In the cunent year audit, we noted of the expenditures we tested the Council used the cnminal court 
fiinds in accordance with LSA R S 15:571 

Finding 2011-23 Criminal Court Witness Fund and Compliance with LSA R.S. 15:255H: 

According to LSA R.S 15-255H, all surplus monies in the Council's Cnminal Court Witness Fund at 
the end of each calendar year shall be transmitted by the Council to the Cnminal Court Fund of the 
Twenty-First Judicial Distnct Court The statute has a provision that the Council is allowed to exclude 
an amount up to the total amount paid as witness fees for off-duty law enforcement officers m that 
calendar year. The surplus monies which are required to be transferred shall be transfened no later than 
January thirty-first each year The Council owed the Twenty-First Judicial Distnct Court $61,658 as of 
December 31, 2010 for such surplus monies. Dunng our pnor year audit procedures, we noted this 
transfer was not made timely in accordance with the state statute The transfer was made on Apnl 29, 
2011 which was significantiy later than the January 31,2011 requirement of the state statute 
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Recommendation. 

We recommended the evaluation of the Cnminal Court Witness Fee Fund on a regular basis and the 
transfer of any surplus monies at the end of each calendar year to the Twenty-First Judicial Distnct 
Court in accordance with State law. This transfer should occur no later than January 31 st of each year 

Management's Response. 

The Council agreed with this recommendation and is implementing the necessary procedures to resolve 
the finding. 

Additional Recommendation* 

In the current year audit, we noted the payment of the December 31, 2011 surplus monies was not made 
prior to the January 31, 2012 deadline required by LSA R.S. 15*255H. See current year finding 2012-
16. 

(C) Findings - Federal Award Programs -

Finding 2011-24 Grant Administration (All Grants) 

The Pansh Council is required to have an understanding of and be accountable for all grant contracts to 
which the Council is awarded As part of the grant process, the Parish Council should have a working 
knowledge of all grants and the applicable grant requirements, even if the Pansh Council has hired an 
outside consultant to manage the grant. The Council should have the ability to understand each grant, 
note any items of questionable nature, and maintain appropnate grant documentation including 
adequately designed and implemented intemal controls over compliance of the vanous grant programs. 
In many instances, dunng the pnor year single audit testing, the Pansh Council's designee was unable to 
provide answers to questions or documentation for multiple grants without requesting assistance from 
granting agencies or outside consultant 

Recommendation: 

The Parish Council should evaluate if the present staff is able to perform the required duties in a timely 
manner and imtiate hmng of additional employees, as deemed necessary. Additionally, the Pansh 
Council should formally adopt policies and procedures diat establish requirements for training for both 
employees and outside consultants. Finally, there should be monitonng procedures in place of the 
outside consultants. 

Management's Response' 

The Pansh considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
policies and procedures With the addiUon of the new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administirator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue 
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Additional Recommendation-

In the current year audit, we again noted certain grant administration issues See current year finding 
2012-17 

Finding 2011-25 Grant Policies and Procedures Related to Procurement (All Grants): 

The Pansh Council is required to have intemal controls m place to determine that vendors are not listed 
on the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS) pnor to making purchases with federal grant fiinds. Our 
pnor year test of compliance and intemal control over compliance required for us to detennine if the 
Pansh Council had procedures to make sure that purchases fix)m vendors with federal grants were not on 
the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). According to management, the Pansh Council reviews die 
website, but does not maintain documentation to venfy that vendors were not listed on EPLS when 
making purchases with federal grants Due to not having procedures in place to monitor, the Pansh 
Council may purchase from a vendor that is listed on the EPLS. If this occurs the Pansh Council would 
be in non-compliance with the federal grant 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the Pansh Council develop policies and procedures to determine that vendors are 
not listed on the EPLS website pnor to making purchase with federal grants fiinds. This documentation 
should be maintained in the grant files to ensure compliance with the grant This documentation will 
also assist the Parish Council in situations if a vendor were to be suspended or debarred subsequent to a 
purchase being made. 

Management's Response: 

The Pansh considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
pohcies and procedures With the addition of the new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administrator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation. 

In the current year audit, we again noted instances in which the Council could not provide adequate 
documentation of compliance with the grant procurement requirement. See current year finding 2012-
19 
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Finding 2011-26 Grant Policies and Procedures Related to Approval of Expenditures (Ail 
Grants): 

The Pansh Council is required to have intemal controls m place to determine if expenditures are 
activities allowed or unallowed or allowable costs/cost pnnciple under the grant agreements. Our 
testing of comphance and intemal controls over compliance required for us to determine if the Pansh 
Council had procedures in place to ensure that a knowledgeable person(s) was reviewing the 
expenditures to determine if they were allowable under the grant agreements. According to our prior 
year testing procedures, we noted that the Grant Manager is required to review all invoices for 
compliance However, the documentation of this review was not noted on the invoices Furthermore, we 
noted that policies and procedures in place were inconsistent with the authonty to approve invoices for 
payment The inconsistency in the approval authority resulted in multiple individuals approving 
invoices or invoices not being approved. 

Recommendation: 

We recommended that the Pansh Council establish policies and procedures which stmcture a hierarchy 
for the review and approval of grant invoices. The individuals responsible for the review and approval of 
the invoices should be familiar with the grant requirements and have been provided adequate supporting 
documentation, include budgets. 

Management's Response 

The Pansh considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
policies and procedures Widi the addition of the new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administrator, the Parish is committed to resolving this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation' 

In the current year audit, we again noted inconsistencies in the Council's approval process dunng our 
expense testing. See current year finding 2012-20. 

Finding 2011-27 Expenditures Recorded to Improper Accounts or Funds (All Grants): 

Expenditures should be recorded in the proper accounts and appropnate fimd based on the descnption of 
the account/fiind to properly accumulate expenditures of the same type and financial statement 
presentation Dunng our pnor year audit testing, we noted numerous instances where expenditures were 
not properiy recorded in th6 account or fiind, which includes: 

a Amounts for the Coastal Impact Assistance Program Hydrologic Restoration Grant were onginally 
recorded on Fund 001; however, management reclassified these expenditures during close out to 
Fund 260 (where they were budgeted). As these expenditures were subsequently determined not to 
be capital outlay, these amounts were reclassified again back to Fund 001, as onginally coded 
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b Amounts for the Hazard Mitigation Grants are inconsistentiy coded between the Professional 
Services account (582000) and die Grant Expenses (576000) in Fund 118 

c. Amounts for the Homeland Secunty Grant purchase of the Mobile Command Unit was recorded as 
grant expenditures and not coded as a capital outiay as of December 31,2011 

d Amounts for the Community Development Block Grant Cluster were inconsistently coded between 
die Professional Services account (582000) and die Grant Expenses (576000) in Fund 001. 
Additionally, we noted expenditures totaling $98,867 which were coded to Fund 101, while the 
matching revenues were coded to Fund 001. An adjusting joumal entry was required dunng the audit 
process to reclassify the expenditures to conespond with the grant revenues 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the Pansh Council establish policies and procedures that implement a designated 
individual to code all grant invoices dunng the approval and review process. This coding procedure 
should be completed pnor to the processing of the invoices by the Finance Department 

Management's Response: 

The Pansh considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
pohcies and procedures. With the addition of the new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administrator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation. 

In the current year audit, we again noted expenditures recorded to improper accounts or funds dunng our 
expense testing. See current year finding 2012-21 

Finding 2011-28 Schedule of Federal Awards: 

OMB Circular A-133 Section 310 requires the recipient of federal grants, or auditee, to prepare a 
schedule of federal awards that meets the critena of the federal regulations. For the 2011 audit, we were 
provided with a schedule of federal awards that was in enor and required several revisions prior to the 
completion of the 2011 audit. These vanous versions were caused by not identifying federal grant 
revenues, expenses or programs, accounting for the majonty of the grant expenditures in one account or 
miscoding expenditures, not recording grant revenues and expenditures in the correct year, and 
recording grant revenues and expenditures on a cash basis instead of the required accmal basis of 
accounting 
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Recommendation-

We recommended the implementation of the necessary procedures to monitor the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards throughout the year that would ensure the accuracy and completeness of 
the schedule We also recommended the review of the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 to ensure 
all requirements are being completed, as necessary. 

Management's Response. 

The Parish considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
policies and procedures. With the addition of the new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant admimstrator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation: 

In the cunent year audit, revisions were necessary to conect the schedule of federal awards provided to 
us by management See cunent year finding 2012-18 

Finding 2011-29 Basis of Accounting for Grants (All Grants): 

The Schedule of Federal awards is required to be prepared on the same basis of accounting as the 
financial report. Dunng our prior year testing of allowable cost/cost principle and activities allowed and 
unallowed, we noted several instances m which the basis of accounting differed from the financial 
reporting basis, which include the following-

a On the Coastal Impact Assistance Program Cluster, we noted revenues and expenditures recorded in 
the 2011 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards that covered salanes, postage and advertising 
for a time penod of 2010 through 2011. The total amount of these revenues and expenditures 
equaled $4,337 

b On the Hazard MiUgation Grant Program, we noted one item selected for testing was for services 
provided dunng the calendar year 2010 The item was not recorded as a payable in the pnor year due 
to the timing of the receipt of the invoice. The total amount of die invoice was $49,677 

Recommendation' 

We recommended that the accmal basis of accounting be used throughout the year to record any 
accounts payable and properly record the expense into the conect accounting penod Revenues should 
be recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when the obligation is incuned. This will ensure 
that the financial statements presented to the board reflect the most accurate and complete financial 
transactions for the period 
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Management's Response' 

The Pansh considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
policies and procedures With the addition of die new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administrator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation 

In the current year audit, we again noted that adjusting joumal entnes were necessary to adjust the 
schedule of federal awards to accmal basis See current year finding 2012-21. 

Finding 2011-30 Council on Aging (CFDA 20.509) Revenues and Expenditures not Reconciled 
and Lack of Monitoring of Sub-recipients: 

OMB Circular A-133 and the A-102 Common Rule require that a pass-through entity, m dus case, the 
Council, is responsible for monitoring the activities of the sub-recipients as necessary to ensure that the 
Federal awards are used for authonzed purposes in compliance with applicable laws and grant 
requirements. We believe that the process of receiving a check and paying a check is not sufficient to 
achieve the requirement to monitor the sub-recipient of this grant. 

Additionally, dunng the 2011 audit procedures of the Council on Aging Grant in the General Fund, we 
noted the total revenues and expenditures recorded were overstated by $19,626 

RecommendaUon. 

We recommended the development of wntten policies and procedures regarding monitonng of sub-
recipients. In addition, we recommended a review of the requirements of the Council on Aging Grant 
(CFDA 20.509) to make sure the proper sub-recipient monitonng is performed, as applicable to this 
specific grant. We fiirther recommended the establishment of a policy with regard to die handling of 
grant awards and the reconciliation process required for fiill reimbursement grants. The reconciliation of 
this full reimbursement grant needs to include a match of total revenues with total expenditures. 

Management's Response-

The Pansh agrees with the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation' 

In the cunent year audit, we again noted the revenues and expenditures of the Council on Aging Grant 
in the General Fund were not properiy reconciled In addition, management was unable to provide 
documentation of proper sub-recipient monitonng as required by die grant. See current year finding 
2012-22 
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Finding 2011-31 Reporting Compliance for Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CFDA 
15.426) 

Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) recipients are required to submit performance reports, as 
required by 43 CFR 12.80. Semi-annual reports are due thirty (30) days after the reporting period The 
final performance report will be due withm ninety (90) days after the expiration or termination of the 
grant. Due to the lack of controls in place to properiy track the due dates and types of reporting required, 
no reports were filed for the two CIAP grants dunng the 2011 audit year As a result, we were unable to 
test the compliance requirements under the grants for reporting 

Recommendation-

We recommended that the Pansh Council establish and implement policies and procedures to track the 
due dates of all grant reporting penods to each agency. This "tracking system" should include a 
checklist that indicates that the reports have been filed, the dates filed, how the reports have been 
submitted, and by whom die reports were submitted. All reports should be maintained in hard copy, as 
well as in electronic format. 

Management's Response 

The Parish considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
policies and procedures With the addition of the new Finance Director, collaboration with our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administrator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue 

Corrective Action Taken-

In the current year audit, management provided correspondence from the funding agency stating the 
required reporting documents were received in compliance with the grant requirements. 

Finding 2011-32 Reporting Compliance for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (CFDA 
97.039) 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) recipients are required to submit quarterly narrative reports, 
as required by 44 CFR 206.438(c). The Pansh Council maintains electronic copies of the quarterly 
reports and records of submissions to the Govemor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Preparedness (GOHSEP) Therefore, the Pansh Council does not have documentation of the review and 
approval of the quarterly narrative reports prepared by the outside consultant. As a result, we were 
unable to test the review and approval of the quarterly reports and subsequent monitoring of the outside 
consultant. Furthermore, we were also unable to test the timely submission of one of the four quarterly 
reports selected for testing. 
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Recommendation 

We recommended that the Pansh Council establish and implement policies and procedures to track the 
due dates of all grant reporting penods to each agency. This "tracking system" should include a 
checklist that indicates that the reports have been filed, the dates filed, how the reports have been 
submitted, and by whom the reports were submitted All reports should be mamtained in hard copy, and 
documentation of review and approval should be evident. 

Management's Response 

The Pansh considers the finding listed above to encompass the one issue of a lack of proper grant 
policies and procedures. With the addition of the new Finance Director, collaboration widi our grant 
consultant and additional education of our grant administrator, the Pansh is committed to resolving this 
issue. 

Additional Recommendation 

In the current year audit, management provided e-mails from their outside consuhant who prepared and 
submitted the required reports to the funding agency. However, management was unable to provide 
evidence that they reviewed the reports prepared by the outside consultant prior to submission See 
current year finding 2012-23. 

Finding 2011-33 Cash Management for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (CFDA 97.039) 

The Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990 was enacted to ensure efficiency, effectiveness, and 
equity in the transfer of fiinds between the grant recipient and Federal Govemments Grant recipients 
and Federal agencies must minimize the time between the transfer of federal fiinds and the presentment 
of the checks or settiement of electronic fiinds payments for program purposes. During the 2011 audit 
penod, the Pansh Council expended $311,547 in funds for which the request for reimbursements had 
not been completed through mid-May 2012 A request for reimbursement was completed on May 22, 
2012 for $132,798 of these fimds 

Recommendation' 

We recommended that the request for reimbursements be consistent with the basis of accounting used to 
prepare the financials. However, if this method is not chosen, we recommended, that the Pansh be 
consistent with the method of accounting for request of reimbursement used for all other grants, the cash 
basis of accounting. The request for reimbursements should be aligned with the realistic cash needs of 
die govemment. 

Management's Response* 

The Pansh agrees with the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve tins 
issue. 
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Additional Recommendation-

In the current year audit, we again noted issues with cash management on this grant. See current year 
finding 2012-24. 

Finding 2011-34 Earmarking of Homeland Security Grant Program Cluster (97.067) 

The Pansh Council is required to dedicate a minimum of twenty-six (26) percent of their grant 2010 
Urban Area Security Initiative Grant fiinds towards law enforcement tenonsm prevention-orientation 
planning, organization, training, exercising, and equipment activities As of December 31, 2011, the 
Pansh Council has not allocated grant fimding for the 2010 Urban Area Secunty Initiative Grant 
towards meeting this requirement The Grant Manager is aware of this requirement and there are 
sufficient remaining fimds on the grant balance to meet the requirement 

Recommendation. 

We recommended that the Pansh Council determine an appropnate grant budget that will include an 
appropnate allocation of grant expenditures to accomplish the earmarking requirement. We fiirther 
recommended a procedure should be established and implemented by the Pansh to document and track 
the earmarking requirements and how it is accomplished. 

Management's Response 

The Pansh agrees with the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve tins 
issue. 

Additional Recommendation -

In the cunent year audit, we again noted the Council had not complied with the earmarking 
requirements of the grant. See current year finding 2012-28 

Finding 2011-35 Reporting for Community Development Block Grant Cluster- Road Home 
Grant (CFDA 14.228) 

Accordmg to the Amended Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Office of Community 
Development (OCD), the Louisiana Land Tmst (LLT) and Livingston Pansh, the Pansh Council is 
required to track on a per parcel basis the revenues, accounts receivable, expenses and accounts payable 
related to the sale of the LLT properties. Penodic Reports of the tracking is required to be submitted not 
less than quarterly by the Pansh Council to LLT. Due to the lack of controls in place to properiy track 
the due dates and types of reporting required, no reports were filed for the Road Home Grant. As a 
result, we were unable to test the compliance requirements under the grants for reporting 
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Recommendation-

We recommended that the Pansh Council establish and implement policies and procedures to track the 
due dates of all grant reporting penods to each agency. This "tracking system" should include a 
checklist that indicates that the reports have been filed, the dates filed, how the reports have been 
submitted, and by whom the reports were submitted. All reports should be maintained in hard copy, as 
well as in electronic format. 

Management's Response-

The Pansh agrees with the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve this 
issue 

Corrective Action Taken: 

In the current year audit, management followed-up with the funding agency and was able to provide 
documentation that no further reporting was required to be submitted during 2012. 

Finding 2011-36 Program Income for Community Development Block Grant Cluster-Road 
Home Grant (CFDA 14.228) 

According to the Amended Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Office of Community 
Development (OCD), the Louisiana Land Tmst (LLT) and Livingston Pansh, the Pansh Council may 
keep the program income at the closing from sales of LLT properties However, the Parish Council must 
submit required documentation to the Office of Community Development pnor to expenditure for 
approval. Funds in excess of the amount necessary to administer the Program Income activities shall be 
retumed to the Office of Community Development. The amount will be determined by die Office of 
Community Development and LLT on a semi-annual basis. As of December 31, 2011, the Pansh 
Council has not submitted the required reports to the Louisiana Land Tmst or Office of Community 
Development; therefore, amounts have not been determined to be in excess of the amounts necessary to 
administer the Program Income activities As such, no funding has been refiinded to the Office of 
Community Development nor has amounts been expended under this program. An audit adjustment was 
required to defer revenue and restnct revenue and fund balance in the amount of $15,300 

Recommendation* 

We recommended that all required reports be filed with the Louisiana Land Tmst and the Office of 
Community Development in a timely manner. If any fiinds are determined to be in excess of amounts 
necessary to administer Program Income activities, these fiinds are refiinded/paid to the Office of 
Community Development immediately. 
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Management's Response' 

The Pansh agrees with the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve this 
issue 

Corrective Action Taken. 

In the current year audit, management followed-up with the funding agency and was able to provide 
documentation that no fiirther reporting was required to be submitted dunng 2012 It was also 
determined that none of the above mentioned fiinds were determined to be in excess of amounts 
necessary to administer program income activities. 

Finding 2011-37 Special Provisions for Community Development Block Grant Cluster (CFDA 
14.228) 

The Parish Council is required to comply with various special provisions to the Community 
Development Block Grants based on assurances provided within the cooperative endeavor agreements 
signed with the awarding agency Within these agreements, the Pansh Council provided an assurance to 
adopt and enforce a policy to prohibit die use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies. As of the 
date of the pnor year report, the Pansh Council had not adopted policies to prohibit the use of excessive 
force by law enforcement agencies in compliance with the agreement. 

Recommendation: 

We recommended that the Pansh Council adopt the above policy to ensure compliance with the 
Cooperative Endeavor Agreement. We fiirther recommended that the Pansh Council review the 
Cooperative Endeavor Agreement to ensure that all policies and requirements are complied within, as 
necessary 

Management's Response. 

The Pansh agrees widi the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve this 
issue 

Additional Recommendation 

In the cunent year audit, management was unable to provide documentation of compliance with the 
special provisions comphance requirement of the grant See cunent year finding 2012-30. 
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Finding 2011-38 Disaster Public Assistance Grant 

The Schedule of Federal Revenues provided by management in the pnor year did not contain the current 
period expenditures or revenues related to the Disaster Public Assistance Grant During the pnor year, 
FEMA re-obligated fiinds that were previously denied and reimbursed a portion of diese fiinds 
($199,331). In addition, FEMA made a payment on funds that were not previously recorded as accounts 
payable ($25,930) Bodi of these items were recorded as federal revenue in the cunent year, but were 
excluded from the grant schedule provided. An adjusting entry was required to gross up the re-obhgated 
fiinds for an overpayment of $67,811 in the pnor year 

Recommendation. 

We recommended the implementation of the necessary procedures to monitor the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards throughout the year that would ensure the accuracy and completeness of 
the schedule. 

Management's Response* 

The Parish agrees with the recommendation and is implementing policies and procedures to resolve this 
issue. 

Additional Recommendation. 

In the current year audit, we again noted cunent penod expenditures and revenues related to the disaster 
public assistance grant that were not recorded by the Council See current year finding 2012-21 
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